TRI-VALLEY COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3
Board of Education
Tri-Valley District Office
410 E. Washington Street
Downs, IL. 61736
Wednesday, May 18, 2022- 6:00 P.M.

Board Meeting Agenda
L Call to Order
IL. Roll Call
ill. Hear Public Comment to the Board
v, Consent Agenda
Approve the Minutes from April 2022
Approve the Board Bills from May 2022
Approve Student Activity Accounts for April 2022
Approve Treasurer’s Report for April 2022
Approve the Destruction of Executive Session Tapes dating back 18 Months

HEOF P

V. Visitors and Reports
A. Visitors:
a. TVHS Freshman (2): Students” Market
b. FFA Officer Team: Year-in-review
B. Committee Reports: None
C. Administrator Reports: ES, MS, HS, Special Ed

Vi, Action Items
A. Approve 2021-2022 Budget Amendments
B. Approve 2™ Reading for New Middle and High School Math Curriculum
C. Approve Memorandum of Understanding for Educational Support Employce
D. Approve Contract for Executive Secretary and Payroll Coordinator

VIl.  Discussion Items
HS Gym Banners

Graduation Overview
End of the Year Activities
Superintendent Transition
Solar Energy

moEOR >

Vill. Executive Session
A. To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, resignation, discipline, performance
or dismissal of personnel, litigation or collective bargaining matters, pursuant to Section
2(c)(1) of the Open Meetings Act

IX. Approval of the Personnel Report

X. Adjournment



1I.

IIL.

Iv.

TRI-VALLEY COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3
OFFICIAL MINUTES
April 20, 2022

ROLL CALL

A meeting of the Tri-Valley Board of Education was held in Downs, Illinois, on Wednesday,
April 20, 2022. The meeting was called to order by Board President, Mr. Carl Neubauer, at
6:00 p.m. Upon roll call, the following members answered present: Jill Messamore, Bobby
Brown, Jessica Alt, J.B. Goff, Brian Myers and Carl Neubauer. Lori Stickling was absent.
Others Present: Dr. David Mouser, Superintendent.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by Jill Messamore to approve the Consent Agenda that included the following items:

Board Meeting Minutes from March 2022

Board Bills from April 2022

Student Activity Accounts for March 2022

Treasurer’s Reports for March 2022

Destruction of Executive Session Tapes Dating Back Eighteen Months

. & 2 &

Seconded by JB Goff. The following members voted aye: Jill Messamore, Bobby Brown, Jessica
Alt, 1.B, Goff, and Carl Neubauer. The motion carried.

VISITORS AND REPORTS

A, Visitors: New ES and MS Teachers for 2022-23

B. Committee Reports: None

C. Administrator Reports: Building reports from Principals and Special Education

ACTION ITEMS

A. APPROVE THE 2622-2023 1ESA REGISTRATION
Motion by Brian Myers that the Board approve the 2022-2023 IESA Registration. This is
an annual item. Seconded by Jill Messamore. The following members voted aye: Jill
Messamore, Bobby Brown, Brian Myers, Jessica Alt, J.B. Goff, and Cari Neubauer, The
motion carried. .

B. APPROVE THE 2022-2023 IHSA Membership Renewal
Motion by Brian Myers that the Board approves the IHSA Membership Renewal for
2022-2023. Seconded by Jill Messamore. The following members voted aye: Jill
Messamore, Bobby Brown, Brian Myers, Jessica Alt, J.B. Goff, and Carl Neubauer. The
motion carried,




Official Board Minutes

April 20, 2022

Page 2

C. Approve the Specified Extra-Curricular Assignments, Duties & Stipends for 2022-
2023
Motion by Jessica Alt that the Board approve the specified extra-curricular assighments,
duties & stipends for 2022-2023. This is an annual item. Seconded by JB Goff. The
following members voted aye: Jill Messamore, Brian Myers, Bobby Brown, Jessica Alt,
J.B. Goff, and Carl Neubauer:. The motion carried.

D. Approve the Resolution Authorizing an Inter-Fund Loan of $600,000 from Working
Cash to the Education Fund
Motion by Jessica Alt that the Board approves the inter-fund loan, Seconded by JB Goff.
The following members voted aye: Jill Messamore, Bobby Brown, Brian Myers, Jessica
Alt, J.B. Goff, and Carl Neubauer. The motion catried.

E. Approve the Purchase of Interactive Boards for the District
Motion by Jill Messamore that the Board approve the lease for the purchase of interactive
boards. Seconded by Bobby Brown. The following members voted aye: Jill Messamore,
Lori Stickling, Bobby Brown, Jessica Alt, J.B. Goff, and Carl Neubauer. The motion
carried.

E. Approve the Viking Essentials Curricular Work
Motion by Brian Myers that the Board approve the Viking Essentials Curricular Work.
Seconded by JB Goff. All members voted aye.

G. Approve the Amendment to Superintendent Contract
Motion by JB Goff that the Board approve the memorandum,
Seconded by Jessica Alt.  All members voted aye.

H. Approve the 1% Reading of New High School Curriculum
Motion by Jill Messamore that the Board approve the 1* reading.
Seconded by Brian Myers. All members voted aye.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

A, End of the Year Activities: The Board discussed Viking Night that will be on May 13%.
There are very few tickets left,

B. Graduation; The Board discussed graduation date and time. It will be on May 22™ @
1:00 pm in the high school gym.

C. Superintendent Transition: Ben is attending meetings and learning the budget, etc.

with Dr. Mouser.,



Official Board Minutes
April 20, 2022

Page 3

VL

VIL

VIIL

D, Amended Budget Due in May for Approval: There are no major changes expected
when the budget is amended in May.

E. Scholarship Request: The family of John Sheen, former board member, has requested
to begin a scholarship for a graduate of distinction.

F. Staff Health Insurance: It is likely that the district will continue to remain with Blue
Cross Blue Shield

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board did not need to enter into executive session.

PERSONNEL REPORT

Motion by Brian Myers that the Board approves the Personnel Report as presented, and seconded
by Jill Messamore, The following members voted aye: Brian Myers, Jill Messamore, Bobby
Brown, Jessica Alt, J.B. Goff, and Carl Neubauer. The motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Brian Myers to adjourn the meeting, and seconded by JB Goff. The following
members voted aye: Brian Myers, Jill Messamore, Bobby Brown, Jessica Alt, J.B. Goff, and Carl
Neubauer. The motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m.

Board President

Approved

™M QAL

Q Board Secretary



/

{

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCQUNT
VENDOR DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOTNT
AIRGAS USA, LLC 05/13/2022 44471 MONTHLY 20E020 2540 3230 00 000000 239.72
AMERICAN FLAGS A 05/18/2022 44545 VB: COOPER 10E060 1500 5100 00 000000 2,175.00
£ 220N CAPITAL SERVI 05/13/2022 44472 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10E050 2220 4000 00 000000 29.99
05/13/2022 44472 TECH SUPPLIES 1CE050 2220 4100 00 00CCOC 455.79
05/13/2022 44472 CUSTODIAN/TRANS SUPBLIES 20E010 2540 4010 90 QQCQGC 2,869.,49
05/13/2022 44472 UNIT SUPPLIES, LIBRARY 10E010 2520 4010 00 000000 l63.16
SUPPLIES
05/13/2022 44472 UNIT SU?PLIES, LIBRARY 14B050 2220 40060 0G CGOOOC 460,46
SUPPLIES
05/13/2022 44472 KITCHEN SUPPLIES 10EC10 2560 401C CO Q00000 24.66
AMEREN ILLINOIS 05/13/2022 44473 MONTHLY 20EQL0 2540 4660 GO 000000 28.16
APPLE INC. 05/13/2022 44474 Machbook for Sam Day - admin LOEQ50 2220¢ £1¢¢ 00 000000 1,759.00
team
BILL'S KEY AND LOCK 05/13/2022 44475 KEYS 20E01C 2540 4010 00 000000 59.80
BLUE SPRINGS 05/13/2022 44476 WEEKLY RESTROOM RENTAL 20EQ010 2540 3230 00 000000 360.00
BSW SPORTS, LLC 05/13/2022 44477 TRACK UNIFORMS L0EQ6C 1500 401C 00 000000 2,662.50
BUSHUE BACKGROUND SC 05/13/2022 44478 BACKGROUND: . 8O0E0OLC 2365 3000 00 000000 108.00
CARLE 05/13/2022 44479 BUS DRIVER PHYSICAZL: ', 40E01¢ 2550 33920 00 000000 284.00
CENTRAL SUPPLY O 05/13/2022 44480 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 2,571.28
05/13/2022 44480 SUPPLIES Z0E010 2540 4010 00 000000 221,05
05/13/2022 44480 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 108.50
05/13/2022 44480 PAYMENT TCOWARDS SCRUBBER 20E010 2540 5400 00 000000 4,%50.00
05/13/2022 44480 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 384.60
CIRBN, LLC 05/13/2022 44481 MONTHLY: JUNE 20E010 2540 3500 00 000000 1,248.38
CONSTELLATION NEW EN 05/13/2022 44482 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 4650 00 00QCOC 5,875.96
[GAN WATER CONDI 05/13/2022 44483 MS: SALT 20K010 2540 4010 00 QOQOQOOC 94,29
05/13/2022 44483 ES: SALT 20E010 2540 4010 0C 000000 69.12
05/13/2022 44483 HS: SALT 20E010 2540 4010 ©C 000000 69.12
05/13/2022 44483 GREENHOUSE 208010 2540 3230 ¢Q 000000 163,00
DECKER EQUIPMENT 05/13/2022 44484 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 3230 ©0 000000 307.80
05/13/2022 44484 SUPPLIES 208010 2540 4010 GO 000000 337.57
DON OWEN TIRE SERVIC 05/13/2022 44485 TIRE REPAIRS 40EC10 2550 323C 00 DO000O 51.53
EICHENAUER SERVICES, 05/13/2022 44486 HS: TEMP PROBE 20E010 2540 4¢1¢ 00 000000 126.26
05/13/2022 44486 GAUGE, WATER PRESSURE 20EQL0 2540 4010 00 000000 86.94
BL PASC-GRIDLEY HIGH 05/18/2022 44546 ENTRY FEE: TRACK 10EQEC 1500 640G 00 000000 200.00
EVERGREEN FS, INC 05/13/2022 44487 FUEL 40E0LC 2550 4640 00 000000 2,051.71
05/13/2022 44487 FUBL 40E01C¢ 2550 4640 00 000000 5,746.49
FIRST BANK CARD 05/13/2022 44490 AMAZON: RETIREMENT SUPPLIES 10E0Q10 2310 49010 00 000000 523 .80
{GIFT CARDS}
05/13/2022 44420 TRI COUNTY RENTALS: STAGE FOR 20E010 2540 3230 00 000000 434.65
GRADUATICN
05/13/2022 44490 AXP CONNECTIONS: WEBINAR FOR 10E010 2210 3000 00 462000 175,00
AMBER MORRIS
05/13/2022 44490 AMAZON: BCARD SUPPLIES FOR 10EQLG 2310 4010 00 0CGOCCC 25.26
RETIREMENT
05/13/2022 44490 PAINT FOR ATHLETIC FIELDS: 20E010 2540 4030 00 C0OC00 848,00
PAINT DEPOT
05/13/2022 44490 BIAGGI'S GIFT CARDS: STAFF 10E010 2310 4010 00 CCOOCO 500,00
SERVICE RECOGNITION
05/13/2022 44490 IPA: BUILDING HANDBOOKS 10E010 2310 4010 00 0GQQOO 300.00
05/13/2022 44490 BUREAU OF EDUCATION: WEBINAR 10E010 2210 3000 00 462000 159.00
FOR ANDREW BRODBECK
05/13/2022 44490 DXE MEDICAL: NURSE SUPPLIES 10E010 2134 4100 0C 0QQ000 2.70
o5/13/2022 44490 GIFT CARDS: STAFF 1CEQXQ 2520 4010 QG Q00000 125.00



{

{

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT
VENDOR DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTIOR NUMBER AMOUNT
FIRST BANK CARD 05/13/2022 44490 LETS STICK TOGETHER: SUPPLIES 10E050 2220 4000 ¢ 000000 98.01
FOR MS LIBRARY
05/13/2022 444%0 TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS: BOCKS 1C0E01C 1202 401¢ 0 000000 7.50
FOR 8P ED
05/13/2022 44490 CALENDAR WIZ: MONTHLY 1GECS0 2220 3100 00 000000 15.00
05/13/2022 44490 CCNNECTION SERVICES: THERMAL 1QEQE0 1500 4010 00 000000 7.92
PAPER FOR PRINTERS FOR TRACK
FIRST BANK CARD-1 05/13/2022 44491 | 10E010 2320 23120 00 000000 22,00
SUFERINTENDENT LUNCH
05/13/2022 44491 SUPERINTENDENT LUNCH 10E010 2320 3120 00 000000 36.66
FRONTIER 05/13/2022 44492 MONTHLY 20B010 2540 3400 00 000000 1,559.85
05/13/2022 44492 MONTHLY 20EQ10 2540 3400 00 000000 233.83
GRAPHIC EDGE 05/13/2022 44493 BASKETBALL UNIFORMS 10E060 1500 4010 00 000000 641.73
05/13/2022 44493 BASKETBALL UNIFORMS 10E060 1500 5100 00 0000QCOC 2,358,27
HASSELBRING, CARL 05/13/2022 44494 REIMBURSEMENT FCOR SUPPLIES: 20E0L0 2540 4010 00 000CCO 67.47
’ KIRBY RISK
HEART TECHNOLOGIES 05/13/2022 44495 VOICEMAIL PASSWORD ISSUES: 10EQS0 2220 33100 00 000000 57.50
05/13/2022 44495 PHONE TECH 1ISSUE 10E050 2220 3100 0C¢ 000000 57.50
05/13/2022 44495 SERVICE CALL: PHONES 10E050 2220 3100 o0 GO0DODD 57.50
05/13/2022 44495 SERVICE CALL: 10E050 2220 3100 00 000000 416,64
05/13/2022 44495 SERVICE CALL: ES FAX 10E050 2220 310G 00 000000 315.00
05/13/2022 44495 SERVICE CALL: INTERCCM @ MS 20E01G 2540 323C¢ 00 000000 312.00
HEARTLAND ELECTRIC 05/18/2022 44547 MATERTALS FOR POWER UPDATE TO 20EQLC 2540 4010 00 000000 3,440.00C
BASEBALL FIELDS: BOOSTERS
PAID THE LABOR
05/18/2022 44547 MATERIALS FOR HS BASEBALL 10EC60 1500 4010 00 000000 2,100.0G
FIELD NEW LIGHTING IN
CONCESSION STAND, AND BATTING
CAGE POWER
05/18/2022 44547 MATERIALS FOR HS BASEBALL 20EQ010 2540 4010 00 0QCOCG0 84%.14
FIELD NEW LIGHTING IN
CONCESSTION STAND, AND BATTING
CAGE POWER
HOLT SUPPLY 05/13/2022 44496 PARTS 20E010 2540 4010 C¢C 0ODODD 250.22
‘ 05/13/2022 44496 ES: REPAIR KIT 20E010 2540 4010 GO ¢00000 76.48
HUDL: 0s/13/2022 44497 VARSITY VB 10E060 1500 401C 00 000000 450.00
05/13/2022 44497 VARSITY AND JV FB 10E060 1500 4010 00 000000 1,099%.00
05/13/2022 44497 BOYS VARSITY AND FRESHMAN 10EC6C 15CC 4010 00 000000 450.00
BASKETBALL
05/13/2022 44457 GIRLS FRESHMAN, VARSITY, JV: 1GEC6O 1500 4010 00 000000 450,00
BASKETBALL
ILLINI FIRE EQUIPMEN 05/13/2022 44498 GAS VALVE 20E010 2540 40i0 00 00COCGO 3%3.00
IMPREST FUND 05/13/2022 44499 MAY 2022 IMPREST LOA000 1050 0000 00 0CCQOCO 79%9.63
REIMBURSEMENT
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS C 05/13/2022 44500 MONTHLY 10EO010 2310 3100 00 00GCGO £4G.00
INTERSTATE BATTERIES 05/13/2022 44501 BATTERY 40E0L0 2550 4010 00 0CCCOC 420.00
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY PEO 05/13/2022 44502 MS: SUPPLIES Z0EQ10 2540 4010 00 QO0GCOC 201.54
KASKASKIA SPECIAL ED 05/13/2022 44503 APRIL: LOEQLO 4121 6100 0C QCOOOC 3,744 .00
KOEL WHOLESALE 05/13/2022 44506 ES: FOCD 10EQL10 2560 4020 0OC GO0000C 1,574.19
05/13/z022 44506 ES: FOOD 10E0LO0 2560 4020 CO 000000 1,393.17
05/13/2022 44506 ES: FOCD I10E0L0 2560 4020 ¢C 000000 1,539.91
05/13/2022 44506 BS: FOOD 10E010 2560 4020 ©0 000000 198.40
05/13/2022 44506 ES: FOOD I0EQ10 2560 4020 00 000000 1,222.61
05/13/2022 44506 ES: FOOD 10E010 2560 402¢ 00 000000 1,616.53
05/13/2022 44506 MS: FOOD 10EQ10 256C 402¢ 00 000000 2,065.11
05/13/2022 44506 MS: FOOD 1CEQL1C 2560 4020 00 000000 2,143.58



/

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT
VENDOR DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTICH NOUMBER AMOUNT
KOHL WHOLESALE 05/13/2022 44506 MS: FOOD 10EQ10 2560 4020 00 00C000 2,834,863
i 05/13/2022 44506 MS: FOOD 1CEQL1C 2560 4020 00 00QQ00 2,290.73
05/13/2022 44506 MS: FOOD 10ECLO 2560 4020 00 000000 3,010.53
05/13/2022 44506 HS: FOOD 1OEQLO 2560 4020 00 000000 2,610.90
05/13/2022 44506 HS: FOOD 10E010 2560 4020 00 000000 2,783.83
05/13/2022 44506 HS: FOOD 10ED10 2560 4020 00 000000 1,947.01
05/13/2022 44506 HS: FOOD 10E0L0 2560 4020 00 000000 2,739.43
05/13/2022 44506 HS: FOOD 10EQL0 2560 4020 00 000000 2,167.87
KOROWICKT, CAROLINE 05/18/2022 44548 REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES 10E070 1100 4020 00 000000 62.3%
KRUEGER LAWN CARE 05/13/2022 44507 MULCH 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 110.00
KRYSTA CHRISTENSEN  05/13/2022 44508 REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES 10E070 1100 4020 Q¢ 000000 £3.86
LEROY IGA 05/13/2022 44509 BRODBECK CLASS: HS 10E010 1232 4010 GO CCCOCOC 3.89
05/13/2022 44509 HS: BRODBECK CLASS 10EQLO 1202 4016 00 000000 5.00
05/13/2022 44509 FOOD FOR HS CLASS: BROADBECK  10E010 1202 4010 00 000000 5.00
LINDE GAS & EQUIMENT 05/13/2022 44510 MONTHLY 40R010 2550 3230 00 000000 32.86
LOWE'S 05/13/2022 44511 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 324,12
05/13/2022 44511 SUPFLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 83.37
05/13/2022 44511 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 19.62
MCT 05/13/2022 44512 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 3400 00 000000 45.3%
MCLEAN CCOUNTY ASPHAL 05/13/2022 44513 COLD MIX ASPHALT 20E010 2540 3230 00 000000 129.00
05/13/2022 44513 COLD MIX ASPHALT 20E010 2540 4010 0C CO0000 788.84
MCLEAN COUNTY COLLEC 05/13/2022 44514 PARCEL: 29-04-276-006 2021 20E01C0 4190 6000 CC (00000 3,556.88
PAYABLE IN 2022
05/13/2022 44514 PARCEL: 29-04-276-003 2021 20EQ1L0 4190 6000 00 000000 983.52
PAYABLE IN 2022
05/13/2022 44514 PARCEL: 29-04-276-004 2021 20ED10 41%0 €000 00 000000 606 .34
PAYABLE IN 2022
05/13/2022 44514 PARCEL: 25-04-257-015 2021 20E0L0 4190 6000 00 000000 66.76
PAYABLE IN 2022
MEARS PEST CONTRCL  05/13/2022 44515 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 3230 €0 G0600GC 165.00
MENARDS 05/13/2022 44516 FIELD SUPPLIES 20E010 2540C 4030 00 00C0CO 302.09
MILLER, TRACY, BRAUN 05/13/2022 44517 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10EQLG 2310 3160 00 000000 1,306.25
NAPA AUTO PARTS 05/13/2022 44518 PARTS 4CEQ10 2550 4010 00 000000 18.49
¥D$M HOLDINGS, LLC  05/13/2022 44520 MS: MILK 10E010 2560 4020 00 000000 212.66
05/13/2022 44520 ES: MILK 10EQ10 2560 4020 00 000000 352.560
05/13/2022 44520 M8: MILK 10E01L0 2560 4020 00 000000 169,91
05/13/2022 44520 ES: MILK 10E0LO0 2560 4020 00 000000 282.08
05/13/2022 44520 HS: MILK 10E020 2560 4020 00 000006 £€20.34
05/13/2022 44520 MS: MILK 10E010 2560 4020 GG COCQ0O 198.77
05/13/2022 44520 ES: MILK 10E0LC 2560 4020 00 000000 352,60
05/13/2022 44520 HS: MILK 10E010 2560 4020 00 000000 113.27
05/13/2022 44520 MS: MILX 10BCLO 2560 4020 00 000000 212.66
NEXTERA ENERGY SERVI 0%/13/2022 44521 MONTELY 20E010 2540 4660 00 000000 10,222.17
RICOR GAS 05/13/2022 44522 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 4650 00 000000 56.74
NORD QUTDOOR POWER € 05/13/2022 44523 SUPPLIES 40ED10 2550 4010 00 000000 137.60
05/13/2022 44523 SUPPLIES 20EQ010 2540 4010 00 000000 204.40
OLDCASTLE LAWN & GAR 05/13/2022 44524 MILCH 20E010 2540 3230 00 00000C 160.00
05/13/2022 44524 MULCH 20E010 2540 4010 CC CQOOCC 1,880,00
05/13/2022 44524 PLAYGROUND MULCH 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 337.50
OSF OCC HEALTH 05/33/2022 44525 BUS PHYSICAL: 40E010¢ 2550 3380 00 000000 170.00
R.B. CROWTHER CO 65/13/2022 44526 FINAL PAYMENT FOR MS ROCF 20EQL0 2540 5400 00 000000 29,275.00
PROJECT
7 '8 SPORTING GOODS 05/13/2022 44527 TRACK: BLANKS 10E060 1500 4010 00 000000 239.80¢
. JH USA, INC. 05/13/2022 44528 ADD'L COPIES: UNIT, HS 10E040 1130 4010 00 000000 13.55
05/13/2022 44528 ADD'L, COPIES: UNIT, HS 10E010 2520 4010 00 000000 9.59
05/13/2022 44528 ADD'L COPIES: HS, MS, ES 10E020 1110 4010 00 000000 857.46




i
1

z_

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT
VENDOR DATE HUMBER DESCRIPTION HUMBER AMOUNT
RICOH USA, INC. 05/13/2022 44528 ADD'I, COPTES: HS, M8, ES 10K030 1120 4010 00 ©0GO0D 357.67
’ 05/13/2022 44528 ADD'L COPIES: HS, MS, ES 10E040 1130 4010 00 C00000 227.54
05/13/2022 44529 LEASE: 5/15/2022 - 6/14/2022 10E010 2310 3250 00 000000 2,531.49
ROGERS ATHLETIC 05/18/2022 44549 SLED FOR FB: REMAINING FROM 10E060 1500 4010 00 000000 2,699.00
FB ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
SAM'S CLUB 05/13/2022 44530 SNACKS FOR HS: TESTING 10E040 1139 4010 00 000000 47.32
05/13/2022 44530 KITCHEN SUPPLIES 10EQL0 2550 4020 00 000000 82,44
SECRETARY OF STATE  05/13/2022 44531 2019 DISCOVERY TRAILER 40E010 2550 6400 00 000000 206.00
STICKER RENWAL
SYENERGY TECHNOLOGIES 05/13/2022 44532 REPLACEMENT CAMERA 20E010 2540 5400 00 000000 2,681.00
SHERWIN-WILLYAMS 05/13/2022 44533 FIELD PAINT 20E010 2540 4030 00 000000 §28.03
SKYWARD 65/13/2022 44534 PAYROLI, TRATNING: 10E010 2520 4010 00 000000 2,400.00
STAPLES 05/13/2022 44535 OFFICE SUPPLIES 10E010 2520 4010 00 000000 161.65
STL BTS 05/13/2022 44536 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 3500 00 000060 1£0.00
05/13/2022 44536 SERVICE CALL 10E050 2220 3100 00 00000C 1,537.50
SUPREME RADIO COMMUN 05/13/2022 44537 MONTHLY 40E010 2550 3230 00 0000GC 837.81
T MOBILE 05/13/2022 44538 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 3500 00 000000 58.80
TRI COUNTY SP £D 05/18/2022 44550 FY 2021-22 SCHOOL SOCIAL 1CE010 2310 3100 00 000000 91,043,060
WORKER SERVICES
TRI-VALLEY HIGH SCHO 05/13/2022 44542 REIMBURSEMENT ¥OR ATHLETTC 10E06C 150G 3000 60 GGGOOD 3,025.00
SUPPLIES
05/13/2022 44542 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRACK ENTRY 10E06C 15C0 4010 00 000000 200.00
FEE
05/13/2022 44542 REIMBURSEMENT FOR ENTRY FEE: 10E060 1500 6400 00 000000 30.00
SB
VT LAGE OF DOWNS 05/12/2022 44544 UNIT 20E01.0 2540 3700 00 000000 154.97
05/13/2022 44544 ES: 20E010 2540 3700 00 000000 352.93
05/13/2022 44544 MS: 20E010 2540 3700 00 000000 291.81
05/13/z2022 44544 HS 20E010 2540 3700 00 000000 322.37

Totals for checks

258,005,

17



FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
{,

b Education Fund 799.63 0.00 i64,328.24 165,127.87
20 Oper, Build, & Maint Fund 0.00 0.00 82,812.81 82,812,81
40 Transportation Fund 0.00 0.00 9,956.49 9,5%56.49
80 TORT FUND 0.00 0.00 108.00 108.00
3k Pund Summary Totals *** 799.83 0.00 257,205.54 258,005,17

Fhdhhbkhkhkkhhkhkhhhrhhrkhdhktr End of report e e g e ok ek de e ok ok e ke g de ok de Ko d ok ke ke ke ke




sxrrrrrrrnrrrrryrrrrerry IL00DT JO DUL pryaxssx s ¥ 5 XXRFERLEFRXARY

7T :SAUNODODY Fo JXoqumy

sTe3cl puerd

99 €80 bZ- LB BER ‘S~ TLUE8R0E~ stejel A3TITARTT pueld
99 €R0' VT LB BER’S TLTEBY 0T STRIOL 39SSY PUBID
99 €80 pE- LY VERT5- TLT€BY Y0~ e == —eme mem— DZ0156
08 TLl- 08 TLI- e —— me——— 56 0Z0156
08 TLT- 08 TLI- SE-AAAL~LNTID 000000 00 DOOD ZBYE 0Z0TSS
91 E0%‘9— SLTESS “Z- 88 'S0FE- e - ~-—— ——f6 0Z07IE6
E€ BLE'T- 00-0489- 80°G68- FIYD SONINIA TILLIT 000000 00 DOOD ZZP6 0Z0TSE
08°9€T T~ 00705071~ L8 TRT T- SEEd OTY ¥-TIJ-YYINDINEND 0000060 00 0000 0ZF6 0Z0TISE
T T- T T~ M-ZEd -MYIN0IEEN0-8H 000000 00 0000 FTFE 0Z0TSE
8 389 T- ¥8°880°1- 43 TYOISAHd-¥YIADI¥NND-SH 000000 00 0000 £IB6 0ZOTSE
0L 8T~ 0L 6T~ DISM-MYIADTIEAI-SE 000000 00 0000 ZIF6 0ZOTISA
BE°E€BO'Z- 9L £66- 8z 652~ OWI-YINSIENI-53 000NOO0D 00 0000 §0%6 0Z0TISE
0L 608 LT~ TL°08L"2- £0°906°9T- e —= mwe— —=T§ 0T0IE6
e 9LE T~ 0008972~ HOOTAVHA-DNIATINE-ST 000000 00 0000 E£TT6 0ZOTISE
ZETHI'ET- ooTspe’e- 06°590°€T~ ONISIVE GRAI-DNIQTIING-5T 000000 00 0000 90T6 0ZOTISE
0L°GL- 0L GL- HEMYEdS/ ATERASSY-ONITTING-53 000000 00 0000 ¥OT6 0ZOTSE
9g S6L~ 62779 £8°701°1- 20I340-9NICTING-SH 000060 00 0000 2016 0T0TS6
997 E80’YE LY FEV’S ILTt8y 0L o — = e = (ZOWE6
99°€80°¥Z Ly ¥ER’S TLTERE 0L mmpmmm —= ——me =1 0Z0YE6
99°€80°%Z Ly PER’S TL €87 ‘0T HSWO XIIALLDOY-SI 000000 00 0000 $66T 0ZUYSE
souRTRg ATTATIOY ATUIUCKH pIBmIol AZIR] 22U JUNOWY ERPLRE UCTIdTIOESQ £ 0gO JNAL D0TI04
Butpuz zZ-Tz0Z Trady zz-1z0¢ PATICUMDUE butuutbag TRAST JUNODDY

(zz0Z/y $97BQ) I¥OATM INAQDDY ALIAILOY S&
£ "ON IJTMISIO TOOHOS IIN' ALINOMWOO AETTYA-IYL

007007 20°2Z 50
v~g¢ drzipndgaig

TT/B0/S0




9E"SLT T~ BT TET 06Ty T~ 3A¥dD HIG~WYIL-5H 000000 0D 0000 S0SE 0E0TISE

SEGBEE- §L'915'2~ FATID HIL-WYIL-SH 000ODO 00 000D FP0OS6 DEDTISE
86 EZO g~ Zg-Lee PL B9E- AATID HLI9-WYII-SH 000000 OO0 0000 E£056 OLOTISE
LE 858 7R BBV YYD HEG-WYEL-SH 000000 C¢ 0000 ZAS6 0E0ISE
9L 065 'E- yE BLE'E- A0YED HLY-WYHAL-SK 000000 06 004D TOSE QEQTSE
5Z°8b6 15— LLOTS’2E- 9€-TE1'ES- . mEmmm —— === —=}§ {JE07I56
BLIEEREY- TQ TLE'EZ- 1696k 'S~ dI¥5 AFNSTJ-d¥IADINHNO~EH Goooen 00 000D 816 QEQTSE
dH¥D AOTAN-HRI-d¥IN2THE00-8KH CoooeD 00 0000 LTRE QE0TISE
B6 992 €~ BE 5EG "¢- Q3 TYIISAHI-EYINOITINI-SH ooOOO0 00 0000 €1%¥6 0E0TSE
Y0 V8E ‘2- FheSB T~ NI -dYINOINENI- 8K 000000 00 0000 60%8 0207TSE
G P09- 85 ¥OE- ENTHHOITENE-EY TN INE0N3-SK QUQO00 G0 0000 BO¥S QEQTSE
TL™GBL- IT 0Ll SAYOHI-HYTINITHEND~EH Q00000 00 0000 S0PE 0€0TS6
IILY-HVYI0DINEN0-SH 000000 00 DOOO KO¥E 0E0TGE
607 POT- 60 FOT~ GNYE~-4¥INOTHIND~SH 000000 00 0000 20F6 0EOQTGE
BT LFC T~ ¥ 098 LETEBDE- LI -EYI00I9NN0-SH 0UO000 00 0000 TOPE OEQISE
697 FTZ 1T~ 9T ShE- 98°8E0'ZT- mem——— == ——=— ——gf 0E0TSE
d0T0 008 JOOHAEESIS ONISWATYS 000000 .20 0000 ZZEE 0EQTSE
99 EGT 9~ %6 8E0 ‘OT~ HOOTIVIR-DIWENT EXE-SKW 000000 00 4000 &T1E6 QE0QISE
89 £107 €~ 9T 5kE~ ZE EGLYE- TIONNOS I3CALS-2THEAD EXI-SH 000000 00 000D LT€6 JE0TS6
L5546 YETLYE 'Z- TREHA-2THEN0 LXE-8H GOODOD 0D 0000 S0E6 Q£07TS6
DYHI NOILYNILEHA-OIMYND IXE-SW Q0oCO00 00 D000 BOES DL0IGE
E2¥Q U¥M TIAID-DIVY¥AD ILXH-SH ’ 00COQ0 00 0000 E0ES QEDTISE
95 TEZ 9~ 95 16279~ SEHHO-OIPAND IXT~SH Qo0000 00 0000 ZOE6 QEQ'ISE
00758871 00°598 0oTQeE‘I- e wm ———= -—Z& JCY1156
00"€88°T 00°54§ 007 0% T- STYIDIAJO-SOTRATHIY 5K Q00000 00 000G Z0E6 0£07S6
6 BSS TT~ FLTOBE ¥9-Lev oI~ T s m——— —=T§ DEOISE
S8 968~ 567 %6 69°E92~ PUng-TRIDGE~5H 000000 OO0 0000 8TT6E 0E0TE6
90" Y9E- 90" FIE- ‘270 NOLONTHSUYM-ONIQTING-SH 000000 00 Q000 STT6 0£01S6
BT 89F— 31 8abk- FONITTYHD FONITOS-ONICTIING-5H 000000 00 9000 TITE 0E0TIEE
BE"995 ' 1- 8L T¥E- ANfd FIMOTE-ONIATING-SH 000000 00 0000 €416 Q£0756
9E" LT~ 9g LT~ HDI4A0-ONIQTINE-SH 000000 00 0000 ZOIE {EQ1%6
Th 25678~ SL7862 L6 ELh 8- MON-INIJTINE-SK 000000 00 0OOOD TQTE CEOTISE
rme—— == ——ww ——27 0£0TS6
JuswyaTtauy pOO000 00 OTEe 0TZZ QL0TISE
I5d 000000 GO B0%6 0ZZc QEQTG6
ZOTREUNOD 00000C 00 L0S6 DZZT DEDTGE
FST8LL00T LETZER ‘TR 0T 2FI'LE ————mw m= ———— —-ee OCOVSE
FSTBLLI00T LETEZILIT 0T Zhi’'LE ————— == me== ——§T QL0Y¥SE
FSTBLLIOOT LE- 22y 1T QT ZF1’'LE HSWYD ALIAILOW-SH 000000 0C 0000 $66T Q£0YS6
ERVENEL AIToTI0% ALUIUCH FUTIOURF ERDERT uctadrxsssg 0s 090 oMNa 20770d3
Burpud 7Z-Tzoz 1Tady pazaqumaug Butuuthad TaAaT AUN0I2Y
WY S0+:0T tzz0zZ/F ®aBd)  I¥0d3EY INNODIY ALIAILOY SHax 000072072250

1:2beg ZZ/60/50 € "ON IJTHMLSIO TOOHDS LINA AIINAWACD ATTIVA-IHEL p-9L € ZIPNgIIc



PSTBLLIDOT- LE 2TV 'TE- 0T "ZFT L6- ——m——e— == ———w e (EQTSE
——mwee m= ———— —=f 6 OEQTSE

900 -AdVIIHI-RLIATLOY-5H 000000 00 0000 00LE DEDTES

FS BEE’E- Z9 ter 'z~ wmmmme == ———- —=~Q¢ (ECT56
000000 0O GO0 6696 OEO0TSE

000000 00 00CO L6996 0C€0T56

BE 6T~ 65751~ NHOCESSYTIL 9~ LNYED-8H 000000 00 Q00D 5686 0EQTSE
29°0T2Z- €9°0TZ- HITYIH-NATLYLS-5H Q00000 00 0000 £6%6 DEQTISE
O NOWWOD SAINO0D~-AEAL-INYED-SH Go0000 Q0 0000 26596 QL0166
000000 G0 0000 T696 0£07S6
10833 IT~JIAL-INTED~SH 000000 00 0000 0696 0£QTSE
QODODO 00 0000 6896 DEQTISE
AZ0 LSYTE-JTAL-LRETED poOO00 00 0000 88%6 0E0TISE
oxg burpeesy TTITPNED-ITAL-LNYHD 000000 90 0000 38%€ 0€0T56
SEOLYINITYD HIMH-JABAL-LNYED 000000 00 0000 %896 O0EOQ1ISE
00'TEZ- 00" 1€e~ SUIRPERI L~ITAL-INYED-5KH 000000 00 0000 0B96 OEQISE
8270 : g2 0- $AILYEONIT AW HIVH-JIAI-IN®ED Q00000 00 0000 3486 QEQISE
g6 11— S5 11— SU¥d I-AZAL~LNTIO-SH 000000 00 00Q0 25%6 DEOTISE
6676FT- 66" 61— AEC YA -INTED 000000 0¢ 0000 F59%6 0£07186
IJIQ JIISYIOBOS-JBAL-LNTED 000000 00 0000 2596 0£07TS6
FEFZ- SYICTEY INOOX~IEAL-LNYIO 000000 00 DOOG 0696 0£07TSE
867 T— 86 1- YYEEIT AUYEELIT HIP-J9AL-LNTED 000000 00 0000 8F96 0L£0QTISE
ST L1- ST LT- NNd HIWW ONISFEHN-LINWED 000000 00 0000 L2396 DEQTSE
980T~ 980T~ SEATIVINAINYH HITH-IIAL-LNYYD 000000 GO0 0Q00 kZ36 O0EDTMSE
6751 6%'9T MUOM H0O0X MOHS-JEAL-LNYED~SK 000000 00 COOD €226 QRQTISE
L5 BET— L8TBEL- LIVHM A¥S~IBAL-INYIS-SH Q00000 00 0000 0Z%6 (EQISE
28 TE- .Nm.,...”mz dn 80 JINTI-IFAL~LNTAD-SH Q00000 00 Q000 81%6 0ECTSEG
56 852 1~ 160 ONHIOS-LSAW~TdXI-IHAL~LNYEI-5H poooOo0 Q¢ 0000 B2IB%6 UE0TGE
g0 E8- 08°LTIT- SGIN b AWIL-JTAL-LNYED-SH 000000 Q0 0000 P96 QE0TISE
FGTELE 975~ TMOE JTISYIOHOS-dIAL~INTED-SH g0000% 00 0DOG 1196 0EQTSE
¥EER pETER HIGYIAL MOON-IFAL-LNTID 000000 U0 000D B09E DEDTISEE
60" 8- 6078~ HBOVASHEOM NMO AH-IHAL-LNWHD DODODO 00 0000 B80%6 O0E0TISE
SETQ9L- 407 08L~ SUIAYIY WILSINTE-IAAL~LNTID-SH 000000 00 0000 S0%6 0EQTISH
£E0" 59— JAITONS T AYTI-JHAL-INTED-SK 000000 00 00RO EQS6 JEOTSE
00 8TL~- DD"8TL- NATEYD ONIAIT~ABAL-LNYED 000000 00 QO0D T096 BEQTSE
ZYTLEERI- 28 LLY £9 peL L~ mew—m— = wwe— ——GF QE0TSE
40" BLE~ §6°T¢ 90081~ HOTISNNQD SKW CO0000 O €000 L0%6 0£0TSE
5z 18172~ 9v L6 SQT6kb- Q3 TYIDIdS-HYII~SH 000000 00D DOOQ 9056 0EQTSE
EEFEL AITATIONY ALUsdoW  Junowy BoURTEY Uotadraogag S [EO SN0d 207114
Butpuy 2Z2-120% 17ady palsgqunouy Butuuthbag TeADT IUNODAY
WY S0:0T (Zz0Z/F :@3ed) IMOATd INOODDY ALIAILOY SHx 00 0020722754

z:9beg 22/60/50 £ "ON IDIUISIC TOOHDS IINA RLINOWAWOD AFTTYA-THUL p-9L d'ZIPnAIIE



WY S0i0T
fiabeg

22/60/50

KERFRAREKEERLFRFLRRE ¥

1I0dRT IO PUT saxsrrry et xx RARrr xR e nr

33 :S3jUNOIDY FO IBQUON

sTRlOl PURID

sTeI0L AITTIqRTT Pu=In

FSTBLLIO0T- LETZZh ' TE~ 0L 2T L6

YGU8LL00T LETTTRIT 0T ZHL LG SY{e3I0] IBSSY pueIy
ERREREE AATATIOY &TWUIUCRH JUnonY SOUETEE UaTadTIOSSG g5 B0 DNNd 207143
Butpug ze-~Te0z TT=dy peIagqumaug BuTuuTbag T3A9T AUNODDY

(zzoz/F +@3BQ)  Ld¥04Fd INOODDY ALTAILOY GH«
¢ "ON IDIMISIO TOOHDS IINA ALTNOWWOD AITIVA-THUL

0070020722 50
p-9L d'gTPNEIFE



00" v63%- 00" %68~ TIYELI0S-SOITETHIV-5H 000000 D0 0000 9%Z6 OROTISH

£0°580 ‘2~ 88 TLT'T- TIYSIENSYE STLIS-SOITEIBIY~SH 000000 00 D000 5826 OFDISE
00°86- 00" 86— AMINNOD SSO¥D-80ILATHIV~SH 000000 00 0DOO0 FSEZS OFOTISE
LLTFTR - IT ST I~ ONIQYETEHIND-80IITTHIN-5H 000000 00 0000 €526 0F0TSE
L ¥ZP T~ 697 LLE Z6 POV T~ TTYEIANEYE SA0E~SIIITTHIY~SKH 000000 00 0000 2526 0707496
9176- LS ELE— TIVEESYA-SOILETHLIY -8H 000000 00 0000 TSZ6 0%0TIG6
057598701 - BLIEVE T~ L8 FES I 6— TIYGASTIOA-SOTIETHIY-SH 000000 00 Q000 6126 0F0TISE
T4 S 0Z ZEg- £6°€95 T~ MOYTEL-SOIIETHIY-SH 000000 00 0000 8TZ6 0¥0TSE
17 €E8‘Z- 00 ZET- IS A TA - TI¥E1305-SOI1ETHIV-SH 000000 00 0000 L1Z6 070TSE
0¥ "650‘E- 0E" 9T~ T s e~ AT09-52I1FTHIV-SH 000000 00 0000 9126 0F0TE6
PEEET P 69 °6E£9~ 1T €98 L~ TTYHLTNSYE STYID-SOILETHLY-SH 000000 00 0800 §TZ6 0F0TIS6
£97580 ' F1- LY 8IL E- €9°ZFT G~ TI¥d1004~30I L2 THIY-SH DoOO0D DO 0000 T2 OFPOISE
§Z2°60%- ST 60F— FAINNGD $SO¥D-SOIIITHIV-SH 000000 00 0000 €1€6 0¥0TIS6
96°068T'5- 0072211 SE 501G~ ONIGYITIIIHO-5IIIETHLY-5H 000Q00 0¢ 0000 ZIZ6 OF0TISE
S1'96T78- E6°E0L- 0L78TT'8- TIVAITMSYE SACE-SOILETHIY-5H OBoe00 DO 0000 TIEE OFO0TIEE
99 6Z6'6— 627 058" T- LL7090°G- TIVEIS Y -SOIIETHIN ~SH 0C0000 00 0000 0126 OF0ISE
00°SZ0°E 00°ST8‘T S$TYIDILIC~SOIIATHIV-SH 000000 00 000U 2026 0F0ISE
61 F16 ¥— [ AR G0 Z0E B TYIANID-SOIIATHLY-§H 000000 00 0000 T0Z6 0F0TISE
2 LPZIeT ZETELF ZE'9967ZE- . e = ———— =~T6 0F07IE5
00 EFE T~ 00 EVE‘ T~ $HOOSLAN-ONITIING 000000 00 0000 PETE 0POISE
00°9BEZ ‘8- 0079828~ NOTIYWYTIOEE IIQEYD-SNIAQIING 000000 00 0000 €216 0FQISE
00" 00E- 2IA-DNIQTIING 000000 00 0000 ZZI6 OFOTISE
PLETE- 127 L21 z6°0E8~ S¥ond IEI-HNICTINg 00000C 00 0000 TZT6 0FOTISE
S4I¥ QTIEIA-DNIATING 000000 0O Q000 0ZT6 0RQTISE
P8°G03 702~ 89 °6TT 40353 i ORILSIL~-ONIATIND 000006 08 0000 6116 0%0TIS6
L0 PET- L0 00T~ TYIDOS~IIVLS-5H 000000 05 0000 LIT6 0FOISE
00 8Tv— 007612 00 gTE~ aNpd dEIYM-ONIATIING-5H 0DoGo0 0O 0000 9T1& DFQTIGE
ELTB6LT- €L 756 T~ dNo¥s FONYSSIVNII-9NIATIINE-SH 000000 00 D000 PITE 0PDTISE
WYEo0¥d JI80S-DNIQTING~-SH 600000 00 0000 ZITE 0FOTISE
70 ¥S5Z 5- 08 LEF- SIIFMEEd DONIN¥YI-ONIQTINS-SK 000000 00 000D OITE OF0TIGE
85066 7€~ I GTL F— NOII¥INdE ¥oOdINC~-SNIATING-SH 000000 0D D000 6016 OFDISE
GNYIINYEH-SNIQTINE-SH 000000 00 0000 BOT6E OFOTISE
#5 T09- FS-T0%- HEMY QT09-DNIGTING-SH Go0000 00 0000 LOT6E OFROTIGE
LOTETT- 01" LB— QNNd ¥EIMOTI-SNICQTIINA-SH Q00000 00 0000 ECT6 0F0TISE
10°5L1~ TOGLT NOIIWACNMI-ONITIING-8H 000000 00 0000 2076 QFOISE
0F £62°'2- oA 1) 4 617 68F “6— F0I1430/MON~ONIQTING-5H 000000 00 0000 TOTIE 0F0TISE
07 ZLEEBT 0T LOS’T ZLeSRLLT T —— mwm— ———— OF0¥S6
0F"ZL6 €8T 0T LOS’T ZLTBSE LY e —— wm—= —=§T 0¥0V¥E6
0% ZL6 EBT 0T L0S'T ZL'BSELLT HSYD AIIATLOY-SH 000000 C0 0000 $66T 0¥OUSE
Fouered AITATION ALUIUSH  JUROWY SSUETEE EE TR T8 [g0 oNod 0011dd
BuTpuzg 2z-1z07 Trady paIaquOus butuuthbeg T2AST JUNCIIY

ON IOTHLSTE TOOHDS -




0T°12T’2- 887 ZFI- 6L EEY— HOINZS-$59TI0~5H 00o00o 00 0000 ZISE OFOTIGE

897 LEL L~ 9L7G6E°T 18 €E0 €~ HOINNL-SSYTO-SH 00000C 00 0000 TTS6 OFDISE
LT 8E9 T~ 00 0ZT’ 1~ €5 8TTE- FIOHOHAOS~SSYTO-SH 000000 00 G000 0TS6 OFDTISE
Tr-98e- 00°6%- NEWHSH2I~SSEI0-SH 000000 00 0000 60S6 DEFOISE
87 0198~ 86°TEE‘T— 28rEE9°ZI- e —— —=-- —-}6 070756
60°Z58— 60°55L- Q8 SYIATNG-¥YINOIHEND 600060 00 0000 61%6 0POISE
. HAL~¥¥IADTEEN0-SH C00000 00 0000 LIF6 DFPUISE

pETLTT- pErLTIT- qE IYIDFIS-IYINIINENs-SH £00000 00 0000 §TF6 OFOISE
GL°0LT €~ 00 06T~ 6L EOT 2~ 0E TYQISAHd-¥VINII¥END-SH 000000 00 0000 ET¥6 0V0TISE
aNYE DNIHDNYW-¥¥IN0INENI-SH 000000 Q0 0000 TIF6 0FOTSE

[ERAT A 8E°L8 Z0 ShE~ HOZI TYINISNANI~E¥IN0IYENd-SH 000000 00 0600 0TF6 0FOISE
00 062- 00052~ DRI-¥Y¥INIIREND-SH DEO0O0 C0 0000 60¥6 0¥OTISE
FIGLS TOOHIS-¥YIADTHEND~SH 000000 00 0000 L0¥6 O0FOTISE

10°9LE- T0 9LE- SOEoHI-¥YINSTHEND-SH 000000 00 0000 S0F6 0F0TSE
€622~ TO"9€T SSARISNG-YYINDIVLEND-SH 000000 00 0000 £0%6 0FOTS6
£0°909 2~ 68 €812~ EL6EL L ANYE-¥YIOS IYENO-5H 000000 00 0000 Z0¥6 0FOTISE
LT TI6L- 25 8Ll ¥8 065~ IaY-EVINOINENI~SH 0OCO00 00 D000 TO¥E 0FO0TS6
85" LTO0 TH~ 6%°288°¢ TU°§6B7Z9- s —— —=== -—£6 0F0TS5H
PLT0Z8 T vLT9LZ 2- SEINE4NS HITYEH-SH 000000 00 0000 TZE6 OFOTISE
£9799¢ - SE'6T9 5~ WHLYEHI-DI¥END IXE-5H 000000 00 0000 OZEE CROTISE
0E €88 79— 007012~ 8T LZT 6~ HOOBMYIA-DITEND LXI-SH 000000 00 0000 61E6 OPOTISE
007602~ $190d5E-0I9dND IXE-SH 000000 0D 0000 8TEG OFOTISE
99-£68 6~ I3 A LE"98T°E~ TIONNOD INFANES-OTHEAD IXI-SH 000000 00 0000 LT£6 0FO0TSE
HSINY3S-DIEEAD IXI-SH 000000 0D 0DOD 9TE6 OV01ISE

05" E2€- 0§ €Lb~ TMOE DILSYICHOS-IIWEND IXI-SH 000000 00 0000 STEE OF0TISE
TSTMTYCLTS-OI¥END IXI-SH 000000 00 0000 PTEE OFPOTISE

£5°6T6- ISoR 1-5+ NHOOTTYE MIHIVAM - ¥402 XE-SH 000000 00 0000 £T£6 O¥O0TISE
pZLTT- PTLTE~ 9ATO INY-OINEND IXE-SH 000000 00 0000 ZTE6 0TOTISE
00°000° T~ IONIIOS dOGd ¥AI-DI¥EnD IXE-SH 000000 00 0000 TTE6 0FO0TISE

Z0 68E~ EF 69 0G" bE- 208 YONOH I¥N-DIN¥ND IXI-SH 500000 00 0000 0TEE 0F0TISE
SHT8Z0'T- % 8207 T~ STYDTEIYH-DOINEND IXE-5H 000000 00 0000 GOE6 0F0ISE
L ZRE T~ ZT 5ET L8 TFY T~ 0Ty AEE-OI¥¥ND IXE-SH 000000 00D 0000 B80E6 0¥07TISE
£9°5E8°8- og zIa‘e 66" LLT T~ ISAOENEHED/¥II-2TEND IXI-5H 000C00 00 0000 LOEE OFOTISE
£9°0FT 0T~ 68719671~ ¥II-2T9END IXI-SH 000000 00 00D0 9086 O¥UTSH
YHYEQ SH-IIMNAD IXH-SH 000000 00 0000 S0E6 0¥0TS6

087 T6L- 00" 0E- FEOLS TOOHIS-DIVEND IXI-SH 000000 00 0000 £0£6 0¥0TIS6
TP LEL'SL- ELTELE'S- 15°L91°23~ e —— ———— —=Z§ 00156
00°8E5°2— 00" BES'Z- FAVED HIS HIS €ASH-SDILITHIV 000000 00 0000 0926 0%07IS6
b SER B $9°56 087 ¥E0 ‘2~ TTY¥EXETIOA-SIIZTTHIY-SH 000C00 0D GDOO 8526 OFO0TISE
00°08- 00°08- HIYEE~SDTIATHIV-5H 000000 00 0000 LGZ6 0F0TSE
EEEEALT AITATIOY ATUIUOH  Junowy 35ueTed TOTIdTI08 50 F§ a0 oNDd D040

putpUuld zZ-1z0e Trady paIagqumoug Butruutbsg TBAST IUNODTY




Fo LCZ LAV RAA STRI0L PURID

9E°GhLE8T~ 0T°L05 T~ . 897ZE9LLT- sTe3ol AITITARTT puRIg
0t ZL6'E8T 0T"L0S’T ZLTGS8LLT STEI0L I9SSY pURIH
9C°GFLIE8T~ 01" 05 T 89°2E9CLLT- e “ ww wo—— ———— OFOTISE
|||||||||||| --L6 OBOTISE

000000 Q0 D000 00LE OFOTISH

11 8ve- 26730871 68°602- e - ———— --96 0FO0TSE
EOEHOY-INYED-5H 000000 00 0000 6526 0POTISE

0oDo0D 00 0000 BE96 OFQTISE
QO0000 00 0000 LE96 DFOTISE
000000 00 0000 9696 DFOTISE
000000 OO0 0000 696 OFQTISE
Q00000 00 0000 ¥696 OF0TISE
000000 00 0000 £696 0FDTISH
DEOO0D 00 0000 1686 OFQTISE
ooooos 00 0000 68%6 OFQTGE

TUYISNYEI SI¥Y ANIA-IHAL-INWED DQeO00 00 0000 9L36 0F0DISE

HOAHIS-FHAL~INTYD 000000 00 0000 wL96 0F0QIGE

HITW SHAL-SHAL-INYYD 000000 00 0000 2L26 OROTISE

AIIDOTEA OMIMASVEN-AHAL-LNTED 000000 00 0000 0L%6 0%077G6

ZAVISANYT-JFAL-LNTED 000000 0C 0000 89%6 0W0TISE

9G-L0Z- LE"SFTI- IIIHS-ABAL-INYHED-8H 000000 00 0000 ZH386 OF0TGE
H2EL HOOSHYEIR-IFAL-INYID-~5H 000000 00 0000 0F%96 OTQTIGE

SNYHL/AE 23d5-dJAL-INYED-3H Qooe00o DO 000D B8E96 OFOTISE

AYEE INYLONTIE-ITAL-INVED-5H 000000 00 0000 9E%6 0FDISE

gL G- Y13 dNY S¥-JFAL-INTED 0oQooo 00 0000 TE96 0FQTIGE

TIYMHOIEIIS - AHAL - INVED 000000 00 0000 6236 DRUTISE

NOIIWNEYD NI IYHM-AHAL~-LNYED 0oe000 00 0000 9296 OFDTIGE

NEJO SH-JHAL-LNTED 000000 00 0000 9296 0F0TISE

L1°0- NE40 SH-dHAL-LNYED 000000 00 000D €286 OROTISE

A TIIS MO¥D NOX-JIAL~-INWED DU000n DO 000D TZ86 ORQTISE
NEd0 SE-JJAL-INTSED 000000 00 0000 6T896 OFQTSE

<0 05— NIJO~-JTAL-INTED 00000G 00 0000 LT26 OFQTISE

FE LE- SHOIVIAITYD SONITANO-ITNL~LNTSD 0Doo0n 00 0000 ST86 OF0TIGE
z8°t- SINAGALS N0 dINDE-ATAI-INTID 000000 00 DOOO €186 0OFDISE

Z6H790E’T 9% NO SQNVE - INVID-SH ooo00D DO 000D L0396 OFOTISE

' HOTER Q00D WYYd HIYIS-INYUD-SH 000000 0C 0O0D 2086 OFQDTISE

9€ 788 Tt~ 887 CET £T°6EL9 - e —-— —-——— ==&§ 0F0TSE
soueeg A3TATIOY ATUAUOW  JUNOWY SoUwtTed uoTIdTISERQ £S5 [H0 ONAd S01143

Butpug z2Z-1z07 1Tady paIsqunoul ButuuTtheg T2ADT QURCDIY




srsrrrrrprrrrrrrnerrrrry 3TOCBT JO PUT s ar s d¥ s ¥ rr eyt s rrrs

FOT  :S3ITROSIY O ISQUON

soaeTeg TATATIOY ATUIUOW  Junowy Joueled T T3d 20590 TS 090 ONOZ 201104

Butpug zz-Tz0z TTady PRIBUNDTE BuTtuutbag T2AST AUNOIDY




9/¢'816'G$

¥26'96$
Lv9'LLS-
€r'000°C$
L$
L06°ZeV$
€89v8c$
or0°'282%
ye8'LoLS
602°225°C$

JuaLIng

YvaA ZT-Leoe

86v'/9v'6$

04°101L$

679'861$
699'656°'L$

i$

£ TATAS

L29'0EVS

00C'6¢6$
296'220°L$
€6E'GET PS

Buluuibag

zel'ers'es-

€8/ 'v$-
0962'912%-
hl'ovs

0%
LLE'16%-
vy6'Grs-
¥G1°2G9%-
8z1'016%-
$81°c99'1$-

3BUEUD PIk
soueeg pund

¢c0c

Jainseal | /lowiwel uliyey

L06'8£0'6%

60 0V$
¥9°L/LE
P2 0%
0%
925°'102%
59¢£'99G%
969'295$
0/¥'SE0'LS
8yl '9lv'9s

SNUBINDY

Rit-I-\4

820'885CL$

L60'Se
v¥6'28¢$
0%
0$
£06'86Z$
60€'2L9%
0sg'viZ'1$
865'6¥6°1$
2€€'6.0'8$

$85uodxg
sjeq 0} JESA

SS'EvS$  102°26T 1S
5l$ 0$ S/d4 06
0$ BES2TS 1¥olL o8
06%$ 0% OM 0.
0$ 0$ %8S 09
€/$ 100'62$ BN 0S
€60'€0L$  ¥OT'IES 'sueil O
118 S0b'25ES 184 0
8z$ €e.'v68$ /O 0T
ovFovrS  81£°99/$ uoneonpy 0l
SnuUSASY  Sosusdxg pun g
ajeq o} Yluopw
1I0day soueey puny




Tri-Vallev Principal’s Report
Tri-Valley Elementary School (May, 2022)

Innovation, Opportunity, Dedication, Respect

Discipline:

dfﬁcé Referrals 0 « T ] 5
Bus Referrals 5 8
Suspensions 0 0

Enrollment/Attendance:

LVS Only

Pre-K

Kind.

1** Grade

27 Grade

3 Grade

Total

New Staff
e Valeric Walden has been hired pending approval for the 1st grade position

Upcoming Events:

Class field trips

PE Field Day

Play day

Music concerts (May 10th}
Kindergarten ABC concert (May 5th)
Ag Day is back

Educational Opportunities:
“Providing diverse and extensive educational opportunities inside the classroom and beyond
that enrich lifelong learners.”

Epiphany farms worked with our Pre-K students during their farm and nutrition unit by
allowing them to visit

¢ PE will be doing their showcase in May to allow kids to interact with different activities

that they have been working on during their PE times,




Celebrating Students and Staff:

Dedication

Thank you to Mr. Breach for putting on the music concerts for 1st and 3rd grade.
Kindergarten team did a great job on the ABC program in early May.

Innovation

M. White is has passed out and imaged 80 new ipads for the elementary school.

Teachers are looking for ways to include community visits into their curriculums for next year,
We are hoping to expose our students to different jobs, careers, and opportunities within the
community.

Opportunity
PE is changing their track and field day to showcase the skills kids are learning during their
classes.

PTOQ is looking to expand their reach and adding events beyond the normal yearly events
(Carnival, walk-a-thon, picnic in the park)

Pre-School screening is May 19th. We already have 60 interested registrants from the spring with
6 to be screened on the 19th and another summer round.

Respect

Awards will be given to 4 students from each classroom for leadership, growth, and perseverance
on May 26th. Teachers and students nominate those students. Our special content areas will also
present awards to students in Library, PE, and Music.




Tri-Valley Principal’s Report
Tri-Valley Middle School {May 2022)
Innovation, Opportunity, Dedication, Respect

Discipline:

Office Referrals 5 85

Bus Referrals 1 7 19

Supervised Study 1 6
Enroliment/Attendance:

4th 94 92
5th 05 93
6th 100 97
7th a2 93
8th 79 61
Total 460 433

August

September
October 438.0
November 4331
December 435.69
January 435,15
February 441,39
March 429,77
April 434,92

Upcoming Events:
Just getting to the end...

Personnel:
e C(Certified Staff Evaluations:

o Non-tenured (2 per year): 12 of 12 completed (of 2nd cycle)
o Tenured (1 per 2-year cycle): All were waived

Educational Opportunities:

“Providing diverse and extensive educational opportunities inside the classroom and beyond
that enrich lifelong learners.”

e Congratuiations to . : for receiving the "Best in Show" award this year in art!
e The 4th-6th grade math teachers have already received the new math materials. Thank
you for allowing me to place the order before the board meeting. This means the



Principal Report

Ben Derges
Tri-Valley High School
May 18, 2022
Discipline:
Type Since Last Report| To Date
Tardy 24 114
QOffice Referrals 1 33
Bus Referrals 0 1
Directed Study 0 3
Suspension 0 3
Enrollment/Attendance:
Grade Jan 22 | Sep 21 | 20-21
12 (2022} 69 69 71
11 (2023) 79 81 81
10 (2024) 82 81 81
g {2025) 70 70 -
Total 300 301 332

Personnel:

¢ Evaluations/Observations: Fully completed

e Personnel updates: Nane

Educational Opportunities:

e The graduation ceremony planning has continued with graduation practice last week. Graduation
will take place on Sunday, May 22th, at 1:00 PM at the TVHS gymnasium.

e Baccalaureate was held on Sunday, May 15th at 4:00 PM in the TVHS auditorium. The service
was hosted by the local community churches and we had approximately 25-30 seniors are

s Final Exams are scheduled for May 24, 25, and 26 (schedule attached below).

s Summer school will be offered at TVHS for credit recovery. This opportunity will be offered to
students who either (A) failed a semester core caurse this year, or (B} is no longer on track
towards graduation. Mr. Bowling will supervise and it will begin June 1. Some in-person

attendance will be required {information attached below)




2022 2nd Semester Final Exam Schedule

Tuesday, May 24

Wednesday, May 25

1st Period Exam 8:15-9:35 2nd Period Exam 8:15 —9:35
3rd Period Exam 9:45 - 11:05 4th Period Exam 9:45 —11:05
Lunch 11:05 — 11:35 Lunch 11:05 - 11:35
Study Biock A 11:40 — 12:30 Study Block C 11:40 - 12:30
5th Period Exam 12:30 - 1:50 6th Period Exam 12:30 - 1:50
Study Block B 1:50 - 310 Study Block D 1:50 - 3:10

“Thursday. May 26

7th Period Exam  8:15~9:35

8th Period Exam 9:45 - 11:05

Lunch 11:05 - 11:35

Study Block E 11:35 — 1:50
Policies:

Exam policy; All classes are to have a semester exam, Each teacher will have the discretion to
decide the format, extent, and grade value of the exam.

Schedule: Exams must be taken during the assigned exam period. Exemptions to this require written
notification from the parent and approval from Mr. Derges.

Open Campus: TVHS will be “Open Campus” on these 3 days. Student attendance is required at
each exam period with the exception of study halls. Attendance will be taken at each assigned exam
period. During exam days, any student in the building not currently taking an exam must remain in the
Commons or Event Entry. The only exception is if students attend a review session with a teacher in
their classroom during a “Study Block”, and then they are to remain there for the entire class period.
Parents, if you have concerns about the open campus for your son/daughter and would like for them
to remain in the building for the entire day, please notify the high schoot office.

Study Blocks: Students should contact their teacher in advance if they would like to review or
prepare for their exam. Otherwise, students can study during these times in the Commons or Event
Entry.

Lunch: Any HS students who would like a lunch prepared during exam days must sign up in the
kitchen at least one day prior.




Tri-Valley High School Credit Recovery Program

Monday, June 6 - Thursday, June 20

Credit recovery summer courses will be available for any Tri-Valley High School students
who either (A) failed a course during the school year, or (B) are currently not on track to
graduate in four years. The details of the summer credit recovery program are outlined
below.

The Edmentum Courseware online platform will be used for the content of the
courses.

A blended plan where students will be expected to be in-person for learning at least
8 days during the month of June.

In-person dates and times will be Monday through Fridays in June, from 9 AM to 11
AM.

The courses will be counted towards the student's GPA and will be included on their
transcript.

Mr. Justin Bowling will be the organizer of the summer program and should be
contacted through email (jbowling@tri-valley3.org) should you have any questions
or need anything concerning the Edmentum coursework.

Student requirements for credit recovery:
o Sign up with Mrs. Howse and pay the $150 enrollment fee.
o Attend at least 8 of the in-person sessions during the month of June.

o Complete the online coursework by the end of the day on June 30th.




ILLINCHS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

X |School District School Business Services Division
Joint Agreement
Accounting Basis: SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *
| X |cash July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022
Accrual Unbalanced budget, however, a deficit
reduction plan is not required at this
time.
Date of Amended Budget: 05/18/2022
{MM/DD/YY)
District Name: Tri-Valley CUSD #3
District RCDT No: 17-064-003026-00

If your EY21 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY22 budget is balanced please state the measures you took
to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

S— ;

Budget of Tri-Valley CUSD #3 , County of Mclean ,
State of Minois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022

WHEREAS the Board of Education of Tri-valley CUSD #3 ,
County of wicLean

' State of iflinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;
AND WHEREAS a public hearing was heid as to such budget on the . dayof ;20

notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by low, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resalved by the Board of Fducation of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby Is fixed and declared to be

beg,’nning JUlV 1, 2021 and endfng June 30, 2022

Sectian 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be
_-rnd the same s hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET

The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board.  Adopted this 15

day of September , 20 21 by a roll call vote of 7 Yeas, and B Nays, to wit;

** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

Carl Neubauer

B Goff

Jessica Alt

Brian Myers

Lori Stickling

itk Messamore

Bobby Brown

* Based on the 23 Illinals Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconfermity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

*% Tyne in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual schoot board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this decument must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as reguired
by Section 18-5C of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).
(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electrenically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,

whichever comes first, Budgets are submitted to Schooi Finance Report {SFR): htlps://sec] isbe net/attachmgridefault. aspx
Please type the member signatures before submitting to ISBE. We do not accept PDF copies.

ISBE SD50-36/1A50-39 5 05/21
Tri-Valley CUSD #3

17-064-003026-00 Page 1 2021 2022 Tri-Valley Amended Budget 5.18.22



TE0LELS zZ'uL'G 180png papuawy ASIEA-UL Z20T LZOZHA0PNENSUSARIS\SIBLORaREIBRAT

[l a 0 o o o 0 0 0
Q65L ¢ IUMBS|T PRATTSE|] JON SHEUNCS YO | G
006L spasdold Ve 3651 | P
[i] T R ’ ST T 008L pung siasfold [eydes o3 sasuert | g
: o o g . ’ 00LL Spuag SNUanaY UG 15a1a3U] ARd 0F PUn4 93AIBS Jqeq oy Jajsuet] | T
4] 009L spucg FNUAIY Uo |ediaupld ARg 01 PUNY S3AIBS W& O J9ysuel] i
[¢] 0052 sasean [e]|des UD 3521a3U) ABd 01 puUng 8xaas 1G] ol Jajsuel | Of
[5) oovs sased] {edde]) VO [ed]2upd Avd 01 82JUSS 1qeQ 01 J3jsuRi) | G
o0sL, mﬂm&«.uwxm._ﬁ:o_ummcunEuULau_mw g€
DEZL PIOS SPUCE uD 152130 panudy | /8
0ees pios spuog uo wnjwald | g
otes =v_nmnﬁ=om vo |edund | GE
I | S R (00z2) sANOE A0 3T¥S| PE
0 ST X i puny emasigagh oo
o R YA 0] spaanald e U] pue puog AJR4ES 1§ ARd 314 PA1EINWINIZY S52T JO JAYSURI |
Y 08TL pung AE0 oﬁnmmuoimﬁm._upc?mxmh.__y&mmﬁ‘,mi EHER: ==t e L EETAILIT [43
0 TR : 05IZ pund APE0 03 pund siszfold felde) wody agsuer | Lo
orTL 1sauaupjo dsjsuel] | g
0ET{ spung Buowy Jasuell | 52
hrand WS IBI] pUny YSED Jupom Jo Jasueil | g7
oI mﬁﬁ;:u yseg Auptiop ayl o juawaseay | 47
0Tt o punyg yses nEv_nD_SwrﬁucwE.r_ joqy @N
- SANNS SNONMYA INOHD ¥32SNVHL ENINYINYA| GF
1 1000L) SONA 0 SAMNOS HANLO] v2
B P P (s R A SR A TN B et RS RN TR NS UE D R : BN i1 SONNS-40 S3SN/SIUN0S YIHLO| £T
LBR'TL {2b9'59) L6L'06 iz {7e¥'78) 60L'E ESE'T [5E5"35E) (BEr'LLT) seimijpuatag/Ruawnsingsia | 77
{ Pang (epuy) 18a0 senuaney 5301905y 19417 JO $520K3
000°sT 9¥9'9EY ) TS 7BE O0T'TSL Q0RZTITT ODS'SEL'T 00E'£ST'0T s2.n3jpuadz/siuawasingsia (8oL | |7
0 Q9 . 0 o o] o] o] o 081t M «.ﬂ:m:;mm JIEdag g, Joj saimypusdxg/suswasingsig | OZ
0068t 9Y9'9EY T e TPSvBE 00T T8L 000°TTTT 00S'SET T Q0EZ52 01 o SRVt SURUISRGSIT Balia Telol | g |
¢ o X 0 o] a ¢ o] 005’08 E ; : ) )3 .
o 0 . B ] a 000°TTE'T 0 a
o 0 L 0 0 s 5] 00057 00056
. 0 : SO - a 0 RRRR 0 [+}
000°5T SETSEY e 0 GISEET 00TTSL I I v -3 4 006'IBE'Z
0157 DRt S i R N 006669 'L B Sl i
o b o e e e R S e S S {spung AYAROY 1UapMS I00YNM} STHNLINIIXA/SINAwasunesia) ZF
468’98 666°59€ LBL'06 z £0T°00E | 6U8"¥sL £SE'ETTT TO8'9EL'T 298°6L0°0T $3RUaAIH/51d12098 (B30l | | |
- _ Swawifeq jiefed uo, Joj sanuanay/sid|3394 | O
L6838 666 68E L6L06 T LOT'00E 50875 £SE'ETLT T96'9ELT z98'6L0°0T | SenLBARYSidI33aY PAT IEIoL | g
0 o ol 0 0 o 0 a 000"8se 3033] 8
i ] 0 0 0 CZE'EBE 0 o THTUBE'T L
" ; ) 4 . PR o 9
16898 B66'BIE LEL06 f4 £0T°00€ £80°99€ £5E'ETT'T TIE9EL'T 0r9°stL’L : wmuxaom._quo._ g
EE—— ”..” i .. ' T % .. i T - .. C E SRR T ! : R Hm_u:_._u.ﬂ. _uu.qu:mv:umuﬂoﬁ_?_mm:zm>mm\m._.n__mum¢ 14
507¥0T eb9gel £99'656'T L YETES LT9'0EY O0L'6E6 7965 L00°T E6E'SEE'Y {spung Auandv| ¢
WRPMIS noylm)  TL0Z ‘T AINT 3DNYIVE QNI ONINNIDIE QILVINILSE
[STEFET 4
Alpzes [BII0S fuawainay IURUIMIBIN AJUQ S48GINN F]0YM 492U 1uonduIs3q
g UOIIUDADES DAl HoL yse] Sunaem spalold jended lediaunia uvoneodsuel ) ajnas 1q93g 2 suopezadQ JeuonieInNE3 # Y
(06} (0s) (0£) {09) {os] {ot) [og} [oz) (o1) “$G01 £1-TT OX3153 PuD 01-5 AN153 UG DIOP DULIBIUS UDog 1
il A r | H 3] E] El { jo] =] v
7 wing AUYNWC T ' 22ang g abizd



Z20TTLS 22’815 16Bpng pepuswWyY Asllen-lL ZE0Z FTOZeBRNEISUBASISSISUORENEIZPA

0 0 0 0 © 77588t 0 0 TVTOE6 T Th

o pl AR s} 78
£68'98 666'69E £6L°06 k4 LOT°00E L8Y'99E EGEETCT C9G'3EL'T 078°5ZT'L ¥| €6
T s T Er R RO e T E— i : ﬁmncsmﬁ_:_ﬁqucmunumﬁ_z_mmu..:um__i mm:zmam\m.—n:mum_m ]
S0THOT m 69’861 595'656'T L $8TFTS LTH'0EY D0T'6E6 796°£00°T £E6'060'Y _ {spund A3y 1eapnis Aupnpul| 1a

| $32UNes __S ﬁmow ‘I z:Euzﬁqm annd wz_zz_mum QILYINILST 1810 )

ars'esT "T20T ‘0F 2unT 3INYIVE ANNY DNIONS AILVINILSS Aapoy Juspms| G8

1] SNy f gsia | €8
Pang (Apun}ieang mm:=u=ux...3&aumm WA JO 553Ix3

P L (spund rsﬁq E%Bm Lo& mm:zmwaRE_Wwa
[ ; PN IR RN STl i | OVSERE T pundl 8
R : R o i : PRI R St TZ0Z “T ANCIDNYTVE ONNS DNINNIDIE Q3LVIAILST ANAIDY JUSPIS

TOT'9LT T00'ZET Sareen s 0S8'6Er ST Cccelcov ) o i {spund
AJAILTY JUIPNIS INOULAA) TZOZ "0€ PUNT AZNYTVE GNNA DNIGNE QILYINILSY ]
3 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 puny Jo 5350 /593n05 5330 el | O
0 o] 0 o ] o] 0 o] o] ¢ spund 6 585 2230 1e10] | g2
[ 3134M3s|3 palyIsser) JoN saspy Jeio | g/
o168 sueoT 385! Uo [ediaulld Aed 03 puns a3IAIaS 1Geg oy aysuriy| 1/
orE8 s1oel0lg |eNdeD ta) Agg 0] paBpajd stasueil aueieg pung | 9/
0E8s S1a8i04g 1eid e Joy Ard 01 paBpald sanusaay 1210} G
0e8g s13lo14 |e1jdes £0) Aed 01 pIBpajd sluawasinGulay fsIueIn § {7 )
0188 s3aafold |eudeD Jo) Aed 03 padiajsueil saxe] | g/
orig splag enlansy Uo 15313001 Aeg 0} padpeld sisjsuet) aotejeg pird{ 27
0EL8 SpUCE aNUBABY UG 152033u] Aed a1 padpalg ssnuasay sang | L L
0Tis spuog enlianay U0 153J210] Aeg 03 padpalg sjuawasinquilay/sivels | 0/
0148 spuog 3nUaAay UC 15aIa1u] ARd 03 padpald saxe) [ g
ovog spuog snuaiay uo [edpuld Aeg o1 padps)y s1ajsuel) asuz|eq pund | 89
DEoR splaq snuanay o 12d2U1d Azd 0 psBpald sehuasay iaunio | /G
0z9g spucg anuaney uc jedpully Aeg 03 pIdpald SlUaURSINqUIBY/sIueIS -@'@I
aTgs splrog anuassy Uo jedulld Aed 03 pagpalgd sexel| GO
ovse sasea’] [ellde] uo 15a1a3u) Aed 0} pEpald sisjstel] asuejeg pund | 9
OEGE saseay |eNd Y Uo Jsasally Aeg 01 paZpald sanuanay 2] £9
ozes sasea] [edes U0 152093u] Ag 03 padpald siuswasinquiad/sivels | gy
olsw sasesT e3|de] U0 Jsausiu) Ary O3 padpald saxel | 1,9
otvg sasea] |eyd e Uo {2didUld Aed 03 pedpsld siassueal asue|eg pund | 3G
DEVYS sasea| (RIKkde]) o jed|auLg Aed 03 PRER3|d sBNUBAAY 18YI0 | BG
0TF8 sa5€97 |ende) o 1edpulld Aeg o3 pafips|d sUsWesinquIay /Sl | g6
0THs sasee] teyided uo (edpupyg Aeg oy padpald saxel | /G
Bufiy 43085 1950 01 spearold ] gg
oite | PYE o PUOE A19IES 7§ ABI4 B PATRINWNITY 55207 JO JaJsuel L
pUNY WRO 03 spaasold c I} O %R ] ADIRS g ADI4 B4y SSAINY Ju InjsUel) &g
0918
0518 PR RO o1 pung spsfold fearde) woiyejsuei | 54
orTs B o Bsuel [ g
. RS o ] . 0ETR spuny Auowy sajsuel | 2G
0 R . S I . o e S oztg 5212101 pung yseD BUpIom Jo depsuell | LG
5 B L o . EEE - e SR .”. otts | o PO 563 B a3 6 Talisazay w0 Jusuisioay | DG
Eo.nw__ mn_ZDm ¥IH10 SNONVA OL d33SNViL| 61
{0008} SONNY 4O SIS HIHIO| L7
Ajrindag 4
Azayes 1505 /IuaLainay FdueUdIUIRIN AlUQ SIZqUInN (oYM Je3u] uendisag
B UOLUBAAL 314 uoy ysed Supom spaloig ended jedidiunyy uopeyodsuerl 2 suopesado [Ruonesnp3 #1109
{06) (08} {0z) (09} {0s) (0%) {0z) {01) “$Goi £T-1T dX3157 pus 0I-5 A2WsT 40 BLap Bupsiuz uibag L
1 M | r I H 3] 4 [¢ o) ] Y
¢ abieq AMYIIW®  1HOANE € abed



TZOTITHE ZZ'al°g 196pnE papuawy Ae|leA-lL ZE0ZT LZOTWEBRNEISUSABISSIAU0RSREIEPATY

18072615t 000'sT Sy3'9EY a T¥S'¥8E 00T'TSL DO0'EYTT 00s'sETC O0E'LST0T sainipusdey o) fZe |
[ ] o 4 o o 0 0 008 syjauag voleuiuLaL L
0 0 0 e 0 ) ol o} o 00 swdink3 pazenden-uoh [OE L
00T'PE5'T 0 [1] [+] 0 0027 000'ZTTET 005°LT O0G'ESE 009 sioalyoseic (B2 1L
005'p9T'T 4 000’8 0 00'0TE © {000’06 0059 005 Aefing tevde; 821
00¢'906 3 0 0 000'LS 000°09€ 00Z'6BY oo sieliotew g solddng (/2]
9Z0E0T'T 000'ST o76'TET g 0O0'LY [} 000TLT 00T'£€9 00g sasinag paseyand (97 1
T90'66L°T [} 0z8's a TrS¥8E 00057 BRI 0Q0'BLT 00L'LVET 00z sjyauag adkoldw3 157 L
Go9bea s o 006 161 0 I 006 062 L To00ets 0082262 ot I Al
. LTI T T T T T ewe a0 [ECH
LSRN - N - TZzT
Aojes [EROS fiuBliaLnay ajueuaUIEA #
uuo.ED >m |eicl 17 UCRUaAIA D1 o) yseg m:mx‘:ug maum_.ohm _m#umu _mn_ any :Q_umﬁonm:mhh 321495 1920 » m_._o_um._wno |2uoneinp3y 0y :c_un_:ummc
f0s) (o8] oz} (09) {0s] o0} tog) foz) fo1) [121]
3{00 J0LEN Aq) SPUng AJIDY JUIPMS INCUIIM STUNLIANIAXI 40 AYVIAINNS gzl
BLL
ToT'9L1 EOOZEL 95¢'050°T s |osesey | 9EEwEr £55'076 Tl ezveos | sevEIEY fspung Anaovia |
WIPMS I S93N05 [Iv) TTIT 'OF BUN( IINYIVE NN ONIANT OZLVINILST
0 3] a 1] 0 [4 0 0 a pung yo $3sn/sadInog a0 elod f L1
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o SPuN4 40 S35 IBAG TASL (g1
{000BFSONA A0 53S0 ¥AHION L |
0 o o g o 3 ) o o muﬁ::m jo'sa3inag RO [ela] cLl
_ +[0007) SANPT 0 STIMNOS HIHIOZ ) |
e CoEL . G : RS RS P R T P RN TSR RO SaNf1d 30 $35N/5354N05 wakLo| L
168'TL FERE) 162706 4 (vE5'78) 60L'E ESET {8€586E) [SEY'LLT) Saanyipuad;/SiUatIasIngsiq o | )
Peng (sapur} J2AQ 5anUaATY,/51d1923Y 199410 §G SERING
000°ST SY9'IEY 0 Thsvae 0OT'ISL Uo0'TIZ T 005'SET'T 00E'£52°0T SaintipuadyijAiuoussingsia (el 6o |
0 o] [5) 0 0 0 0 0 a4 m ~ﬂ=uE>£ JIeueg uQ, 30} s mipusdxa/spualiasingsia {201
000°5T 959'9EY ) THSHEE 001152 000TTTT 005'SET'C 00e'28T0T ¢ SoIIpuRs iR LssInsIG wad 01 (10,
a 7] 1] 0 a o] 5] aos'o8 : 5 C I d{901L
o ] o : . ] a A 0 3 : e i3S 1E3alc0 |
0 0 om0 ] 0 0 900'ST 000'S6 SN A0S 2 S1OMULSI0 BIHIO OF SINIWAY 90 |
, o AT G G . T [ STAHIS AUNAWNOI|EC |
000'ST 9ET'SEY a0 B95'EZC COT'TSL Lo C0S0IT'T 006'18€'T nsizol
isT . . ! : TELE 08T N T 506 669 L S L NonOnaLSN|LoL
I e R e R e T e e T i $93M05 (7} STUMLIONdX/SINANasEnesia|00 b
666 69F (606 T LOT'00E 608'P5L £SE'ETT T 796'9EL'T T9E'6£0'0T sonuanay/sidasy (6ol | g§
[v] Q [+) o] [4] ] o 266E _ N«u=a5>mu Jieysg ug, Jop mw_._ca_,m.mhuu_wu.um a6
666 69E 16206 T 01008 EOBPSL ESEELLL 7969501 799°6L001 ~Sonbonsd/ 013599 PING 198L | /g |
o 0 @ 2 0 o 9 o 000°858 00041 SO e s sNN0STvEAgEd| o8
[STUIE [4
...&Nmmm [B12CS .__uCUEu._ﬂ.um BILBUINIEWN >—:O slagquinp ajoym Jajuz "_._O_un__humwn_
7 UOruandid 3l uoy yses Bupiom spaloug |ende) edjuniy uoneyodsuel) anmwas q3g g suopezadg Fpurl]
(0a) {0g) (0£) (09) {os) (ot} (oe} loz) S0 £I-TT OX3153 pUD OI-5 ABYIST UG 010P BULIZIUS Ubag 1
1 p I | H 9 El 3 o] g A

¥ abed : AMVAW~  '39ang v ebed




Z0T'MT Z0L'TEL 991°050°C 6 0s8'6er 9EEVEY £65°0V6 168'6L9 SEVELETY {spund| 2g
AjAgoy JUapPMIS YA , 20T ‘0 SUNM ANYH NO FONYIYE HSYD DNION3 [B30L

Q00'sT 9998y o | @ 0 TYS'¥3E S 0OTTaL 000'ZITT - - - | D0S'GELT: . : | DOELSTOL : . . SIUBWISSINGSIC 19UIQ 3§ *535¢1 JAIO SIUBLISSINGSIQ WA (@0L [ O
0 0 4] 0 0 0 o] 0 0 §IUBWUBSINGSIA A0 €30k | GT
0ou'st OpSIEY 0 0 PS5 r8E 00T'TSL 000°Z1T’T 00S'SET'Z 00E°£L5T'0T ¢ 55N 1DIR0 R SUBWBSINSL] P21 [RI8], |
TOTTEL - - - I BPEESS: . 99FOS0T: 6 T6EDES: ;1. Gy eRLE, . T GLEZELT .t | TBE VLB ... | SBLOLS VT i TG BqE(eay Wnaly o0l | ©F
L6898 666'69E L6L°06 4 £0T00E 08 ¥SL ESEETTT 796'9EL°T 798'6L0°0T s1d1e5ax 190 '@ 'Sanos ayag ‘sdeasy Paag ol | 2
ol o] 0 0 0 Q 0 o] a sadiaaey 0 (eoL | L
L5898 666'69E LEL'06 T LOT'00E 608'rSL ESEETTT 796'0ELT 798'6£0°0T mmmu;__._nm._mﬁoumﬂu_uuux Paxaeiol [ Qg
SOEPOT GYE'E6T 699'656'T L ¥8T'rTS LTY0EY 00z'656 6T6'LL0'T £EG'0GY Y {spund ALn3IY| 62

JUIPNIS YUM} |, TZOZ T AN ANYH NO 3ONVIVE HSVD DNINNIDIG [B301

~ Z20¢ ‘€ sunr GNVH NO JONY1¥E HSV2 DNIONZ Spuny Aiaidy 4z
0 . S35 IS0 B HusuIsingsig 1 ia_MWQH:..MM.I
0r5'59C A[GE|EAY Junouiy [F101 | g7
a 5 STHNOS IR0 B s3d1939Y 193414 [EI0L ¥e
0rS55T £€e

, 1202 L AINf ONYH NO FINVTVE HSYD DNINNIDIE SPUnd AJAsy

1 agever

Tosg’ Tge

Z0T'9LT TOLTET 33 06 {spung

ANAROY WEPNIS INOYIUM) , 2202 ‘DF SUNT ANYH NO 3INYIVE HSV) 9NIdNT
000°ST 9¥3'9EY 0 0 TS ¥EE COT'TSZ 000'7TET 00S'SEL'T 008'252°0T SIUBWRSINGSK] 40§ *$3SN JAI0 "SIUIWASINGSI 339410 (2301 | 0T
Q v} 0 0 o] Q ] o] o} SIUaWasINGsK] 1aao 8oL | G
657 IREULTERRELTE o] o34
£Eb 2|qeAed slusiiep puesaioN| /|
TP {suzo Jo wawheday) s1qeAey suss] punpaiul | 9|
T o {Spuny J3Uig 03 sUROT) 2|geA D02y SURG] pUnpau| | G|
; e BRGNS . T ; B ST e L S INTNISENESIG HIAL0] Tl
000°ST 9r99EY Q g THS'PEE 00118 000°2TTT 00S'SEL'C Q0E‘LSTOT mu..mma._wﬁownssue_.ﬂ_a PangieweL| g
ZOL'TeT 8FE'89S 995'050°7 6 T6E'PZ8 9Er aETT £55TELL T68VIB'T SSTSTE YL a{ge|ieAY Junowy el | 71
L6898 B56'59E LEL'OG 4 L0T'00E BO8'YSL EREETTT TH69EL'T 798°6L0°0T szdi902y 1230 1§ ‘$304n05 A0 ‘sidiazey wana moL | L1
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 ¢ s3dr=asy Jauys0 (esol | O
B6T 53855y JuaLln) 1BI0 m
cEb mEm}ﬂA SIUBLIEAA PUR SDI0N m
THT (suUe07 Jo JuawAeday) [qeAIa0aY SUBO] pungeall| |}
T {spung Jay30 wou) sUsat) ajgeAed sugoT pUnMBILLf G
e o S T L L T T e T Ll SEAI3JIW WIHLOL §
46898 666 69E £6L'06 [4 LOT'00E 508 V5L ESE'ETZT 296'9EL'T Z9R'6L0°0T o 53208 19U10 & idiFasy To3ild (el | ¢
S0Lv0T [ 3413 699°656'T L ¥RT YIS LTI0EY 00Z'6E6 676'LLDT £6E'SETY {spund Aynitoy| €

W3pMS INOYHM) , TZ0Z ‘T AINT ONYH NO IINVIVE HSWD ONINNIDIE
..Gmmmm Hop ysen w_.:v_._o_.s muuwahm _mu_mmu 1enag \w.h_.“._wu‘._u..mu.:#wx :O_umuuoam:mh.r INIes Wed PAUBUBIULEN |BUGHIBINPS #3007 >_:O SJ1quIng] S]0UAN 133U3 “co_un_humwn_ N

B uol3uU3AILd U : ) N ) i — B i N g suonesado * o
{06) {og} (02} (03) {0g) {0%) {0g) {0z} (0T} T
A r | H 9 El 3 ¢ Q d v

g abeg . , : SNOILOVYSNYYL 7 40 AUVIRINNS G abed




ZEQLITHG 2281 g 125png pepusly As|lA-Hi 2202 LZ0evelpngisuanaisysalieshelepa
(31235 Uj) SIuBIRg JO S|dng WOl 5834 uofjeuodsUR]] UoREINRY [EEEE [+
{31838 J0 INQ) SBRINOS Jay1Q Wolj 5894 Uofledodsueit 313 | G
{93115 UJ) 532.N05 SB[ W) 5334 UoneNodsues) 313 | £
{21815 U]} 51003s5)g] Jeya 0 Wioyy saad uanedodsuel) 315 726G
{1E35 Ul) S1U3iRd Jo s|Idng was) sead uonepodsuel) I(5} LG
{1215 Jo 1IN0} 532IN2% 12030 WOy $234 dolleRadsue | |ooyag Jawiing | 08
{21835 Ul) SBUNOS JBLYIE) WaiY 538, UClIELOdSUR] | [004S I3WWNg | Gt
{21835 U} $301353] JaY1Q Wioy 594 Usiepodsuel [ jooyas ;swuing | Q4
{21215 u|] s3uBIEY Jo 5[)dN4 WOl 5334 UojEpadsURIL (00U SBWng | f i
{21215 J0 INQ) sa3N0S JBYLD ol $384 uonenodsuel) renday | OfF
{s1e3s Up) = 133y JRIM2IN-0T) WO £33 uoneyodsuel] renday [*34
{31835 Uj) $324N0G JaYlQ WoJy 5984 uoieliodsue. | senday | ¢
fe1815 U|} 53013510 42430 WOy 5923 UoleLadsuel | renday | £
{23215 u|) sauzizg Jo gidnd Weoly s334 uolielodsuer) Jzndsy | Z{
L T T SIRINOVINOdSNYEL] LY
veo'. USRI 1361 | O
{93E15 {0 INQ) 582UN0S JALIQ WOy UoIUNL UNPY | GE
{91215 U]} $32IN0S JBYIO WI0J) USIUNL UNPY | BE
(2181% Ul) $J9UISIQ BYI0 WOl uoinL Jnpyy 16
{81E15 U}) sjuded 40 spidng WoLy UoInL YnRY | G
{21835 40 IN0)J S824Nn05 Jayl0) Woly UoIHNL UONEINP3 (2305 | gE
{23115 1) 5320N0% J9YI0 WOl UOIHNL LONEINPT 1BRUS | HC
7EQ'VL (27815 u|) 53910351 J9YI0 WOl UolINL UOREINDT 1810245 | §F
[a1E15 U|) Sjusieq 10 sidng wouy Join g uoieinps epads | g¢
(31835 $0 IND] $22iN0g JAYID Wl LoRinL 30| LE
{23R1S U[} $224N0S 1ALIQ WOl voling 313§ OF
(91635 Ut} 5§3314351Q 4230 Wolp Loinl 319 ¢
(21815 uf) s3uased J0 slidngd WOl UoINL 3104 97
(21835 JO 1IN0 s92IN0S Ja Yo WoJp uoInL jooyas Rwung | f 7
{21235 U} 539UN0S JSYIO WO UCIUNY 100Y3S JaWWns [ 97
{a3e35 Ul) 531013810 J3YI0 WIS USIURL 100YIS RWWNS | GF
{23215 U1} S1UBIRg JO SIdNg WOl UORINL [0DUIS JAWWNG | 7
{31235 46 1A0)) $92UN0S 310 wosy uoiny Jendad | ¢z
{33235 U] 522uN0S JFYIQ WGy uowng JensaH | 27
fa1E1S U} S350 1310 WG uon] ENEaH L L7
{21235 uf] sjuaieg Jo spdng wozy uon enssd | o7
- T o - - zOth_. 6l
ol 0 1] 1] o i]eifed 0 0 1] Q94’951 SIXEL 40 N3fT Ul STUBWARA 8301 ] Q1
[a7[Wa)| * AQLISIQ) SOXB] J0 nar] u] sluawded Jauipy /L
Q00'0T 09’68t o saxe [ uztuadeiday f3radoid reuosiad 2100103 9§
AIoYINY BuUlsnOH [B507 WOy sjUswAeRd | 61
xe[ sdafialid QWOH 3|IqoN | ¢
. e SaXVL 40030 NI SINIWAYd EF
£6L°98 B66'69% L6438 0 300067 8ET'LIE £5ETLLL 561087 57v'850'9 123810 Aq Bajna1 SaneL USIBIPA PV £0L | 7|
06TT [aziwayl » 29L1253Q) saiAvT xe, LU0 L]
04Tt A sesoding (00435 Jawwng | g
0917 Ana7 sasoding UOIINIISUD) [RUORRIOA B3IV | §
£00°SYT 0S1T s31AR] AUQ AIEDIPAWN PUE VD3| @
8c¥'59 oriT Ao sasoding uorieanpd eads| 4
L £6L98 OETT n AnDT sasoding Buisea1| g
LBL'9% BGG'6IE LBL'0H £00'5KT SBTLYE £59°CTILT S TOE'T 16T'206°S - fzrrotty rp S91M91 s950ding paleudisag( G
e e B S | ADNZDY NOILYINGE TYI01AS Q2iATTSIXYL NIHOIVAGY| ¥
Ll (000T) S32UNOSIWIOT WOUS STNNIATU/SLIIZITY - - £
LTREL s z
Aajes |eRRs fuswasiay FIUBUIUIRIA # AlUQ s1aquInN 3poym 123u3 tuopdosag
%3 UORUSADLd 94 Moy, ysed Supom spafold [exden |ediun)y uonepodsuesy 2010135 3920 % suonesadp {euoneINpy Y
{08) os) oz} {09) (0g) (o) {og) {02) fo1) T
A r | H B El El q] o] g Y

g abed

SANNINTWSLd'™ Y QALVINILSS

g abeg




st 7Z'91°6 186png pepuswY ABNEA-ML 2202 LZ0ZHEBnNaisusARISiSIaLIRalEIEPALY,

; 000'STE E66T (szjwian) °g aquasaq) sa94 [e307 48110 (RO L

66T s138fo.d |RUCIIRI0A 4O B[RS /0

168T wIaL1sIg J8YI0 wody Juswied [0 L

€861 Spa33044 XeL uol3ednaac AR 190UdS [G( |

a 0 0 0 5 0 Q 0 000'C 026T S17R1Iu07 sleplap el spaszaid [#0 |
723 s2a4 uoneanpa sdenug {20 )

000’55 06T 512143510 411 W) sAsucIy sniding jo siuatided |20 |

056T sasnypuadiy sleep Jolid 1o puniay [

OrET 9981 1B papiacld saiAes |00 L

0%6L SIUBILIBAOE AJUNOD I [BAIdUnyy WSl 5834 joedW| | R

000°Cs 0zZ6L $82.Na% 3}RAJl4 WOL SUDIELOQ puT SUohnduiue) | QF

BEEUEN )

'STIUNOSIWDOT WOUE INNIATY ¥aHLo) 96

008'£0¢ Sjoogxal |eiol | G

0881t (szjwiz3) 8 Aquasagy) 1al0 | $6

6Z8T {3z g aguasaq) J2i0 - s8|es | CF

£78T S0eqIxs) UoTEoNp3 BUNUIUOI/ANPY - 53125 | 76

TZRL SHOOGIXE | 1DOYdS J3WnG - s3(es | |G

1Z87 ojooqixa] endsy - ssies | OF

6187 {aquasaq} tByID - siIUAY | 5B

ETBT »jeoqiKal uelleanpl NINUUDNEY - siEIUsY | BE

ZI8T SHOOYINE ] [GOYIT JAUNUING - S1BJUAY Nﬁ

008°20¢ TisT $400qixa] Jeinday - sjeway | gf

oos1 i i T HwoaNeiooaLxall 68
00E‘ES {6621 spung AIARIY JUIPNIS GHM] uoau] Aandy _omﬁ.m__ﬁ_:“._n oy [ ¥g |

0 00E'eq [65.4T spuny AiamoY U= pRIS otk | slucdur AjAnoy [oopsAatasig 111l | g

saNUBARY Pultd AUAIDY RPN | 28

{a21Wa3| 7 2quIs20) aNURASY AMIDY [COUYISANISIT IS0 LG

sejEg 2015 Hoeg y 0

O0E'SS sead [ G/

JBYLE - SUSISSIWPY | B

no0'st 3y - suorssipy | £/

i BWOONI ALIALDY 100HIS/10lisId | 9L

000°60T S31AI3E P00 (€301 A

069T {az1a}| 7§ aquosaQ} aoIAlBs POOS JBYIO | &)

0u0's 029t NPy oY 75 | £/

FI9T (eziwiay) 3 aquasaq) 484iQ - s|idngd o1 saleg ) 7/

000’8 £T9T BYIE3 €[V - sIdnd 015985 | |/

Z18T Jsepiesag - spdngd o sajes |

000°LT yaun - s|idng o3 5925 | B9

: “H DiaNas aood| B9

001 1 000t T 00T 00T 008 008 0one siuaUAsaA] LD STUUIER [B18L | g

sjuswuliseal| JO 3[eg Uo sseJo Lk | gg

o0t T 000’y T 001 0057 008 008 onn'E SuAllisaAl] o a0etl] | GG

SINTALSIANI NO SONINYVE| ¥9
5 o8] GORALIOUSBI] |30, c9 |

vrept {21215 40 ING] $83IN0S 1330 Was s224 unlievodsueil unpyY | 20

E5TT {@1835 L[} SEHNOS 2ULD WY S20] LofledodsuRil npy | LD

5T {a3eas ul) s301as(Q J9U10 Woay 5234 uoljeuodsuel L InpY | 05

..... 15T {115 U] sausaed 1o sjidng Woy s3a] uojleuodsueiL ynpY | §G

BppT {21®)5 Jo INQ) 520uN0S JaL10 Wl 5884 UojjElodsuel )| uollednpl [zRads | G

EpyT (1% U]} §92JN0S JBUIQ L0 5394 UojRHIGdslEll UoheINpF [gRads | /&

o TrFT {ayR1g 1) $9/M181¢] JaU3Q) W0y S99 Uojiepodsues] unfieanpy epads | OG

Anaes z
Aajes 1erag JUatlsinsy URUAILIEY # AU siaquIny 2joyan Jaxug suopduasag
3F UOlUAAALg 3114 pELTN yse) Sunjopm s3aafoud jeadey jediiunpy uoepedsuel ) 8118125 193Q |euc3Eanp3 Iy
{06} {os) {oz) {o3) {os} (ot) {og) (ot} 7
il r | H ) 4 El 2 g Y
7 afied SINNIATW/S LA™ "I AI1VINILES £ abed




EXACTAr AN 7z'gl'C 198png pepusliy ASIBA-UL ZZT0Z LZ0TWeBPNEISUSAeIsSoUIBSHRIBRARY

089°T6 B oTSE Uonesnp3 je|aads - uspepodsuel] (GG

Y9862 P 00sE |euotie30p, pUe Je|ndny - uclieUodsuel] (G|

o N . . NOILYLHOdSNYHLIES |
B67E (aziwe1| g 2q11953G) J2Y30 - LONEINEI ANPY | ZG |

0TrE {201 waay) uol1eanp3 3PPy [ LG |

1 0009 o742 opeanpa Janiid [BG L

GOEE FAIERIU] ISEP R (COYIS B |

oyt 09¢E 15Ep(RaLg P YIUNT BBiY RS IQE |

o] b} uopeanpy [endullig [eics {7 |
01EE M Uojieanpy [endul)ig |euoiysuel | - a3eIsumaog - Uoheanpy [enduiig |Gy |

SOEE 9L PUE |4 - 21e35uMoq - Uoheanp] [Enal| Gl

. ) NOLLYING3 TrnoNms bl
Mi?; : . . imIE; 000’6 UORE3NPT |BIULRIL Pue Jeale) (B8 L |0 |
. . 66ZE (52133 °g aquUasa0} IBI0 - 2D IZF L

0475 sueneziueSig wepnis - 315 | L& |

(143 winanaeiq Jo3nasul - 315 Ot |

0008 SELE uopeonpg sinymLEY - 310 [6E L

STTE d303Mm- 212 |GEL

0ZZE (i3150) awanosdul| weldory Alepuoses-310 | FC L

} 00ZE tard yoa - uoneanpy (eanpeel - U0 E9E L

. : (319} NOLLYINQ3 TYIINHIE. ONY ¥aZUvD[SEL

0 R 0 00T'08 GofiBanp3 [epads 210l {pe ],

6BTE {anLay| g 3quase(]} 18430 - Uoleanpy |el2ads [eE ]

SYIE |G0Yd$ JAWLNG - UORRINPS (eldads |78 |

QETE |enpialpu] Jslwiing - 33eueydig - uolizanpy eoads [ L€

009'T 0TiE j=npinpUL - s3eueydig - uoiieanpy |=eeds NG L

0T1e [sULICSIag - uoIEINP (213205 (G |

SOTE saz|asag pg dg B bay Ualp|iy7 Joy Buppund - Uoiieanp3 (ejaads (92 |

00587 00T uoIIng Ayjjioey 1Al - Lokeanpd |e33ds [ 7|

NOGILYINa3 1¥D3ds|9Z1
006E:00T5} QIY-NI-SNviD T3 1oIN1SIH|ST

g = B : O = % 5 3 17056 T i ’ Piy-Uj-siuesy PN SOAUN [BYOL vzl

(921w a3 g BGLISAQ) $32NCE 31RIS WOIH PIY-U-SIUEID PRIZHISEIUN 43I0 543

660E

QE0E SIIRIS JOLIS|T YIS 1SRy (72 ]

S00E (120%-SO0E S3UNDSoY) saanuasu| uonezuedloay | | 71
[ST'8-81 UONPaS) gnwiog 3utpung paseg 3ouspiag (71

ZT7'0S6°T TO0E

7 (6602-100¢) QIV-NESLNVYS GTLORLSIEND B L
y : ST ey . : {000E} STIUNDS 3LVLS IWOYA SANNIATY/S L8 L1
f) 0 i o ) 0 WBLASd FBiicuy 61 100SIa [/, |

ooez auy WioJ4 53nUAAAYfSIF197aY Yydnouy L-mafd [e10]

00ET (@21wey]  8411358Q) AUAAIY YENaaL-mold SBYIO |G L
00zZz $22A0% [E18PE, WOy aNUAAdY YEnosyL-mald (G 1
olv) 4 $304N0S 81E1E WO BNUIAIY yanosyL-mald || T,

. +.-(000Z} L3150 HIHLIONY OL DIISITEL L
ANG INOHY STNNIATY/SL1dTIIZH HONOHHL-MOE

uey'szT’L

{8BLT SPUNA ALARDY JUIPNIS UUM] 532405 [e307 Wel} sanusady/s1dia39y [e30L 443
L6898 666’698 £L6L'06 z £0T°00€ £8Y'99E ESE'ETTT 786'9EL'L 0T9'sTTL DOOT | [E62T Spurd AyARIy 1U3pNIS IN0LaM] S994n0G €207 WO SIAUDATY/SIGHIY (2101 Lt
O qQ 1] 1 T mmhqm.ﬂ O NDNJﬂMd_ DDm‘mmm SUNOS |eX0T WO ANUSASY JAYID 1e12 L D —\ —\
T 1 66L°9T B0T'6LE 009'95T 656T (27133 g agIasaQ) sanuaasy [RCT 340 (GO |

LSBT 4

Aayes JeRoS JIUaWRIREY IsueUAUIE # AU SJIGWIRN B|OYAA JPHIT uoRdpasaq
§ uonuaAdId 1L uay, ysed Junpom syaload [eyded uoeyodsuel] 2210435 1930 g szonesedQ |euoneanp3 Pov
(08} (08} {oz} {os) (or} (og) {0z (oT) L
A r | H E El ad o) g A

g abed SIANNIAFHISLII™NIY QILVINLLSE g abed




zZ'8L'5 196pNE PepUBWY ASIIBA-LL 22027 L Z0ZWeBLNESUSARIS S ISUDRANEIEDATY

[AAATANES
00009 O0EY 3Woau| Mo - | oR1L [2 07
131134 LOT
0 | 000°D5E 23ini35 pood el [pnz
662y [3zoa] g aquosaq) S0 - Fmnias pood (AR L
oLy sajqeIedap PuE NI Usald [QR |
azzTh wesdaid pood a/e3 Ynpy pue P I/ B |
I STV weadold/unupy sa1Aiag paoy JAWWNS {OR |
oezr wesdolg Isepyealg jooyds (GE |
%43 weidelg I (€230 PG |
000°0BE oter eidolg yaun [So4ss [RUoheN [CE L
oLy uajsuedug dr-Heas sepeaid |2 L
INAx3S A004[L6L
o 0 1] 0 AFRILTEIOLIOG L
BT (aziiay| 1g @qlaassq} 2ay30 - A BMMLIGE L
10TH (12} @nkniu| uoieInp BNy - A BRIL (2R |
0Ty sp2fold wis-A @ 181
981
g8l
8l
3 o g e 6 3 A0S | cor
(aziua)| g 2GU2s30) 281
080t 1A0D [2I2PRS W ARDB] (] PAAISIRY PIY-U[-SIURID PAIOMISEY Jall0
0gab ANDYW[LBL
0s0b {pry 3oedun) Uonmniisuc} [Qg |
SPOr uegpea G
. w8zt
SINVHOQIIOBLISY] |
o] [ 0 9] 0 V] 0 0 3000 a4 WO AfD311] POAITISY PIY-USIURID pRlaLsalun jeiol {2/ |
[EHENE YR
sooy | aouosag) aog (elaped AUl e AJIS3IIG PRAIRIDY PlY-UI-SILRID PAINISEIUTN L3I0
GLL
ou|vLL
. {0007} STOUMOS TYHIASH WOUd SINNIATY/S1d13038(EL |
0 0 T 0 o} Tre'ene 0 0 _ HT'966'T S32UNCY 2315 WOy SanusaRY /F1d123Y |30, (77 |
[i 0 0 0 ZTE BBt 0 0 S20'sy Bry=UT-SIUEID PRILISTY 18301 [ | 7 |
(374 565€ (92|21 13 BQ1I0SEC]) $82INGS FALIS WICL aNUIASY Pa3oIAsEY 1A (L L
4768 s10fold SaURLRIU R - BIMBIIISEU| 00Y35 [§Q1
0ZBE uojlansuoD/Euluue|d - sjuawancidw) sangonaselul igg |
578E saflpuig 1awWWng - sanunuoddg Juilies| papusix3 | /g |,
5T8E sjooyag JaMeY) 33215 {QQ |
T OBZE $sa00ng Joy Aojouyaa - AdojounzeL GO |
S1IE JUEBLID Y20g WAUaA0IdLW] [BUCIEINPS 17 AT8jks 0045 ($T |
L9345 JuEIS 30| S99 BG [RUOLEINPT CBRIND (€T ],
9948 1URJD }00/f UDRRINPT |RreuaD od2YD [ZG L
SOLE WD A30|8 - POSYPIMD Al | LG
SBOE uapeanpy euopdo/aaieuIsyY e L[ (G0]
095t Aseaayr auEas BSL
0T9E swierg edusys - uswaassdw Jujwiest{as |
0 TTE'BAE " o Q Goneiiodsties) je3of |76
S65E [o7|Wwal} 3 agi253Q) JAUYIQ - vopeModsuelL (QG |,
LSt Z
Ayayeg |B1905 fiuawdiiey IIURUIIUIRIN # AluQ siaqwan UM JeIug tuondissag
) UORUIARIG B wa) ysey Juppom s13afoug [epdes Jedruniy uoneodsuel ] ERIEVE LR LElgl ¢ suonesdg jeuoneEsnpy PIY
(05) iog) (02) {09) {ng) (ov) fos) (02) {o1) T ]
P £ ! H 2 A 3 a 2 d v

5 abey

SANNIATH/S LS ™NEY QILYNILES

g abedq

S




Te0TiTHs zz'81°g 1eBpng pepusuly ABlEA-IL ZE0Z LZOZUSCPNESUSAISISIALIRANEIZDATY

To6r ues Uoisuedyg 100Udssl - dO) Al o1 adey |GG7
! To8Y werdold doL eu3 oy aoey  |GG7
...m, R 1] . . L 4] D 0 D Q 4] mEm._MOLL snnwps LAl .VmN
08By wedolg pund qor p3 - SpUNJ YHEY SN0 |52
6.87 ¥ - SPUNS wHHY 12010 [E 57
§L8% K|~ SPUNS YyYY S0 | LGZ
LL8Y 1A - SPUNg vy 120 | 062
SL8Y 11A - SPUnd wHyY 1910 {G4E
Si8F pooYRIUD AR - wHuY (842
:74:1 A= SPUNG YUY 48410 | L BT
ELEY Al - SPURd WHYY 210 |G
[44:14 ~ spuUnd wHEY 80 |G T
1L8F 1] - SpURd VYUY S804
ai8y UDJIEZ)|IGRIG STUAIDE JUSULIBACE JBULC ~ PIY 2138 [4DU30 - YINY [T T
[Siebe-d JUILSSINOUIEBY 188I3IU| puoq BB RINE N.VN
BUsY sl pal) ¥e) puog BANBWY PIRE L 2
198t SIp=4D PUOY UOIBNISUDT [SOYIS P :late] O.VN
958Y 51p2J] X2, puog AWapedy 2Uo7 PaiEnT (LS
S9Eb sweiD aatiadwo) ply 1edw] [QeE
[EED SJURID BnULo, Py Rrdw| [/ £7
E98Y BOURISISSY JUILIGINDT UOIILANN PIYD - YHEY [QEZ
298y VO[NPl SSFWOH OJUIA - ABQUDOW - YHEY mmw
198% snaadte] - Adojouydsa - QI S|IL - vEYY [FE T
0987 €|nuLIod - ABolouloa) - Qi BRIL - YUY [£5F
LSBY Y3noay)-moid - g Med - vad1 - YHUY | 208
958y |ooyasald - § ued + y30|- Yo | L £F
S58% (3007 uopoas) uswanadw] |004dS - | UL - V¥V [EE
[ (o Hed) usilancadia] [00Uds - | 311 - YHEY (& Z
£68F aeAud uenbuljag - 1 911 - VYV (22
T58Y alEALId PaIdalBaN - | KL - YHYY | [ 27
1587 Buloou] a7 - | 3L - YHYY [QZZ
0S8y uoljey|itelg UOIEdNPI - Py S3elS |2isueD - vHYY |G T
aT8r uelleanp3 Inpy - [21Epad [y 7 e
5 0 0 supiiad - 212 [BIeL {77
. 56LY {aziuay| 3 aquaseq) a0 - A {ZZE
BLlY daid yaay M apiLsupad - 30 [LEE
SNIIYAd -312(028
0 o Co 0 000'7TLE uopEanp3 [epsds (B304 (8101 g | 7
C 5590 (az]wa}] 7§ 3Q14053Q) J2YI0 - Y31 - UDIIRONPT [BPsdS [RIapS [ LE
Qegy AJeUORAIOSHq Y301 - uolieInps |eaeds |ispsd /L&
cZay pleog g WOy YI3(J] - uoieanp3 _m_uwn_m j_Iapay @ —.N
000°592 [ir4:Td yEnoiy] mold yaQ| - uolieanp3 [eiads (eraped G LE
S09% Aleualaas|(g |ooyssald - UO1eInp3 _m_uwum |edapa4 .V _..N
Q00°L ocar ysnouy1-moj4 [olessld - UOREINDT [2109dS etapad (@ |7
. ) NOLLYDNGA TYIDEdS - Twy3a3d)| 8L T
0 0 oS ¥ 0 AfapILIEOL () L7
. GGy {az1ay| g =quaseq) r2y30 - AL PRIL QLT
(7334 Amuan 3TZ - Al 2L 60T
oory UEST) JUBLOUIUT J[epEay Ty Hoddng JWsphis - Al 3L (G0 Z
§ : S . . ALFUIL[L0E
0 0 I 000pe TSHIL 6% [907
R GEEY (a21W123) 79 3q058Q) L2410 - | AL IGRET
orel uaneInpd e - | 2L [+ 07
SOEl alenlly ‘PasiEay - awosu mo1- 133 |E02
FSTNLEET Z
Ayogeg [2Ros frualiainsy BIUBUIIUIBIY i AlugQ siaquinn 3oy Jeaua uerdioseg
g UDNUAABI] D14 yal useJ uppom sypeload |endes jediunpy uoeHodsuel ) 9AI3S 3930 1§ suoperpdg |euonesnp3 3y L
(06) i (08} {o£) (c9) (os) {ov) log} {02) {o1) L
B [ r ! H 5] E] E] a S g v

01 afed SINNIATHW/SLI™TY TILVINILST n| abed




CZOTTHG 2z'8)'s 19bpng pepually A81@A-1L 2Z0ZT LE0ZwRbRngisUsARISiSIoLDRENRIBDAIY
7eR'sL00T {66£T SpUN4 AIARIY JWBPMS UM) SANNIATY/S1dIZO3Y L3I0 TYLOL Lze
16838 BB6'69E £6L'06 [4 L0T'00E BOBTSL £SE'ETTT C96'9EL"T TOB'BLO0T {667 SPUNF AJIAIDY JUBPMIS INCYLM) SAMNIATH/SLIZTE LIFHIQ TYLOL 0LZ
G 0 g 5 0 0 0 ¢ 000’858 000t ﬁ $S3DUNOS TYY3a3d WOUL mm:Zwax\m._.m_;wumE IVLOL 607
g 0 © 0 0 0 e 00'857 23E15 YL UYL IA0D [EJIP2] WG PAAIODY Div-Uj-Sjues) PaIlsay B0 892
DO0'0ET - (s20wek ¥ |7 g
24110527} 2IRIS YBNDIL) JUBWLIBAOS [218Pa] WAl PASIDY SIURID PRIRMISAY 18I0
660 WeJS0.d BNAIBS-104-5a - SpUNY Uil plesipe |9OT
0009 1660 yoranng SAILEIS UIIPY - SPUNY Bulyaiel plepal (G O7
786y S3IUAIIDY PRIe|ay PUR SIUIWISSESSY 81815 Joy JURSS 5O 7
188% SIUBLS JUBUISSASSY 21215 [T Q7
096¥F s|ooyag Jayeys [eiepsd [P G2
ZEGY Ajeny Jsyoes) - FRUL| LQZ
e e|niLIc Juawdojsasg [EUOESBI0I4 - I3MOYUISIT - 11 2UL{ 09T
OZer UIP|IYD $59|BLLOH JOJ USIIEINPS ASULLRIN |GG T
BO6Y uoysInbay adenduey ysiBuz - |1 L |RGE
GO6Y S1UEPpNIS W] 7 sraulea] ysiiEuy Jof Uononasy) MWL|LGT
LSIEEEN 4
Aajes {B1205 fluawainay DIUBUFIUIRIA # AuQ SIaguInN Ijoypn 233 uondosag

7§ uonuanald g Hay ysed 2upliomn, syrafoug jended ledpiunil uoneodsues) alna8g 3qea g suoneradg [euoflenny3 Yy

os) (08} {02) {09) (os) or) fos) i02) (57) N
! r | H 2 El E ad o) g v

1L afed

SANNIATW/S LA dILVYINILS3

1| abeg



2TOT/TLIG zZ'gh'5 19bipng pepuswy fAajeA-uL 7202 L Z0ZUeBRna sUansIeNsIaUORSHRIEPATY

o] ] EYT (22033} 5 3G1353(]} LONEISILIWPY [0ayDs - saojales Loddnselio § §§
009919 ] 000'0T 009’L0T 000667 01%T sepueg (edULE BY1J0 0 | ST
- g - = T . o ’ : lra I __— UG RERSIUIUPY ([0S - seo1nas Leddng | 86
005" L1y 0 0 000°0T 0 000'ST 000'T8T 00062 005'8ET 0214 UoAENSIUILPY [R12U3D - saapuss Woddng 3o 4G
0 ‘mwmm Sa31AES ALUNWW] L) ¥S
T95T
0 OEET SINAITS USIBASIUWIPY ealy [eldads £g
0ng'0L L 000'E 000'6T 005'BET 07ET 53395 UONBNSRIWPY IAININT | ZG
000'£0E 000°0T G00'8T 00Q°642 OLET 35105 UOREDNEZ JO piEcd | |G
’ ’ o o ’ DOET : o UOIBASILIDY (2IBUAL « sa3ALag Joddng | 0T
000'TsY 0 o g 0 Qoo°TrT 000°E0Z 000°LT QO0'0ET 00ZZ HEIS [eucnIn.su; - savaias woddns 1ol | g4
g 0ETT Bupsal g JualLssassy | R
00§'SLY 005°9E1 000'06T 000'AT 000'0ET 07z saniasag elpeiy |euoleanps | £
Q0981 005°s Q00'ET 0TZZ 321135 USHINIISLY Jo Juswasosdw) | O
. . 00237 : S HEIS [ELORDNIISY] - 530S aoddns | G
004’567 0 To 0 ) 00z'T o00'e 0G5’ TT 000'vL1T Q01T lidnd - $30in88 Tioddng =301 |
0 o[} #4 {z1wa3] g Bgusaq) ng- saaaes poddns Jayio | O
00T 00T osTE sasjAlag AJO|OIPNY g Adojouled yoeeds | 2§
0 ab1e S831AIF5 [€3/30|0Y2AST | | {r
0002t 0007 000'L 000'EE 0ETZ saaas yueay | O
005'¢5T ooo's 005’y 000"+ [s] 424 saaBs asueping | fE
o] M 0117 SEALS SIOA [€1905 F a3ueplony | OF

lddng = sao1ues weddng 1 LS
< (03) $301Aas 1 40edns | 9€

" (665T spund Kuniiay 103pms ] pTuonsnnsy; o) | ge
{6GET spUNd AInidy TUABAIS INOWIIA] | oISl 1301 | pg

| ooo'szz 00S'S0T i 009°Tg 009'0T0’ | oocasz'
i 000'8ZT 00%'9 005°50T 00928 009°0T0T 00L'982'9

oos'seS’L |0
006 6651

a
(=]

sainypuadxs pung Anagay auspnis | 00

UeIn] 23eAld SWealold p3 do/sanzuasyly siuenl] | Zo
LE
uopnL a1eAld sweidoly peyls | O

UL 23Rl SWeIBald |0oyas Jallwng | g7
O NL 1eAN g Swieidolg sliseloyasiely] | g7
UORIN | BIBALd sieiBod 315 | S 7

UGN | 33BALLd swelod [endu

USINL a1eAid suiziold uoneshpy BUNURUEDAINPY | QF

UGIINY JTRALI] Y-81d suieidord [Buaws|ddns/jeipaway | G7

uo)

L 938Ag ZT-) swesBold [muswalddng/lelpaway | 7

uojny, ¥-8.4 sWeiBoid uoneINpy |ERads | £F

UORINL 23eALd Z1-X Sweldoig uonesnpl (eeads [ 22

uomn) sieAld sweidold T senday | |7

unj3ing, alealld - sties3oid y-24d | O
do g anewaiyvend] | g
sweldold jend

stuesSo.d et

QIQIOICIOIOIOICIDQIC O OIQICIO

00L'8E 004 000°8E
0
0
005°¢9¢E 000'st 005°9 005°0F 00SZE 000'¢ 000592
000927 00T'EE 006761
0
[
00829 008°0T 00048
0
008'LE2'T 000°ETE 000°0E 008°052 CO0'YPE'T
ODEHTT O0ET GOO'ETT
5 . o . B R
008'750's

SWRIB0J4 UONRIMP3 SaeAlia | 1|
sweddord pouio § g
sweiFoad [0oyas Jswwng { G|

swieiSnig opsejoyasial) | f1
swelfolg 3 | £
sWiesS044 LOREINPT AUINURYEDINpY Zl

J-3ld sWe1dasd [eaustarddng pue eipawsy | ||

7T sweaold [eyusiaiddns pue zpawsy | G

M-ud SUIeIF0d LoRINpT [RIneds

10727 - 007T SUOKIUNL) sUleJSo.d Uoneanpy [efady

SUWRIFCId Y-3id
510025 JAUEYD 03 JusiAed uoiin]

o
8
L
9
swesgoigenday | G
¥
£
4

C0E'DTL 00892y

(a3} NorLnaLst

S (a3) aNnd TYNOLLYDNGE - 0T

s119u3g suaudinby : m_mﬂ.hwpms_ SANAIAG T #
s1yauag ashojdusy saliejes

UONBUIMEIS] paziezides-ucN w sajddng paseyxng 13ung AJuG S18guINN 3JoUM J3au3 tuondnsag

(006) {cog} {oos) {ong) (00s) (oor) {oog) (oot} (0e7) I

3 T [ A 3] i 3 a D g v

$123[qQ 2010 Aeng (eude)

z) ebee : SIUNLIANIAXSLIN,  sHNESId GALVINLSE .1 abed




ZT'84°G 19BpNg pepuawy ASiBA-lL ZZ0T LZ0ZNRBINESUSAISHSIOUIRINEIEDAIY

cTOTITLIG
005'08 00508 (03) SIONIDNLLNGI YOI NOISIN G
O Q Wu_?_um 1qag |2l .v_.‘ﬁ
0 1430 Wia}-JuoT U 153421uf - 92105 36RA [E L |
0 o 03¢ W31 -UOYS U0 35aiadlf » 221AiaS 193q 1ei0L
0 {a2pua)f 3 &GHISH() 3990 WIBL-HSYS U0 I5BUL S0 L | |
4] sajeayuany uonedppuy piy |=s (0] |
4] saloN pajedipiiuy xe) [dey Ausdolg |pUosiad aymcdio) mo _\
Q sajoN uoedpnuy xe) (@01
0 syueLIey vaediapuy xel | /0],
Emo W2 1-340YS Lo 15a13U[ - mu_..r_um ygaq (901
ooohmm 000'09 rza;a:u,a;s_u—,.s,mvwwmm R 3510 LI 9 mur_ushmm 1810,

9 {33215 10 ING) SHUN IMOD 17 351 2O o) suawded (E0|
(4] 9] 4] —mumum c_u Eu%m:m.ﬁ.-ﬂu_:: INOG R 181G 4930 01 mucmEbmm 1eyo) NO —<
0 —.NN...Em: » mn..tu.wwa._ slajsuel] - S3UMN O SIeIS-U| O ESWETTEA-F] Jagqi0 rO —-
0 s13/SURLL - SWedold JBIQ Jof stuawiAed |(J(L
0 H sia sued | - Ueldold ade)|od ANUNWLLD) Jof SIUBWAR | B
0 : siagsues| - swetdold 310 Jof sjuslined | 9§
o} siajsuel] - siteaSodd pg BunuURUOI/NpY 10 siuawhed | /45
8] siajsued] - sulelFold Uolizanpy [e1zads 1o slualided | GF
4] sigjsued| - sweldo.d senday 1o} sjuawed mm
00001 0000T {93035 Ui} UDIAL - SN 3ADS 1§ 3510 JSYIO 03 siuawhed (R0l |
) fazuiayf g aquasag) sIUM 1A0D B1R1S-U| OF sjusWARd 20 | £
Q uonny - sietdord J34i0 1o} siuallAed | 75
Q uonIn] - swielEo.d 88)|07 A URWWO] Jo) stusWied | L
0 uohinL - swesgold 31 Jop swawied | g
0 uonn | - sweldald uoj3eanp3 uinunuodAnpy o) siuaded | §Q
000'0T 000°0L 1 “slieidold uoieonp] [easds Joy sjuawided | Y
0 uomn | - sweadoid sendsy Jo) sluswAed | S8
600’58 00G'5Z 00009 (sam35-a1} 31N 3A08 7 3510 S0UHQ 01 SJUdLtARd 20 | gg
1] faziwal) 1§ 2qLD53Q) SHUN InCD 21e15-U) 0} SluawAed Jayio | GF
[+] sutesdolq 882(j00 AJIUNWLIOD Jo) spualARy v
20009 000’09 sWeidold 310 Jos swawied | £8
0 slieiSoid Uonesnp3 3Ununue)/Anpy 1oy sualliey | 70
000°ST 003's? sweaSo14 uoneanp3 [eleads Jof sjusluded | | g
8] sweidosg Jejnday Jof siusliAed | 0@
ﬁmuﬂm.:: 53U} IA0D 1 1510 1310 0 SauRwARd | 5/

E m.:z: A0SR LSIQ ¥IHLO o.p m...zms_\&m 9z

0 o103 STHANAS ALINOININDD | 1.2
006'T8E°C 0 g 000°0T 0 007'y8E 00SVTS 00T'LET 00T'98T'T 0oz sadjasas Loddng relol 1 g7
o GO6Z {azpwialy B aquIsaq) seaes aoddng 2210 G
o] 1] Q 0 o} o] 10 0 0 005Z 1eiILa) - s0jias Hoddns el | 47
0 [e}:1:}4 $a0|alDs Bulssa20.4 21 | §F
0 ovar s2IAIBS JEIS | 2/
0 Qg9T s31ALS UofleLIGUl | 1}
0 078z S2A1AITS UOJ1BN[RAZ 13 JUsWCOjARG Yateasay Hujuued | )/
Y] [)5:}4 sanjalag Hoddng jeus) Jo uendang | 69
11074 [RRUA - soNalag Joddng | B9

001'009 0 0 0 0 000°7Ze 0057T 000°TL D09'76T 0057 $80)sny - 535185 woddns eI0L | /o
0 B£5T saapAlsg [euIRlYl | QO
005'ETY 000°202 0057 00087 000°£97 095¢ S8AISS POT4 | GO
2 058T eprodsued) 1dnd | $Q
0 (1)1 SANAIIS T 4O BOUBLELUIRIA 7§ UoRRLAdD m@
009'9LT 000°sT 000°0T 000'vT 009°LTT 0z5T s8aIag (R3Sl | 29
o} QTSZ s3opuag pondns ssaulsng jo uonsada | LG
0ose - ssauisng - 599tA135 Loddng ( 09

005'9ta [o I 0 T 000'0% [ 003201 tooase | oor2 e UHERSIUIIDY [G035 - $a3in158 HOddns (2301 | Bg

[E10L ssueg wusLidinb3 spa{qR 19410 AennQ jesided SIELEIEN SANAIBS syyauay svhojdwy saue[es # 4

UOEULWIBL pazielided-uon g sayddng paseyaing 3Puny AUQ sJ3qWnN Bloya #3u3 uonduasag
{o0s) {008) (002) {003) {pos} {00%) ioog) {002) (00T) M
A r i H 2] =] 3 a 2 g k4
gl mmmp.,., SFUALIANIAXZSLE, SHOESId Q3LVIELSS | ebedq




72 BL'G 186pNg pepUsLLY AdleA-H] 2202 LZ0TNEBoNE\SUBAGISSISYIBINEIEPATY

FAAVATAN
o Q118 _ sjueireps uolediauy xel 1/ G|
00TS 1990 Was -10yg UG 153133u) - 321038 3g2q (991
: i . fsa)ouwasidaa|SoL
0 (a1235-U)} 531U 800 g 3814 JHIG 03 sIUdWARG [BI0L |HG |
) faznwa)f 1§ 3quUos3() SYUM IACD 3eI5-U] 0} sallAed 310 |G
0 siezfosg ueedInpy [e1ads Loy SusWARd 24l
5 swesdozd semnday sop siuswihed (191
09l
(5Q) GNN4 BDIAY3S 1830 - 05|85 |
{9E5°26E) w saInypuadxg/SIURWASIAGSI 1300 sanuead/3idiaday Jo (Adusiyaa) sseona (GG
005'5ET L 0 ¢ 095'LT 00006 000°03¢ 00T a0g AT 60061 SHMIBUATRSUSHRENGEA 1590 1901 |66
0 . . _ _ . {wB0} SIDNIBNILNOD ¥ Md |51
a N 5 ass 1020 (2L |pg |
1] 199 Waaz-JuoT uo 3saiamt - B21Ma5 1GRa |25 )
0 0 1430 WRL-U0US U0 J52U] - 9195 3030 |BI0L ||
) faziUital) 1§ aqa530) 1990 WhaL-HoYs U0 1534aU1 Ja0 |0 L
0 W3] usnEd Bl
Iy sej0N peredianly xe) [doy doid [eUosiag a1erodiod (O |
5 sa10N Lonedionuy xel iyl
0 spuzLiem uohediSRuy XeL EQ |
103G WD) -LI0YS Yo 353431 - 01atas Agec {57 )
B o s 0] IAYAS 1930 T )
0o0'sz 000z o UM 3A0D 3 1510 19430 03 sHSiAeg [B10L |Cir |
i v 81815 Jo 10} s31Un 180D 78 3510 JBYID O} s1UaWARY | 7]
000°sT 0oo'sT 0 0o0TY ToIEIS-ui] SHUM 409 7 1510 /2130 O3 SuaidBd B30 | | ]
000°5T 000°s? 08It fazilwa) 19 aquasag) SHIUN IA0D B1EIS-U) 03 SJuatlied 900 [0 L
[s) o¥Th weadoud 317 J0f suRwhed (5€ ],
0 0Tk suizsBelg UoREONPT (€)39ds Jo) Sawied 10¢ |,
3 01TY sweadolg Je|ndsy Joy spuawided /€
(¥EIS-UI) STUA IADD 7B 35[0 JALAQ D1 SIuUBUARY (G|
AP0} SLINM A0S 2 1510 ¥3HL0 DL SINGWAYS |SE L
0 O} SIS ALNAWINOD [vE |
005°0TT'T 0 o] 005" 000’06 000°09E G00'TLT ooo'glt 0D06TS s23|aies poddng 1EI0L
0 (2zituay] 1 aG14253Q) S8IJAS 10GANG DIPY 1ZE )
00soTT'Z 0 g 0057 000078 000098 000°TLT 000'8TT 000'6TS Ss9ujsh - $93]A135 Hoddng €101
o] saslnlas poed |08 |
0 seapuss UojjeuodsusiL jidnd [§Z L
00s'0TT'E 0057 000°0%6 000'09E 000°TLT 000'811 000'61S $89|AlBS JUB]J JO BIURLIIUIBIN 1§ UQiRIBdD |17 ]
0 s3o|ABS UQIIanasue) 1§ uehisinbay sapiloed |1 7|
Q s39|/uas oddng sseulshg Jo UolRaug |97
ssaLsng - sadlaiag poddng (G7 ]
(2z11ayf 19 2quiasag) sjidng - saaiatas Hoddns Jayio 4
[fdngd - sadtalas woddng (274
(B0} SIIAVHS HOddnS |21
(N30) AN IINYNZINIVIN ONY SNOILVYEdG - 0z}
TRerz 1) - €551 spung Aatiiow 16|, |
JU3PMIS YA SIINIPURdxa/SIuaUASINGSI JBAQ SANUIATY/FId[aay Jo (Aualdyaa) 5533X3
feev'ecT) TG66T spund inaoy uspnIs g |
MOYIM) SN PUaday /EUaWasINgsIq JAG sanuzady/51d133aY Jo (AuspRQ) s529%3
00¢'£82°0T 0 [+ 005 E5E 0059 w 00L'68Y DOT'LES QoL LYE'T 008°'7eEL (666T) spund Aamay Juapras uzim) saanypuadxg/ssuawasngsig 1wang eioL (L1
00€'257'01 0 o} 005'ESE 008’ * 00L'68F 00T'LES 00£7LYT'T DOB‘TLS'L (6657 SPUNJ ANIAIISY JUSPNIS FNOuNM) Saaniipuadxa/suauiasingsig 12aaa (enL |91
s31yauag juswdinhy Sleu21einy SAINIVE # Z
[51] 5132qQ 2y Ag[inQ [eadE; s1yavag saiojdus STLIELE
oL JofeuiuLIzL paz|jede)-ucy M0 1200 N0 1E3IED B saliddns paseyzind yauea 1dui e 13uny4 AU SI2qUINN 210y 483Ul tuoid1asaq
(006) {008} (00} {cog} (oos) (oor) {o0g) [(+1s4] {007) 1
pl r | H 2 4 3 el o] d ki
STENLIANIIXTISLE SHNESIG d31LYINILLSA | abed




Z7'9L°g 198Ny pepuswy ABIEA-UL ZE0T LZ0ZVSEPNEISUSABISHIS BLDRENEIERAIN

CTTOZRRVIS
| | 0TZ'6¥ Wer30.dmndey |Gl T
: : S5/4IN NOLDNYLSNT 812
?.mES; nza s uom:._ésm_x;mm THADINAW - 05442
QlzZ
BOLE i samypuadig/sIUaWasINgsIa JIAD sanuanay fsKhiaoay o (Aauanyeq) ssa0x3 (G L7
00T'TSL 0 0 00T'T 000°0TE 000°L5 G002y 000'sy 006'06F Saumypuadxa/sIuaLiasIngsig LIAIQ TR0, Hy
0 : (1] SADNIONLINDD B0 NOKSINOYd [ELT
0 o Soiniag 1980 1901 |7 7
0 (37)wu3) pue g5} JAYIQ - 32AIBS 1990 (L2
0 T {peIneY [BAPULd 0] 2
aseyongfaseat) ., 192Q waaj-duoy uo _mn_uc:m J0 spUaWARY - 30IAJ3S 1090
0 192 WA -JU0T 10 15RIIU] - 32IAIAG IGBA 80¢
0 0 u..“_..un_ E._u._..ﬁwsmw g 1s2J23u) - 80)A5S 193¢ _muuh 207
0 (220431 PUB 33042530) 3930 WMRL-UOYS US IS IBN0 [/ 07
0 593R0 1) uoIRdIafUY Piv 93815 |90
[y) $310N Uoiedialiuy xe) |day dolg jeuosisd 310i0diad {G07
Q sayon boljedpihuy xe) {07
Q sumEAs Uoliedriuy XeL |e07
u..._un_ WJa [ ~104S Uo 15343 - s aneq [208
Sl ainuds aagy | 10T
sjun f.ﬁw L] t_n_ ._m:mmm.umu:mE:A 120 (007
0 fazwsy % [g51
aq1sa5aq) {#1B15-10-1N0) SUUN A0SR 151G TBGLG 01 SuBLARd
0 C ¢ BT G107 JADS 7 1T I9ARO 03 HUSiiked 12961 (pp
0 [22tUa)f 19 2qLIISAE] SIUMN IA0D 23eI5-W] 0F SiualiAes BUO LB L
Q swesZoa4 338100 Aljuniuiie) Jo) siuawhed 196 |
5 suie/Bold 317 io) siualuded (GR |
o] swesdold uoEInpg SUINUNUOD/INpY JO) SIUBWARd |6 |
o] slueidold UDREINR3 (B0 1O SIUBWARY |[CR |
o] weidoly JenEey Jop susAed 7R
[CRTHH SWin 309 ' 18510 4820 01 SIUBWAEG [
u SUNMACS® ISIA ¥IHIC OLSINAINAY (061
L) SAIALAS ALNDINNGI| B | |
00T'TSL i0 0 00z'T 000°0TE 000°28 000°LY 000'sY D08 06T 00T $5imIa5 30dens F3L |gg | |
0 0067 fezua)) @ 2qLaesag) seolag Loddns Jepo 1/ 9|
0OT'TS. 00Z't 000°0TE 000°28 000'LY 000'st G06'06T Jei74 saaiaeg uopesrodsuel) ndnd 199 ]
ssaulsnyg - Saalales Loddng SR
3] gtz {2z1waqy *f 2qriasag) sjidngd - seaineas poddns JaG [£@ 1.
sjLdng - saopaas yoddng (€8
" (1) SIOIANTS LHOddnS | CBL
;E ozE NOILYLYOdSNYHL- ov| b 81
0ol
imM.m:ﬁ o . saRYPUR A SIUSLASINGSI JSA0 SPAUdARY fsid1aday Jo ?u:m_u_uwn: §53343 6./ ).
0007 TECE OO0ZIZT i Shiniipusdie s LasiNGS|d 9540 16301 [g 7
0 0009 (5] SIONIONLINOD MO NOISIAOHS |2/ L
DOO'TTT'T 000'2TZ'T Q 000s 31A195 3990 301 g/l
00¢'T 00T cove {arnuaz @ 2qas90) SO PRRs 392q |GLL
i] {paifiay redplldd S8el5ind 58esq) vl
i cogs o 190 W52 B0 U [2di2upd 40 SIBWAed - 231025 390
0 aoes 199G Wira -JuoT GO 3saLRIuL « 3d1aas 3Gaq |ELL
000'TIZT 000'TLT T poTs o] W5 -L0US UQ 35579101 - 201A95 1950 9191 |7
Q 081s ‘_.DN..E.mE % un.r_umwnc 148Q WA 1-U0ys uo ratal} deylg —!.H—.
000'TICT 000 I1ET 0TS SS90 VaRed Iy piv S15 ()7 |
4 QETS S310N co,ﬂmn_uch Bl _nmz QG._n_ JRUQSIEd Mumgungou mm —»
0 0zZTS s230N uenediduy X2l 199,
syyauag uawdinb3 S|eLBIRIAl SAAIFS #
|20l - PO —— sl 1290 Aepng eade) 8 sayddng paseyIng syyauag asAodwy saLieles woung AUC s:3awIN 10w 93U tuoRELSaa <
{0a6) {008} {002) (oo} (oos) {vov) {cos) {00z} {ooT) e
A r ! H 9 E 3 d J d ki
gt ofe STUNLIANIIXISLE, 31 8bed

SUNGSIC JILYINLLSI




zZ'gL'5 1e6png papuauly fsjeA-uL 2202 L z0Euebhna\sUaseISNSIaUOBSNRIRPATY

220TITLS
0 018-F4 $33|Aleg 30ddng 1R1USY L0 VORIANT 1O/ 7
Gogz |eaua) - seanas woddng |GLE
GI6ELT 616ELT 005z SEETiieng - saolraas Loddng 18101 viz
o] 0LsT sa01Ada5 jewia 1€/ 7
009°4T 009°LT 08sT $92AI35 POOd |Z /2
00z'0t ooz’oy oss? s23A3S uonedodsuzl L 1dnd 1,/ 2
orZ'ye YR 2] orse ‘a3]nlag URY4 Jo SIURURIUEN T UopizdD [} 7
9 DEST SRS UOIIONASUOD 1§ uolsinbay sani|ived 507
G0B'TT 806'TC 0TsT saojrues (=38 (07
0 OTSE s821AJ35 Hoddng ssaulsng Jo vonoald |/ Q7
‘oSt ssaufsng - $a21a9s Joddng 997
0SO'EE OSO'EE 00bz :o_uﬂpm_‘ﬂﬂm._m.ﬂm.n:um.um&aum Jiaddhs [z30), SOF
G 06vE fazjusay ¥ 3quasar) USHENSIUIWRY j0OYIS - $33lA3S 1addns JBlNG 1507
0S0'EE US0'EE 5331435 jedioupd AUl Jo 330 |C07
UORBASIUIUDY [0S - $a9a1ag Loddns (29T
L S S0z’ o iy (2aveg - seoposs waldns

0 S9ET SIUBWARY SI0IASDS SR pue usws3euey AslY mmN
552 ]
=
B
0 T9gT PuUR4 BauRINSU| y|85% Wel) pled swied 1767
0 ogez $80|AIBY AANRISIURLPY EBSY [E[9adS |G
00TT 00TT 0zET saninisg UOIENS|UWRY 3AN38X3 |G
0 Q1€C S30]AFS5 UOIIEONRT JO PIeod |G
00EZ UORENSIIKPY [33U3D - saoinaag Loddng (BPE

.ccm?m 00s T 007T tﬁmumcozu:wm:_ = s231035 Loddng (e3d]
o QETT dupsa g Iualussassy Q7
0051 00s'T azze saopies PR [elopeangy (G
0 01zZe $83|AIBS UOIINLSY| Jo JusriBAcIdW| [HiZ
02T HEIs FEUD(PNALEY| - §30|nl35 sioddng [EPE
006'¢T 606°ZT D0TZ e g - ea3iaia¢ HoOans Zh
¢ 0612 (aziwiaif % sqiizsag) sildng - s33jades Hoddns S0 | LT
Q seaias AZojolpny 1 AZo[ouled 422265 [T
0 s33AIBS |RArBo|eYsisd |GE T
000°TT 000'TT 831595 HRaH |QEE
006'T Q06'T 5a3[A135 SURFIND | €7
0 53014135 IO [RIZ0S T} 3IUTPUSHY (LT
Jtdng « saapueg Loddng (GEZ
. . (5S/HINY $3D1AYES HOAiS | PET
.th.om.ﬁ 7L6'09T UdTnsT eieL [
g SWelF0.d jRUORAED R IA1RUIBYY WENIL | Z7E7
1 swieldolg lenBupig [ C7
osy oSy SWm3o1d UoReanpd sJ8AId [NE7
o SWe:d0sd pOLID [BZE
0 slueidoid [0OY2S PWWNS §G77
0(Z'8 0LTR SleiEoid onselouasimiv 1/ 27
0008 000'€ sweJdold 310 (972
Q sweifodd voneanes BuNunuod/IneY (G2 2
Q N-3.d SWeadoud [Ruswarddns pue PEe
008 008 7Ty sweldoly [euetaapddns pue [F
o} Nr2id suiesSosd uoReInpy [Rvads |77
085'vL 085'tL o0z [02Z1-00TT sUG2UNd) stle/do.d Uoneanpy eweds | | 77
T98'vC : . 7891 5711 swesioid y-eid |72

[STENE Jawdinb S|BLIBIEIN $IDINID #
oL :o_u.“___Ewﬂh _uwﬁ_m:nmu.cwoz sala0 2130 Aeano jeyde) .m__mw__o_o_:m _uwmm__uhwn_ swyauag 23kojdwy saueEs ung AU SISUINN 2|0y 1831U3 suonduasaq ¢
(oo6) (008) {002} {oog) {pos) (oov) loog) (002) (oot} |
pl r I H 3] L 3 a 2 g k4

g1 abe.

SIUNLIAONTIXIISLE. S¥NESIQ JILVINILST

11 ofed




[AAALANE] 2z'gl's 186ong papuslly AaNeA-UL 2207 1Z0ZusEpnE sUanalsSIeUIBaEDATY

0157 068 07 nog 00ST SWesdold IAEIGRIAN [ZCE
g 0GeT sWweadnig 310 fLEE
g 0UET sweadoud uopeanpa duinuiuod/anpy EQEE
a SLZT W-2id SWelBard [elualiajddng pue |Ripawsy G2
0 052t TT- sweadosd [pustuaiddng pue jelpatisy (@70
9 47t ¥-31d swresdold uapeanpy [s12ads | f 7 e
9 ozt {0ZTT - OGTT SuCAUn4) swesdnid Yoneanp3 [eReds (g7
0 SZLT sweidold y-aid |[G7E
9 STTT S|O0YIS JSLRYD O) JusAed UORINL {28
0 0 i 0 0 0 0 a ¢ 0011 sesSod teinday [ECE

r: zo_h_mE.mz_ (44

rE annd koL - 08| l2g

(DM) ONNd HSY3 oo eL|B1E

‘ o I e

0 0 9] 5] 0 0 0 Q

ol [ ( n_uu mm_uzmmzu._.zo.‘u mG..._ ZG.mSOxm

0 0 o [} . L [~ Go0e SR IG5 B ST JPUI0 5 BB AEg [BI6]. v1E
v m:!.. o . ) S . . B ol i g (8%liz]] % Gi1353(]) (S1EI5-U|) SN IADS JAYIG O} SIUBLIAEY cLE
0 ’ ariy swesdord 310 10 UsUiARd [Z LT
¢ QETY swesFosd uojieanpy felseds JojusWied || | €
¢ oTIF sweidoud Jenisy o1 siuswAed [ LE

{91235-Ut} SIIUL IA0D 7 3510 4DLI0 93 Siuewided [ROT
(] SUNN LNOB ¥ ISI0UH10 0L SINI WAV SOE
§321/19€ poddng (3o L0E

fazwayf @ agqrosag) s9aaes Loddng Jsyin age
$301AJ35 UORINJISUGT) B UCISINBOY $B)3|joed S0
mm»:_mzm - saoinses Moddns PO
<[40} mmu__éuw 1M0dd :m €0¢
Eg S173104d TYLIdwD - 09|<0E

(yEt ¥} . . N . o ] $3UMPuUICXI/SIUWISINGS]] JIAQ S3NUIABY53013BY Jo (Aauapyaa) ssaaxa [00E

v yeE 0 . o i L TS T8E o . . mu._:u_u:mm,m,m._,_m.mmmuEum.Snm_auum.__o 1201 |5R7

mumtmm un_mn _Bo._,
faziwail g 2qies20) 19010 19BE

$3YRIYLIAD UOjJRAPNIUY piv 81215 [GRZ

saoN uojed|plily xe) jday dold [euosiad a1es0di0l |pRT
$810N Uohed|oluy Xel {CRZ

sjueLeA uoiedRUY XeL {267

S_uo WIRL-LICYS U0 35a1a1u] - 391A05 149 | L6T

(ssAanhAD1AYaS 1930 1062
mu_:D Sow '8 3510 J9YI0 03 LaUBwded |836L |5RZ
swaidold 317 Joj sauawied (97

sWesSodgd VOREINPS |epads Joj sluswided | 1 Q7

QS| ojaa) a

olojoaia

sweiaid Je|nEay Jo) sausLiAey GRZ
100991510 MIHLD.OL SINAWAYd | B
© (SSAIN) STHANIS ALUNNWINGD [PBZ
§35jAapg Joddng je3o] £87

(2ziway p quIsay) sanias Yoddng 130 | BT

0
695 €27 . o . : L : 590 €27

(23U - sa3pas Loddng TeI0L || g7

sa31Aa5 Bulssatold exeg N()Q7

samMas u=s {6/ 2

SRILALIG LONBLLOJ 1§ )P

sedAlag Uofien|eas g uawdoeaaq Yoieasey Buwueid 1 17

Qioi0IioIo] O

Byeusa Juaweinty s12[q0 Jaul Aepng reude, SIeuRien RIS SIUFE asA0dwl salBES
UOLIEUIWIBL pazljerlde]-Uon H0 120 RMO tEuteD 8 saddns paseyzingd 4 . wunyg AUQ SI9GuInN 3joy 43103 suendiosag

(006) {008} oozl (o09) (o09) (oot} {00E) {o0%) {oo1) L
A r | H 9 El 3 ad o] 2] v

18101

11 @beg STUNLIONAXI/SLN SHNESIA GILVWILST

-1 8bed




0TS zE8l ¢ 186pNg papusly ABllBA-LL ZZ0T LE0ZHebhRESUaAR)SNIS.eUDRBNRIZPAN

¢ i oEge SI3INIPS Uotewlo| [RGe
0 | 03T sa3laas Uaen;ead g Juawdolanag yoleasey ‘Auluueld |} @0
0 H 013¢ sagialag woddng |eaual) jo Uovsdd |gRE
009z - : : |enuad - sadlaeg Hoddng [GE
961'01¢ 0 0 ¢ 0 o 969°8ET g 008°TL 00sZ ssauisng - s991niag Maddns elel (oo
2 Q52 593N BB (CRE
956’1 955t 000’81 095z sa3aes peod [ZRe
006'TY 006'0E 000CT 0857 sadiMag Uolepodsueil 1dnd ||.BE
096'LET 09¥°70T 005°5E 0952 Eapaag Jueld JO AOUELRIUIEN 3 UGHEI0E0 (09T
080'B 08LT 00E9 0757 saaees 129814 {6 AL
0 i [+h8-14 saoaias Hoddng ssausng Jo uoieahq g/ 6
¥ 00SZ ' : SSBUISNg - $PIMIAS Loddng [/ /¢
\chmﬁq 0 [ s} 0 . [s} 0£9°C 008 Q0s'vt oobT UoPIEASIUIUPY 008 - S5aluas uoddng (B30l g/ e
0 08bT (221U} 1§ 2g1953() WO[IRLS|UILRY |00YIS - saKaas Boddng a0 (LD
QL6 LY 0L9°T 008 005'vF sl %54 saaInlas [edioung BUR O BIG |fLE
N - Qovz uoleNsIuILIpY [00U2S - 59aIAIag Jloddng (£ 0
068'ECT 0 0 [ 000°8 i 068'88 000°¢ 000 00EZ GOREASIUIPY [BBUSG - Sa31aias woddng 18181 |z /¢
Q00'EL plie] 000°s9 G967 SUBWAR] S221AIR5 SIE|D pue Juswadeuen sy | LO
000'at : 000'0T T9EZ pung salteinsy| ]85 WO plEd SWIE |0 E
¢ OEEL SEI[AIAS UOBRISIUILIPY Baly |eiads |GQE
068'LT 068 a0’ o0o've 0LE Sa5|Alog UG[IEAS|HILPY SARN23XE [QTE
QC0'ET QO0'ET OLEz SasjAlas Uo[EanP3 JO pieoy |/ QT
J0EZ UOREAS[UIEPY [BJ3UBY - S@I3AI8E 3oddns |g9¢
0 4 ] 0 0 0 G 0 0 00zZ Jrc: 1y _Eo_uu_._._uwc_ - s9alnuas poddng 120l |gop
0 [o}rad 2U|353 | g JUTIUSSASSY +9¢
0 azzT sa3ag ipaly (euopesnps 6T
0 [s) 4.4 $33pUa5 UONONIISU J0 suswanolduwl |Z9E
. o . ) . 00Tz ) HEIS [BUONINISUE « $3210J35 WOGORS [1GE
08L°TS a 1o i 0 1] 0 0847 1] Q00’18 oore Jidnd - sea1aias Hoddns el |nge
0 0612 fozioay) g aquoessq) sidng - ssopuzs Loddns reuio (566
0 051z sas|alag Adajoipny °g ASojoyied yoaeds |GG
0 oriz saajag jeadojoyphsd |LGE
08L'¢5 08L'E 00018 UELE seaIales WRaH 109G
¢ 0ZTT $aMAI95 33ueping {GGE
0 oTTe sailntag YUOM [BID0G 7§ SIUBPUINY (LT
00TT Hdng - saaiazas poddng [£6C
: el o -1 oooe: : L © (1Y SIIANZS LHO4ANS | 758
OTs’T o 0 00T (UORINASITIEI0L () Ge
0 TI6T uoIn) sieAUd sweiBold p3 ydo/enaeuimy suend | [0GE
0 TZeT uonn] JieALd swesdolg ensulg 6L
o 76T UOMINL BleAtld SWeadold pay| D i
0 616T uonL s1enly sS04 [00Ya5 JAWWNG { £ 0
0 8167 UBiln, a1eAMd swelSoid Jnsejoyasianyl 197E
0 L1617 UORINL 3ieAHd sweldolg 313 [GRE
) 9751 Uopin] 318Ald SWRJTO. UGRRINPT BURURLGIAINPY |HHE
9 ST5T UOHIN] 338ALA )-8.d sWiaBoud [epuewialddns/|eipawsy (O e
3] vI6T Uoning aleald Z1-4 seldold jenaweddng/| Bpaay |ZyE
0 £16T UGN Y-did SWEIS0.d uopieanp [eaeds | L0
¢ 7igT L ®1EALLg 7T-) SwerBord uoneanps jepads |01C
0 TT18T uspIng 33eald sweudoud g1 4endsy {FEE
Y 0T&T ueiing syeAd - SWeISoNd WRld [gEE
0 0 0 0 4] o] ] o3 8] 0061 sureiSo1d [eUDRAQ °3 BAMIBUIB Y JuenL [/ £ €
0 0081 swesdold tend ek
e oLt swe.doid bojieanpd §Ja0U0 [GET
9 i 0%9t swerdold payls [ee
0 _ Jalel]n sulesdad [ooyas JBUwWng [eee
slauay Juawdinb . s[eu3le S3aAIBS #
feoL :u_..—.Mc_.E._E. ku_Hmznmu.sz 9340 5130 Aeng [tz a_mu_:.::_m paseyaing fyauag sakordwy SELEIES zung AJUQ siaquny ajoypy Ja1ug usndiazsag ¢
{006} {o0g) foo2) {op9) {0os) (00w} {oog) {o0z) {oot) T
A r | H 9 = E| a o] g v

gt sbec STURLIONIAXISIN  SUNASIA GLYINILSS .1 ebeg




zz's) G 196phg pepuewy ASiBA-IIL 2202 LZ0ZURbIngisUsAISNSIsUIRENRIZDAIY

FAATARY]

03] W3 [-104S UQ 1534310] - 30951920 |OF1

C{sBadl IAuES 193 [Grr

0 (543} saun In0D 78 muu_bm_o ._mﬁo 0} syuawAed [EI0L |{rirfy
] {221ta3f 19 2q1J3saq) SUUMN IADD TIRIS-UY 0} SIUBWARL 2310 {C i
o] swelSold UoReINp3 (BB v} siudWAR |Z b
0 slea50a4 Jejndey o} sitsWhed |1 f
SR (SR)SUNNLAOS B SEDISIOHANLO OL SANIINAVY(O P
000'ST 0oo’sT s931AI5 Hoddng 19301 5o
g 0062 {azway} @ aqlasag) sevlAes Moddng Jawig 185
000'5T "] 0 o 000'ST o] 0 [is1:14 mmmﬂmsm - sadiaiag Naddng (2301 |/ o
g orsZ ao1A2as JUE|d §O adUSURUEN 1§ voneradg 9t
Q00'sT 000°ST OESE s801/IBg UONINIISUDD 1 Uojgsinboy ssilfioed (GE{
ssaulsng «$a31a195 Loddns |HEy

: (S7Rd4} SAVAYIS LHOAAS [EEY

(578d4) az:m >._.wu4m 2 NOILNANdYEd 3414 - 06|ZCY

| Hat™

(po'es) soumyjpusdxa/HIuaWasINgGsIq 1eng SINUAAAY/SIIEIRY 4o Aauzpysg) ssaang |OEF
S49'9Er 0 0 a 000’8 976'7EL g8t DO TET sa.n3puadxa/sIUaRsINgsIq 199210 101 LR 2
9 _ {30 STONZONIENOI HOT NOISINOYE 521
0 0 e SaAiat 3000 1230). IZF
0 faziLual) p aguissag) 0B WAL -Loys 40 3520001 PW0 |Gy
4] otts ssj0) upnedionuy xe| Juawsde|day Auedold [eUosiad ajeiodiod |Gl
0 orts siuelsepn uonediapuy Xl [paty
) 1430 ::m._..tn:_m U0 153131u - 33IAIBS 1690 [E2Y

{41) 30iAEAS LEITIEZ Y

Q Q m..:_..: /05 uw g 1543g o1 Emﬁhum [N D)
0 00%r {91815 40 AN} SIUN A0 7§ ISIT L2410 O sjusuIARd 0Z¥
9 0 o] QOEY Teae3s U] saazsura-5ailf] JA05 3 3510 13030 03 ssuawded [B16L (g |
0 H 3 {733} 77 310520 SJYSUe) L - $H[U( JA0D SIEIS-U| O3 SIIBWARY 1310 |G | ¥
o OBEY siBjsurl] - slzeiSolg JBYID Jof sjusAed | ) L1
o] QLER sJasuely - Weldold adajon Ayunwiwed Joj spuBIARy SlL¥
1] [o]:33 S1a5URY] - SWRII0IE IID 40y suBAed Sl
0 [}33-4 sipgsuel ) - sieifold p3 SUnURUoANPY Joj sjusulied [l
0 QzEr siajsuel] - swesdold UoneInp3 jejeads a0y spualuhed {0
Q [¢2834 sigjsuzl] ~ st o.d Je|nTay 104 SURWARY Nr.v
o] 0 [Tird) 81534 U] UGBINL - SHUR 305 8 3510 17RO 01 SIUIAE] [B161 1 ;
o] [+1F4 2 fozjuwiag) ® 8qLIISH) SNUMN IA0D 21RIS-U| OL Sjuswided Jalig 0Ly
o} A 08TV UO|HN1 - SWetdold Jaupg Jof sjualied 80F
o] oLy uopin] - sterdoud a8e|ud Ajunwwog Jof auswied (g0
0 44 uojing - swerdord 313 1oy spUaWARY | 7 O
0 DELY UORINL - seidold uojjeanpy Junupues NPy 203 sludwAed |G0Y
0 fvradrd UORINL - sweidcld uo3eanp3 |2pads fog sjusied [GOY
a 13942 uopng - swelfold Jenday 16 suauwised (P
0 0 Q = GUTY {3ET5-U]] 31U JA05 ¢ 3510 JBUI0 OF 51U IRICL [P
g 06TY {azjtuan] B 2G1e5G) UM 1MOS B1e15-U| OF UBWARY R0 |Z0F
O OLTY sweldelg ada)|o AHURLWLWOD) 1o} ausiied | O
¢ oriy sweldolg 317 Jof auswied ()0
[ DETF sulgsfolg Uoleono3 SUNURUOD/UNRY 10j silswited [GHE
1] oTIh swelEo.d UOR2INDF |Bj2eds Joy SjusWARd |GBE
0 oTir | swelTold 1e|nday 1oj sjuswided LBE
1161874 Hmumum.:: SLiEN f;om .w BIg ‘_uﬁo 3 SjudWARd {96E

.. . 3AYd|G6E

0 m (a) Smimus ALINNWNOY [pee
9ET'SEY 0 n ¢ 0 000's 9E0'7EY 008E Q0E'T5T 23135 Woddns (€30l |QRE
9] | «uu_‘:mt g #giaIsag}) soo\nrag woddng 12400 | Nmm
,.m;sill o] 0 0 Q 0 0 0 [Bau3) - sadiadag poddng 3oL || E
0 s904rung Fusssaocdd eed (0GE
0 samnBs Fe1s |GEE

siyauag juaudinby sjeLIBIRN SANAIAS # z
1BoL uoneuwI] pazesides-ucn 83309045180 A=pno eude; g salddng paseynd syausg aakojdus saLeles Buny AlUQ sraguInp 3oy Jaug uonduosag
{00s) {008} {002} (gos} {o0s) {oor) {voz) (00T} (0oe) I
A r | H B El E| d 2 d v
51 ebee. STANLIONIAXUSIN _ suNEsIc daLVINLST 41 8bed




AR ATAN E2'g1's 166pnE pepusWY AgleA-UL ZZ0Z L Z0ZWEBPNE\SURATISNSIBUOBSNEIBRATY
L68TL : saInPUAdH /SIUSWASINGS|G J3A0 STNUINAY/SIUIRIRY Jo [Asuanyag) ssaana |GG
000'sT = 000'sT 0 miis S2INYPUACNT /SIUTWASINGSIC 1341 (10 |G
0 B 0009, {5944} STIDNIONLIND]) M0 SNOISIAQHd | CG1
0 Q 0005 231436 163G [RICL | PG
o . (punoy |edpuld (1o
0055 aseyaangfasest) o 198a wWiaL-Fue] uo edpund Jo sJuaWAry - 821035 1020
0 o0zs 1qag Wie [-uo uo 1sa1aluf - 33|ABS A08d QG
0 0 001s 393G WABL-H0US U0 353.130u - 310135 13 {RI0L [ b
] 051 fazjtual) i3 BqUIs30) 1930 WHBL-HGUS U0 58181U| J3YI0 |y
o 0tIg siueliepy tonedidiuy Xl |/ &
SR wawdnh sjelale ETRIISES i
1e10L :a_.u.ME.Ewu._. vmn_wmwﬁmu.woz salao 1210 Aeang ey uw*mm__n_n__...__,_m ummm:SMn_ ssyausg aakojdwy saLERS ﬁw:u_ AluQ s1aquinp 3oy 4333 juopduasag ¢
{006} {o08) (002) (009) (o0s) {oo%) (0og) {002) loot) F 1|
o r 1 H 9 4 El ad 9] g ki
0z abe, STUNLIONIAXFSLE  HNESIQ JILYINILSS JT 8bed




Page 21

This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

Page 21

BowW e

\Wvdatalteachers\ksievens\Budget\2021_20272 Tri-Valtey Amended Budget 5.18.22

5{12/2022




gzoereis ZZ'81'6 19Bpng papuawy AsieA-UL 22027 L.Z0ZeBpna\susnseNSIBYDRSHEIZPAR

1owiof pun sauyapind 3gsi Buisn padojasap s1 palnbas fi ‘unid tofanpal wfapayl| €|
"4 241 fo aoun1danon Laifo SADP OF uiyym 3851 01 (£Z-6Z 36nd uo auay punof) upjd uononpas afap p Juwgns pun jdopo Zl

J10US 12LISID JOGYDS 3y2 uaYyl (9€ Bod) saoqe pauap so iEp 0 si0a4fa. (44v) MOy [Bi2uBU JONUUY TZ0Z-020Z 343 f1 - (T-L1/$ $2T1 SOT) T-£T uopdas 3pag jooyIs Ayt
-540aA 3247 UIYTIM [0fLIOGS 24T 20U0/6q 0 Uojd U0INpal YIHap b 3GSE UM Bl puR idopo asnuwi atsipt O

ayz ‘Burpuads Nofop Byl SAW 98I UDYY §53] §] BILDDG purif BLipua pIIswIIsa 243 Ji S1I0YL "2A0G0 paISY spunf mof 3yd AjU0 BuUISn DIUMLLISISE §{ 32UDIOG YL (310N
8

‘(T8 auy) aoupjoq punf Buipua syl fo (£/T) piy1-auc uoyl 1320346 10 01 jonba JUNown ub Ag (8T auy) sainupusdxa 102.p uoyi 553 Buaq (6 auifj sanuanal 12546 Ul

ynsas 200G paisy ,Spuni Bunnuado, ayl yaiym uf J88eng 1SR 10045 Z2-TZ0Z 941 (Spuawn Jo) SIHop0 LUOADINPS fo PiB0q [030f 343 ff paanbas si ubjd uonanpal nafep v
: L

‘311 siy] 18 paanbad 1ou 51 uejd UDIFINPaL WIYSP B 1anamoy 1e8png umu:m“mn::m
IBTZSTL L 997'050'7 | SEEVEY Eyevy'609 | 556'£50'F TzOt ‘0 aunf - soueeg pung priewns3| 9
(02v'18Y) £6L°08 60L°E H{8ES 868! Heey'sLT) ausiayid | G
QOG'EPT'ET A - 00TTSL 005'SET'T 00£'252°0%T sainypuadxy pang|
0EP'TI92T 161°06 608'VSL 7969847 798'6L0°07 sanuanay Paa| ¢
IvLOL {oc) (ov) (02) AN BONYNALNIYIA (0T) annd TYNOILYDNA3 uodiinsag ¢
annd HSVD HNDIEOM anNNd NOILYLHOdSNYYL 8 SNOILLYH3dO T
l
4

2¢ abed zz obed




ZzoTITHS zZ'81'G 12Bpng pepuswy AREACILL 20T LZ0ZMabPNESUBnalSSISUIBINEIEPAR)

T8TTSTL 951050 | 9gEvEY | pTY's03 ESE'LS0Y 1 IDNVIVE GNN3 ONIONT GILVINLLSE i
0 ¢ [0 i 1 0 SANN4 40 mmm:\mmum:o.m ¥IHL0 Y101 oT4
0 0 10 0 0 _ : )

0 ‘0 0 0 0 ot ;

e e P _..____mo_z:u_uomm:\mmux:o«.mm._._._b 14
T i.EEE;:%iMmh,om . E&Hm.mh\m gﬂﬁe'me;memgmmmv mammw.hhi _ mmzsu_u:mnxm\ﬂ:mEmﬁznm_n {4zpun)fizap w:zw:mm\ﬂa_muwx J0 5520K3 ol
006°CPTET ST 00T TSL 1 DOS'SET'T QDE'LSTOT J mwhzu_ﬂcqum\ﬂcwEww.sn_m_n_ ol |17
00508 0 0 00508 _ JDNADNILNOD YO NC
0 R N 0 0
000071 EECEE T 000'sz 00056
0 oo e K 0
00S'EvZ'S SRR : 00T'TSL o0s01Le 006T8E"C
006'669'L O S 006'669'L - ooot : o _

_ R R IL ) [P L T e aeung il STUNLIONIX/SLNINISHNESIA
amm,m,mmw T 16205 . 608 TSL § C989ELT . | 798'6£0°0T = | .mm:cm>mm\ﬂn;_8u= _ﬂﬁ.
000858 0 0 o 000°gS8 _ ; 2UN0s V43
Y95 ¥IET 0 TZE'88E 0 Zre'96E'T
) T a 0 0
398'6T1'6 L6L'06 L8t'99¢ 796°95L"1 0T9'szTT’L
T e O e ] L e R _ mm:zmﬁm\ﬂ&mumm g
159669, 539656’ Z5os T T 28e 001 E6ESET T ~{350Bj5g Py BUpUT io1id jonba TSiG) J

IDNVIVE AN ONINNIDIE QALVINILST
pung a3uBuIIUIBAl 9
|10 pung yse) Supjiopn | pund uopepodsues) : 5 suonesedg pund IELOIEINGT
; DUWIBN I3SIT
£#0sN2 Aafioa4iL | G
Jsquiny 3asigl v
00-920E00¥90-2T | €
Z
Ajuo saunsiq jooyas, | |
g | v

UOISIAIQ S821AIBS ssadlsng jooyds
¢z ofied NOILVONQAd 40 Qdvoe 3LVLS SIONITTI £z 9bed




Zz'81'c 196png bepuswly As|eA-UL 2202 1 Z02ueBpna\susnalsh\SIayORSREIEPARY

NOILVYONJ3 40 GHvOod J1V1S SIONIT

EAAVTATANL
T8T'75T'L 99¢'DS0'C | 9gEvEY | pTY'609 | 556'250'F 3INVIvE ONN4 DNIONS QILYINILSA 1z
0 0 o ‘0 i 0 SANN4 40 mmmammumna YIHLO TYLOL oz
= 5 s T
E m £} SaNy vz
B L : X o mcz:n_ "_o mum:\mm_um:ommu:_b £C
EME msi%%%sﬁi 0 5&.2.. o T smiées mm._a_ucmnxm\ﬂcmEmE:nu_a rmucaém.;o m::m:mx\mun_mumm 30 5$a243 rAA
0 0 0 0 seinypUadxg /sIusIasInygsiy [e30L L2
-
9
0
0
0
0 eI
T SRR : i : SIUNLIANAAXI/SINIINISYNESIA
2 = o. o R 5} E— 0 — . . sonusasy/sidisoey _mwo._.. .
- - s
0
0
0
% A : mm_:zm_ﬁm\mk_mumm
T8T2STL 39770507 SEEPER T Y2r 609 SCE7S0 (330n[5g puny Buipu Jouid jorba 15n) 1
FINVIVE NN SNINNIDIE QALVIALLSE
pung aJUBUBIUIEIAL g
|e10l . pund ysedy Supllopn | pund ucnenodsuel), 5 suopesada pung [euciednpl
QWoN 109510
g#asnI A3oa-tL | G
Jaquiny wiasig| ¥
MNQN-NSNE . 00-920£00-v90-,T | €
._.m_wn_ Dm mmhq_z_._.mm I
AtuQ S32L01SIQ [O0YIS, I
r q | Y
UOISIAI(] S93IAIDS SSaUIsSng |0oYI8
¢ abed




ZZ'81'G195png papuswy Asjlea-lil 7207 LZ0ZIREPna\suUSASISHSISYIBIREIEPAN

AAAAN
T8TZSTL [ 99v7'050°T | 9gE vy | vzv'609 5S6'£50'7 _ 3INYTvE ANNd ONIANI GILYIALLST /T
im 10 0 ) 0 0 SONN4 40 S 9z
C i T4
C _ 3IHLO0! VT
& i B I L e o LD O S0 SANNA 40 §3SN/SIDN0S HIHLO| €T
,Emeﬁ.z;g; ) o] e = .o = OEEE, 0 - , ” m.&:u_ﬁcmnxm\ﬂcmﬁmwrmnmﬁ ?mucE\._w_.,O w.m:m\.mm_\ﬂm_.mumx 10 mmwuxu oc
0 0 0 G s8Jnypuadxy/sIuBWesINAsI] (810, LZ
0 _ ! 0z
: m 1|61
0 8l
0 Ll
0 L0ddns| 91
0 UoNHIsNI S
_ N SRR N o o iU sawnilaNadxXa/sINInasungsial i
o. 0 0 . 0 = . m 0 = . = mmr.=a>mm\.ﬂn_mumx_mwo.r el
0 , :
0
0
0 R
e D B e R SN RTINS eanNaAdY/sidianay. | 8
TeTZ6TL 9550502 TTote ey vevens T Teseie0w _ “[33ujog puny Buipug soid jonbs snw) | /
IINVIVE ANNd DNINNIDIG GILYINILSE
pung pung STUBUIJUIBIA @
je1ol pung ysed Supjom woneLiodsue.) 2 suoneisdo pung |euoieIngy
1 BUION 131510
E4£AsNd A3fop-tilL | G
ssquiny sig| ¥
00-9Z0E00-¥90-£T | €
Z
Ajuo $3314351€7 [O0Y3S, L
a | Y

UOISIAI(] Sa%IALBS SSauUIsnyg j00yoS
g sbed NOILYONQdT 40 Qdv0od 3LVLS SIONITTI ¢z obed



ZZ'81°G 196png papuswy AsileA-IL Z2Z0T 1 T0ZNEBINEISUSASISNSIAUSBSNEIEPARY

Zeqelelis
18T75TL L 991°050°T | SEEVEY | vTr'e0s 1655250 _ " IINYIVE aNN4 ONIANS QILYINLLSE /7
0 0 ) o 0 SGNN4 20 Em:\mmux:om YIHLO TYLOL oz
- ; : i S erer danLo] o7
0 . H1O| 72
_ § _ , __mnz:“_ 40 mmm:\m_um:o.w ¥IHLO| £2
0 . EEE&E%O:% = M 0 0 - ! “mmLB__u:wnxm\ﬂcmEmEnam_n_ {(4mpun)fieno w::m:mm\ﬂa_muwm JO s582x%3 ol
0 0 M 0 O mw._:u.ﬁcmnxm\macwEwE:nm_o Hated g 12
0 : R .”ZOU mOu ZD_m_>O~E ar4
0
C
¢
0 U k :
0 NOLINHLSN
i mmm:taz:xm\ﬂzm___\,_mmmJ_m__m__o 7l
0 0 0 0 o E—— Eém@mﬂ.;mw,.a@m \mym_mu...& |e10 h. c1
0 - SI0UNOS TYHIa
0 ¢ : L
0
ST e S E R c T L b : G IR T PR __.”mm32w>um\w:_mu_m¢
181281 L 955050 SEEVED vZr'609 I — {23ubjog pund bujpug 16(1d [6AB3 F5iL) 7
FDNVIVE ANND ONINNIDAS Q3LVINLLST
pung pung a3ueUSIUEN 9
R104, pung ysed upiop S 5 suonesado pun jeuoneanp3
FWON 19LISIC
ggasny Asioa-tiL | G
saquny Lasia|l v
ol mwom ¢~o~>u_ 00-9Z0£00-¥90-L1 | €
.._.m_wn_Dm Dm.CqE_,_.mm 4
AjuQ 51914351 [00Y2S, L
A _ n _ L _ S g | Y

UOISIAI(] S93IAISG SSaUsShg [oCYog
gz abed NOILYONAZ 40 ay¥vod 31V.LS SIONITI gz ebegd



[AvAr AT

ZZ'91°G 196png papuslly AsleA-Hl 2202 LEOZIRERNG\SUSASISHISISUORSNEIEPATY

T8LZ5TL PTBTSTL [ T8T'ZSTL TBTTSTL IINYIVE AN ONIGNT G3LVINLLS3 Iz
0 ) o 0 SANNA 40 mm:\&ux:om ¥AHLO V101 gz
= = = ; o T
0 0 0 ani ¥z
e = el _m.m..m.._a..._u_;mn_z:"__u_.omum:\mmux:oﬁmzho €C
,eméigss o o 0Ly T8Y} mm::aucmnxm\ﬂcwﬁmm._:nm_n_ {aapun}/ieno mscm>mx\3n_wumm 4G $599X3 e
. 0 0 = 006'EVT'ET weH_Emnﬁ\a&smms%_o _ﬁﬁ 12
0 0 0 00508
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 00C ‘07T
0 0 g 0
0 0 0 00S'EbT'S
0 0 0 006'669'L
i : o PR SIUNLIANIXE/SININISUNESIA
im; ;;;;;;;;;; . o_ S 0 omq_m.wm\mﬂ wmsc%mm\ﬂ&mu.mm 1oL
- : : Py e
0 0 0 795" %8E'T
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 99%'614'6
T e mm:zuﬁm\ﬂ&mumm
TRTTSTL TETZa1L IR ET T TS9'EE9’L ausu.am puin ms.ccm Joud tpnba jsn) .
IDNYIVE NN DNINNIDAS QILVIALLSE
SZOZ-PZOTAL ¥Z0Z-£20ZA4 £207-TTOZAL ZT0T-TTOZAL °
SUWION 211510
R asna A3jfoa-tiL | G
saqiuny s ¥
00-9Z0£00-790-(T | €
4
Ao 5101151 J00YIS, L
a | Y
UQISIAI(] S92IAIAS SSIUISNg |00YoS
NOILYDA03 40 duvod 31V.LS SIONITH Lg ebed




Page 28 Page 28

Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions {School Districts Only)
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 through Fiscal Year 2024-2025

Tri-Valley CUSD #3 17-064-003026-00

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the
dejicit reduction plan refies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are
not available.

1, Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions;

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short and Long Term Borrowing:

- Educational impact:

\WvdataMteachers\kstevens\Budget\2021_2022 Tri-Valley Amended Budget §.18.22 51212022



Page 29 Page 29

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or autsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance} I yes please explain:

Wvdatalteachersikstevens\Budget\2021_2022 Tri-Valley Ameﬁ.ded Budgst 5.18.22 511212022



(1en1dv) TZOTAL 1380

: %S s (p=123pna) TE0TAd 104 {95E2123(]) AsERIIU| JUIIRY pajewsy 6
| 06E86L | LyE'SST r1e'et feer'eat sier0L 8
) 0 o : ‘aADGE PBPNIU| PUE ME| 31835 AQ
; w paJnbai suonedigo uoisuad J2UI0 JO JUBWBIISY AlleZ -13Npag "L
- 0 , o] o 019z $831AJ85 1Loddns [R3U8) JO volRg 9
0 0 0457 S0IAIRS [2UIBI 'S
‘o [s] 0157 93115 LOAGNS SsaUsng J0 UoHRalid b
L0 Q 06%¢ UGIEASTUILRY [O0YIS - $321A85 Loddng Lmﬁo £
0 . ) : S T oesr $901A15¢ UOHENSIGIURY Bauy [e0ads 2.
DBE'BET | 068LT TN T oos'or . L9E'BRT L p1'oT , I L T T $39M13¢ LORBASILIWIPY BAAR9EXT T
; pun3 pun4 ' pund i pung ‘aN
123G1 ; pung 301 _ FIUBUIIUIRIN : S — [230] pung WG mmu:m:mu:_.mwz N : ounyg uondusag
i g suohesado W 9 mco_am‘anom H
| R T N e oW | (op)
TZ0T 1824 123514 ‘sauniipuadxd patedpng : 1Z0T fBaA [E0sl] ‘sainypuadxg [BNYIY PAIBWRST
00-9Z0£00-790-£LT aquinN 1d20yY nmuau _goﬁm ) io m H E co ﬁmmv
£4 QSN AFEA-HIL TIWEN 11ASIT [00YIS ._.mm:mzmo_.s m,_.wou m>_._.4m.wm_z_s_a< ..mo zo_.“.q._._E_,_ om.::z:.mm
ST oANBAS|UIIUDY JO UORERUL] 118 SUST9M 79S| BU3 UO PUNOY 3G OS|8 UED 132USHI0AL SIS0D 2ANRISIURUPLY JO UOHRIIWIT [P0 Uy

-Bodad 1ey] yum uopsunfuod Ul pargns ag Azw pue (SE-05 WI0Z 3g5]) WOTaY [RUBUL [BRUUY 3ULJO PUS 3U3 01 PRUDBLIE S| 19SUSHIOM $1507 SABLSILIWPY JO UOREIWIT [BI130 34

*(asesJoap) eseaiou afejuaniad PEIRLWNSS U3 #IndWoD 03 SSINYPUadXa [BNIDE PEIRWISY Jeak aopd auy
pasu] -aSed siy) 63 paIdeD 5| uonelcul 188pNg "sanyipuadxa [2nIDR TZOZAd 49A0 s2NYpuadxe pa1adpng ZZ0TAL 40 sseanul JuEnLad 51913510 Sl B1EWINISS 03 $53204d Bunaspng ay3 Bulnp asn J0j papualul 5 133YSHOM YL

TIAIGEIOT $1503 SAROISIUIWIPY Ja UDROIIWONT 341 JO UGSS{Wqns jRIdiHQ 10f paidadin 3q Jou [jis pun AJUo 333Y5340,, 1500 SNIDAISTUIUPY fO UORDIIWIT BAJDWIISE UD Sf SIYL
(A1uC a0 [o207 J04)
(AJup 512131510 100Y3S) SLSOD ALLYYLSINIIACGY 40 NOILLYLIWG A3LVINILSE

0g sbey




Zz0ereLis

Zz'81'6 196png papuaLly ASllBA-UL 22027 | Z02veBpnE\SUIAIISYSIaUORSHEIRBA

paINGLIsi(] SUOHEBIAUNWZY ALE1BUDN :

: uolRIBUNWY
i spaaloid jo asodind
-uon Jo uard D2y PUE POYIBIY UORNALISIG

Ale3auop-uon

anuanay 19N papiACAd BIINIDS 10 PNPOSd Jopuap Jo SweN

TioiSSIIGRS 105 asT 5 1SHi TG ‘p3pasU SO PALDULIC-a1 3G UD pup parialoidun st 133is)

Spon/IUG; - TZ02-0T WOH3as "2pu) oYy 1338

"pIOYG JOOYIS 343 AG Pan0Lddy ag 1salu Q0E T AN 4aLb Jo uo panIaxs.

S12041U03 YIS [y JaBpng 3y fo 1034 (pasy 3y Bupasasd Ajapoipawius soad [pIsIf iy} Jof 53o03U03 Yons BupanBat vorapwofur 3sif 07 ST 1400 3yl 'SaxAI3s ydosboioyd puo SBUL SSBII BUNE JAYI0 pUD spods 'S12043U02

FunIOW BujpuRA UORDIWIS INOYLM BUipnu) D00 TS fo s520x3 U TIISIP JOOYIS 342 J0f SUORDI2UNLWEL J3420 pUD

o, 01 Emkmg =M,E_E;z..cu B_u:m_,, Wa) 3Y3 @02 .aﬁ u Emn:q PIEI o] ..:,_mEcuata UG 50 S1I0U00 E_ccms m:am__ to%._ e mE‘ 01 nES@E 24p

anuanal jouoipPe 51043u26 07 PAPUFILY B42M 1YL $30}AI3S pUD SPOOB 01 Unad 104 SIUBW33LED PUD SII0IIUCT

?5:0 mpu_bm_c _oor_umu mmo_z mO occ Hm n_O m.“.u{x._.ZOU mOQZm> u:mDn_ an wZ_._.mOn_um_

Lc abe

muEm__.n __oucun 6 ‘TZ'02-01 Suaumm. ‘apan _.ocaum mﬁ E:s muc_uu._auuc uf




Page 32 REFERENCE PAGE Page 32

Reference Description

1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the hooks as of fune 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730 (audit figures, if
available).

~

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance, The "On-Behalf" Payments should only be reflected on this page
{Budget Summaty, Lines 10 and 20).

w

Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to be
next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.

33 Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

[

B

Principal on Bonds Sold:

{1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund er funds in which the liability cccurs.
(2} Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.

(3} Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.

(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shali be used first to pay the principal and interest on any cutstanding bonds on
the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet
any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the Schooel Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining
proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

[

The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits tha transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of lilinois Municipal Retirement
under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on
interest earnings, see 23 IHlinols Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

~

Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.

For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Totat Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds {Line 46).

o

For cash hasis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Dishursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds {Line
79}

1 . -y . . .
0 Waorking Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied {Section 20-5 of the School Code}.

M Jaclude revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.

12
The School Code Section 17-2.2¢. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purpases.

13
Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost

due to the abaliticn of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Oniy tuition payments made to privale facitities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness {principal only) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.!
aliernate revenue bonds. (Describe & ltemize)

1

o

Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds diractly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current schoel Year {see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation}

Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money

(see 105 1£CS 5/20-10 for further explanation}

\vdatateachers\kstevens\Budget\2021_2022 Tri-Valley Amended Budget 5.18.22  5/12/2022



Fage 3¢

Page 30

CHECK FOR ERRORS

This woarksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance.
Out-of-balance conditions are accompanied by an error message.
s must be corrected before the budget is finalized and submitted to ISBE

Is Deficit Reduction Plan Required? (Joint Agreements da not complete a deficit reduction plan.}

Deficit reduction plan is not required.

¥ required, is Deficit Reduction Ptan Completed (Page: DefRaductPlan 23-27)7

1 Caver Page = “School Disttiet o Joint Agreement? and "CASH or ACCRUALY:

Check School District or Joint Agreement.

Schaol District

CASH

Chack one type of Accounting Basis used on the Cover sheet,
9. Blidget Summary:. Other-Sources (Page BurlgetSum 23 - Atct 7000);:

jal Other Uses | BudgetSurm 2-3. = Acct: 8000).

Celts C73:075).

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July,2 2021 for ali Funds {Cells 3 - K3) {Line must ox
have a number or zero. Do not leave blank.)

Estimated Activity Fund Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2021 {Cell C83} {Cell must have a oK
number or zero. Do nat leave blank.} .

Transfer Among Funds (Funds 10, 20, 40 - Acct 7130 - Cells €29, D29, F29), must equal (Funds 10, 20 & 40 - oK
Acct 8130 - Calls C52, D52, F52).

Transfer of Interest {Funds 10 thru 90 - Acct 7140 - Cells £30:X30), must equal {Funds 10 thru 60, & 80 - oK
Acct 8140 - Cells €53:H53, 153},

Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Capital Leases (Fund 3¢ - Acct 7400 - Cell E39) must equal oK
{Funds 10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8400 Celfs C57:H60).

Transfer to Debi Service to Pay interest on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7500 - Cell E40) must equal oK
{Funds 10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8500 - Cells C61:HB4).

Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7600 - Celt E41) must oK
equal {Funds 10 & 20 - Acct B600 - Cells CA5:D68).

Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30- Acct 7700 - Cell E42) must equal oK
{Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8700 - Cells C69:072).

Transfer to Cagital Projects Fund (Fund 60 - Acct 7800 - Cell H43) must equal (Fund 10 & 20, Acct 8800 - oK

3. Summary.of Cash Transactions: Baginning Cash Balance.on Hand:July™), 2021, [CashSur 3; All Funds),:cannot bé negative. %"

Educationat (Fund 10 - Ceil €3}

Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D3}

Debt Service {Fund 30 - Cell E3)

Transportation {Fund 40 - Cell F3)

Mznicipat Retirement/Soctal Security (Fund 50 - Cell G3)

Capital Projects [Fund 60 - Cell H3}

Working Cash {Find 70 - Cell 13}

Tart (Fund 80 - Cell J3)

Fire Prevention & Safety {Fund 90 - Cell K3)

Activity Funds (Cell €23}

A Slrmmiary of Cash Trahsactionss: Ending Cash Balance onHand June 30, 2022, (Page CashStini 4 Al Funds), cannot be riggativesioe

Educational {Fund 10 - Cell C21)

Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Celt D21)

Debt Service {Fund 30 - Cell E21}

Transportation (Fund 40 - F21}

Maunicipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G21)

Capital Projects [Fund 60 - H21)

Working Cash {Fend 70 - Cell 121}

Tort (Fund 80 - Cell §21)

Fire Prevention & Safety {Fund 90 - Cell K21)

Receivable (Funds 10:20, 40, 70 - Acct 141 - Cells €15:D15, F15, §15).

Interfund Lozns Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C6:HE, J6:K6) must equal Interfund Loans

OK

interfund Loans Receivable [Funds 10, 20, 40 & 70 - Acct 141 - Cells £7:07, F7, 17) must equal Interfund
Loans Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells CE6:H16, 116, K16).

OK

End of Balancing

Wvdata\leachers\kstevens\Budget\2021_2022 Tri-Valley Amended Budaet 5.18.22

51212022




Date of Proposal: 4/22/2022 Proposal Expiration Date: 6/6/2022

rcourt

Proposal #008374315
Prepared For

Tri-Valley Middle School

112 8 Highway Ave
Downs 1L 61736

Attention:
Sara Burnett

For the Purchase of:

Into Math Grades 4-6 - 6Yr Subscription

Prepared By
Ashley Ahlborn
ashiey.ahlborn@hmhco.com

Please submit this proposal with your purchase order.

Purchase orders or duly executed service agreements for Professional Services purchased, must be
submitted at least 30 days before the service event date.

For greater detail, the complete Terms of Purchases may be reviewed here:
http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions

Coupon Gode: PRODPB15 Attenilon: Send Orders to:

Sara Burnetl k12orders@hmhco.com
Send Check Payments to: FAT_;&E{OE)Z%%;QM
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company HMH Confidential and Proprietary 9400 Southpark Center Loop
14046 Collections Center Drive Orlando, FL 32819-8647
Chicago, IL 60633 !

008374315 Sold:0000355024 Ship.0000251438 Pageiof7 Please submit this form with your purchase order




Date of Proposal: 4/22/2022 Proposal for Expiration Date: 6/6/2022

Tri-Valley Middle School

Value of
. Value of al{ Value of Free Gharged
iSBEN Title Price Quantity Materials Materlals tAaterlals

Grade 4
Student Digital Licenses

1700385 9780368398684 Into Math Siudeni License Digital 6 Year $46.00 100 $9,800.00 $1.440.00 $8,160.00
Grades K-5
Includaes:
Diglial Student Resources & Year Digital Grade K-8
implemeniation Success
Total for Student Digital Licenses $8,160.00

Teacher Digital Licenses

1808535 9780358555707  Into Math Teacher Licensa Digital 6 Year $450.00 3 $1,350.00 $1,350,00
Grades K-5
includes:
Into Math Dlgital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades K-6
Access fo Teacher's Cornar
Total for Teacher Digital Llcenses $0.00

Ala Carte ltems Available for Purchase
Teacher Materials

1756075 9780358153849  Into Malh Teacher Bookease Grade 4 $197.11 2 $394.22 559,94 $335.08
Includas:
Taacher Edition Collectlon Grade 4
Planning and Pacing Gulde Grade 4
Assessmant Gulde BLM Grade 4
Professional Learning Cards Grade 3-5
Gelling Ready for High Stakes Asseasmants Grade 4
1756081 9780358153900  info Math Bifferentiation Ganter Grade 4 $208.15 1 $208.15 $31.22 $176.93
Includas:
Differentlated Instruction BLM Grade 4
Teacher Tabletop Flipcharl Grade 4
Unlt Project Cards Grade 4
Gare and Activily Cards Grade 4
Math Readsr Collaction 4 Grade 4
4753083 0780358132601  Into Math Teacher Editlon Collection Grade 4 $150.00 1 $150.00 $22.50 §127.50
Total for A la Carte ltems Avallable for Purchase $639.51

Total for Grade 4 $8,799.51

Coupen Code: PRODPB1S Aftention: Send Orders fo:
Sara Burnett k12orders@hmhco,com
FAX: 800-269-5232

Sand Check Payments to: HMH Orders

Houghion Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company
14045 Collections Center Drive HMH Confldential and Proprietary 9400 Southpatk Center Loop

X Orlando, FL 32819-8647
Chicago, Il 60693
008374315 Sold:0000355024 Ship:0000251438 Page 2of 7 Please submit this form with your purchase order




Date of Proposal: 4/22/2022

Proposal for

Expiration Date: 6/6/2022

Tri-Valiey Middle School

ISBN

Grade §
Student Digital Licenses

1789388 978035B398684  Inlo Malh Sludent License Digltal 6 Year
Grades K-5

Title

Includes:
Digial Studen! Resources B Year Digltal Grade K-5
Implameniation Suctess
Total for Studant Digltal Licenses

Teachar Digital Licenses

1808535 9780368565797  Inlo Malh Teacher Licenss Digital 6 Year
. Grades K.5
Includes:
Into Math Digjital Teaches Resources 6 Yeuar Grades K-5
Actess to Teachar's Corner
Total for Teacher Digital Licenses

A ta Carte ltems Avallable for Purchase
Teacher Materlals

1766076 B780358163666
Includes:
Teatcher Edlition Collection Grade 5
Planning and Pacing Guide Grade §
Assessment Guide BILM Grade 5
Professionat Learaing Cards Grade 3-5
Getting Ready for Hlgh Stakes Assessmenls Grade §
1756082 9780358153917  Into Math Differontiation Center Grade 5
includes:
Differantlated Instruction BLM Grade 5
Teacher Tablelop Flipchart Grade §
Unit Projact Cards Grade 5
Game and Activity Cards Grade 5
. Math Reader Collecilon § Grade 5
1753084 9780358132707  Into Malh Teacher Edition Colleclion Grade §
Total for A la Carte [tems Available for Purchase

Into Math Teacher Bookcase Grade 5

Price

$88,00

$8,160.00

$450.00

$0.00

$197.11

$208.15

$150,00
$639.51

Value of
Chargoed
Matorlats

Vatue of Free
Materlals

Vajue of ali

Quantity Materials

100 $9,600.00 $1,440.00 $6,160.00

3 $1,350.0¢ $1,350.00

2 $394.22 $50.14 $335.08

1 $208.15 $31.22 $476.93

1 $150.00 $22.50 $127.56

Total for Grade 5§

Coupon Coda: PRODPB15

Send Chack Payments to:

Houghton Mifitin Harcourt Publishing Cempany
14046 Callections Center Drive

Chicago, Il 60693

$8,799.51

Attention:
Sara Burnett

HMH Confldential and Proprietary

Send Qrders lo:

k12orders@hmheco.com
FAX: 800-260-5232
HmH Ordars
2400 Southpark Center Loop
Orlando, FL 32819-8647

008374315 Sold:0000355024 Ship:0000251438

Page 30T

Please submit this form with your purchase order




Date of Proposal: 4/22/2022

Proposal for

Expiration Date: 6/6/2022

Tri-Valley Middle School

ISEN

Grade 6
Studant Digital Licenses

1789392 6780358398714  Info Math Sludent License Digital 6 Year
Grades 6-8

Tifle

includes:
Digital Student Resources B Year Digital Grade 6-8
Impleamentation Succoss

Total for Student Digital Licenses

Teacher Digital Licenses

1808547 9780368656918  Into Math Teacher License Digital 6 Year
Grades 6-8
Includes:
Into Malh Digltal Teacher Resources 8 Year Grades 6-B
Access to Teacher's Corner
Total for Teacher Digifal Licenses

A la Carte liems Avallable for Purchase
Teacher Materials

1766239 0780358156970
Includes:
Planning an¢ Paclng Guide Grade &
Agsessment Guide Grada 6
Solutien Menual Grade 6
Teacher Edition Colleclion Grade 8
Professlonal Leanlng Cards Grades B-8
Geiling Ready for High Slakes Assessment Grads 6
1756233 9780358156918  Into Math Differentlation Center Kit Grade &
Includes: ’
Diffaranitated Instruclion BLM Grade 8
Unit Projest Gards Grade 6
Gama and Aclivity Cards Grade 6
‘Tabletop Fiipeharl Grade 6
1756245 9780358157038  Into Math Teacher Edition Collsclion Grade &
Total for A la Carte tems Available for Purchase

into Math Teacher Bookcase Grade 6

Price

396.00

$8,160.00

$450.00

$0.00

$197.11

$208.15

$150.00
$639.51

Guantity

Value of
Gharged
Matarlals

Vaiua of Free
Materials

Value of ali
Materials

100 $9,600.00 $1,440.00 $8,160.00

3 $1,350.00 $1,350.00

2 $304,22 $59.14 $335.08

1 $208,15 331,22 §$176.93

1 $150.00 $22.50 $127.60

Total for Grade 6

Coupon Code: PRODPB156

Send Check Payments to:

Houghlon Mifflin Harcourl Publishing Company
14046 Collections Center Drive

Chicago, IL 60693

$8,799.51

Aftention:
Sara Burnelt

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

Send Crders to;
k12aorders@hmheo.com
FAX: B00-269-5232
HMH Orders
9400 Southpark Center Loop
Orlando, FL 32819-8647

008374315 Sold:0000355024 Ship:0000251438

Page 4 of 7

Please submit this form with your purchase order




Date of Proposal: 4/22/2022

ISBN

Proposal for

Expiration Date: 6/6/2022

Tri-Valley Middle School

Title

Professional Ssrvices - Into Math K-6
Implementation Success Plan

1729422 0781328588357  Gelling Started: Introduction to Inta Math K-8

Live Online 2-Hour

Thls sesslon guides teachers through their program glructure,
asseontial resources, and Implementation recommendations.
Toachers wilt also explare Ed, HMH's teaching and learning
platform, and our profeasionat learning pathway in Teacher's

Corner.

This Inltlal sesslon is the first step on the way {o a succassful flrst

30 days. Additional training and suppon will be provided via
Teacher's Comsr on £4, Thare, leachers will accass a gulded

lenrning pathway based on thair grade lsvel and Implemontation

timeline, A recommended sequenca of live sesslons and on-
demand interaniive madia and videos will help teachers plan,
Ipach, and assess |eaming using thelr naw HMH program,

1729427 9781328588401

Into Math Falfow-Up Live Online $-Hour
Grades K-8

To support educalors in bullding confidence 2nd deepening

understanding with [nto Math K-5, we provide follow-up sesslons

on either planning Instruction, assessing and differentiating
instzuction, andfor leadership success within 2-6 weeks afler
implemeniation of Into Math K-&.

Total for Implementation Success Plan

Price

$800,00

$400.00

$680.00

Value of

Value of all Value of Free Charged

Quantity Materials Materlals Materials
1 $800.00 $420,00 $680.00

1 $400,00 $400,00

Total for Professicnal Services - into Math K-6

Coupon Code: PRODPB1S

Send Check Paymaents to:

Houghton Mifflin Harcour! Publishing Company
14046 Collsctlons Center Drive

Chicago, IL 60693

$680.00

Attention:

Send Qrdars to:

Sara Burmnett k12orders@hmhco.com
FAX: 800-269-5232
HMH Orders
HMH Gonfidentia! and Propristary 8400 Soulipark Center Loop

Orando, FL 32818-8647

008374315

Sold:0000355024 Ship:0000251438

Page bof 7

Please submit this form with your purchase order




Date of Proposal: 4/22/2022 Proposal for Expiration Date; 6/6/2022

Tri-Valley Middle School

Value of
Value of all Vailue of Fres Charged
ISBN Title Price Quantity Materlals Matertals Materials

Total Savings: $8,828.58
Subtotal Purchase Amount: $27,078.53
Shipping & Handiing: $201.45
Total Cost of Proposal (FO Amouni): $27,279.98
Coupon Code: PRODPB16 Attantion: Send Orders to:
Sara Burnett k12orders@hmhco.com
Send Check Payments lo: FAﬁ;aobzgge-rsszaz
Houghton Miffiin Harcourt Publishing Garmpany HMH Canfidential and Proprietary 0400 Southpatk Center Loop
14046 Collections Center Drive Orando. FL 32815.8647
Chicago, I 60693 . '
008374315 Sold. 0000355024 Ship:0000251438 Page 6of 7

Please submit this form with your purchase order



Date of Proposal: 4/22)2022 Proposal for Expiration Date: 6/6/2022

Tri-Valley Middle School

Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $27,279.98

. Thank you for considering HMH as your pariner. We are committed to providing an excellent expertence and delivering ongoing, high-
quality service to our customers. To meet these goals, we want {o ensure you are aware of the below Terms of Purchase, These terms
help us process your order quickly, efficienily, and accurately, ensuring successful delivery and implementation of our solutions.

Please return this cost proposal with your signed purchase order that matches product, prices and shipping charges.

Provide the exact address for delivery of print materials. The shipping address may be your district warehouse or individual
school sites, but it Is essential that this is accurate.

Plaase supply the name of each important district point of contact for all aspects of the salution including their direct
contact information {(email/phone}:

o Point of Contact for Print materials
o Point of Contact for Digital materials'
o Point of Contact for Scheduling Professional Development
Please confirm that we have the correct ‘Ship to' and 'Sold to' Information on the cost proposal.

Ship to: Sold to

Tri Valley Middle School Tri Valley Cmnty Schi Dist 3
505 E Washington St 410 E Washington St
Downs, |L 61736-9331 Downs, IL 61736-9380

Please provide funding start and end dates.
Please note that all products and services will be bilfed upon the processing of your purchase order.
+ Qur payment lerms are 30 days from tha invoice date.

Print subscription material gquantities may be adjusted across grades for like products, to accommaodate enroliment
fluctuations, quantities cannot be adjusted between differant programs or copyrights.

Qur shipplng terms are FOB shipping point. The shipping term for your proposal is Shipping Point.
Should any of these Terms of Sale conflict with any preprinted terms on your purchase order, the HMH terms of service shall
apply.

Thank you in advance for supplying us with the necessary information at time of purchase.

Our goal is to ensure your success throughout the duration of this agreement, which starts with a highly successful delivery of our

solution,

For greater detall, the complete Terms of Purchase may be reviewed here: http://www.hmhoo com/commonflerms-conditions

Date of Proposal: 4/22/2022 Proposal Expiration Date: 6/6/2022

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

Coupon Code: PRODPB15 Attention: Send Qrders to:
Sara Burnett k12orders@hmhco.com

. FAX: B0OO-269-5232
Send Check Payments to: HMH Crders

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company
14048 Collections Center Drive HMH Gontidential and Proprietary 948?1 :F‘%Lghgirlézge;rggﬁlﬁop

Chicago, IL 60693
008374315 Sold:0000355024 Ship:0000251438 Page 7 of 7 Please submit this form with your purchase order




Tri-Valley Cmty School Dist 3

Mr, Ben Derges Quote Number: 187446-1
Principal
Tri-Valley Cmty School Dist 3 Quote Creation Date: 04-15-2022

410 E Washington St
Downs, IL 61736-5380
United States

Quote Expiration Date: 09-30-2022

Quote Release: 1

enVision Algebra 2 - 6yr Digital Standalone Courseware

Price Quote Summary

Solution Base Amount Total

enVision A|G]A Common Core $ 8,066.50 $ 8,066.50
Solution Subtotal $ 8,066.50 $ 8,066.50

Shipping & Handling $ 39.32

Total $ 8,105.82

Price Quote Detail

Charged

ISBN Deseription Price Qty

Total Charged

enVision A|G|A Common Core

enVislon A|G|A Common Core ©2018 - Algebra 2

ENVISION AGA COMMCN CORE ALGEBRA 2
9780328937882 DIGITAL COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE $101.00 75 $7,575.00
GRADE 10/11 COPYRIGHT 2018

ENVISION AGA COMMON CCRE TEACHER

9780328931927 EDITION PACKAGE ALGEBRA 2 GRADE 10411 $491.50 1 $491.50
. COPYRIGHT 2018
enVision A]G|A Common Core ©2018 - Algebra 2 $ 8,066.50
Subtotal
enVislon AjG|A Common Core Subtotal $ 8,066.50
Solution Subtotal $ 8,066.50
Shipping and Handling $39.32

Total $8,105,82




Tri-Valley Cmty School Dist 3

Savvas Learning Company LLC Terms and Conditions

To place your order please submit a copy of this price quote with your Purchase Order, include the Quote Number on your
Purchase Order, and include any other required documentation, You may send the order documents using an electronic form
or by mail, Please submit your PO and price via one of the following methods:

e-Form: hitp.//suppori.savvas.com/suppert/s/contactsupport
Mail: PO Box 6820, Chandler, AZ 85246

Savvas does not accept Credit Card information via postal mail, facsimile, or email. Credit Card information will only be
accepted via phone, eCommerce, or OASIS.
For questions regarding your order please calt Customer Service: 1-800-848-9500.

Price quote: This is a price quote for the customer's convenlence only, and not an offer to contract. All quotes are subject to
review and final acceptance by an authorized representative of Savvas at its offices. Savvas reserves the right to correct
typographical, computational or other errors. Savvas’ standard terms are net 30 days unless otherwise specified. All pricing is
in US Dollars unless otherwise specified. Pricing calculations use multiple decimal places to determine the most accurate
extended pricing but are represented in standard currency format. The breakdown of the fees set forth in this quotation is
considered Savvas proprietary information and not subject to disclosure by the customer.,

Shipping & handling charges (where applicable) are shown on the quote. S&H rates quoted are for standard ground
transportation and may not reflect account contracted rates. If expedited shipping is requested, actual charges may be higher.
For orders picked up at the Savvas warehouse by the customer or a third parly carrier contracted by the customer, a 2%
handling charge wilt be applied to shippable items. The 2% charge will show up on the customer proposal and invoice as a
S&H charge.

Taxes: All pricing in this quote is exclusive of any applicable sales, use or other similar taxes or duties. The customer is
responsible for any such taxes or duties that may apply; if the customer is tax exempt, evidence of such tax exemption must
be provided. Estimated tax may be provided solely for customer convenience, The amount indicated is only an estimate and
is Intended to be helpful for budgeting purposes, The actual amount of sales tax assessed at the time of invoicing may be
moaore or less.

Platforms: Savvas, and any third party for which Savvas serves as the sales agent or distributor, reserve the right to change
and/or update technology platforms, including possible edition updates to customers during the term of access. Customers
will be notified of any change prior to the beginning of the new school year.

Return Policy: If you are not entirely satisfied with any of our products, then you may, within six months from the date of
purchase, return all materials still In new, unused, salable condition for a full refund, credit, or replacement. All returned
materials must be shipped back to Savvas within 30 days of receiving the Return Materials Authorization, All materials sold in
a set or a package must be returned complete as originally sold. Materials that were provided gratis must be returned
proportionate to the purchased items being returned for refund or credit.

Consumable Worktexts: Subsequent year consumable worktexts will ship each year on the order date of the original order
for the duration of their license. Worktexts will ship to the location listed on the original order. Quantities for each grade level
and title will remain consistent each year. Changes to quantities of titles previously ordered, shipping location changes, or any
other changes to consumable worktext shipments must be made 4 weeks prior to the original order date. Changes should be
made using the e-form: https:/fwarktext-subscriptions.savvas.com/,

Annual subscriptions for iLit and Successmaker: Products automatically renew on the anniversary date of the originai
purchase and will be invoiced accordingly unless otherwise specified. If you wish to cancel, please let us know in writing prior
to the date of renewatl by completing the customer service request form which you can access here:
https://support.savvas.com/support/s/customer-service-support-form,

Technical support services are included with purchase of Savvas digital products eform:
https:/fsupport.savvas.com/support/s/k12-curriculum-support-form phone: 1-800-848-9500

Professional Services: All paid services must be scheduled and delivered within twelve (12) months of the order date of
those services. Any unused services expire at the end of such twelve {12) month period, unless otherwise specified in
contract terms. MySavvasTraining, which provides online access to on-demand tutorials and interactive webinar sessions, is
included with purchase of products (mySavvasTraining.com),




Memeorandum of Understaﬁding
Between
Tri-Valley Education Association
Tri-Valley School District CUSD #3
and
Chelsea Zychowski

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms and understanding between the
Tri-Valley Education Association, Tri-Valley School District CUSD #3 and Chelsea Zychowsk:
to complete the terms specified for Student Teaching through National Louis University while
employed and fulfilling duties as designated in the Tri-Valley CUSD #3 contract as the Pre-K
Paraprofessional.

Background
Tri-Valley has not allowed a student teacher to receive payment or be employed by the district
during student teaching in the past.

Purpose
This MIOU will provide Chelsea Zychowski with a student teaching experience within the district
that she resides and works.

The above goals will be accomplished by undertaking the following activities:

See attachment of District Pre-K Paraprofessional Duties

See attachment of Student Teaching Requirements per NLU

See attachment overview of University Expectations for Clinical Experience and Student
Teaching

+Official documents - Clinical Experience Syllabus, Student Teaching Syllabus and the Seminar
Syllabus, will be attached once they are received for the Clinical Experience (by September 26,
2022) and Student Teaching (by January 16, 2023). Copies will be given to Krysta Christensen
and Tyler Swearingen.

Reporting

Krysta Christensen is the mentor teacher for NLU work.

Krysta Christensen is the classroom teacher for Pre-K assignment.
Tyler Swearingen is the evaluator for District evaluations.

Funding

It has been agreed upon that Chelsea Zychowski will be placed on the First Year Aide (Step 3]
on the BSP Salary Guideline for her position as Pre-K Paraprofessional for the 2022-2023 school
year.



Duration

This MOU is at-will and may be modified by mutual consent of authorized officials from Tri-
Valley Education Association, the Tii-Valley School District and Chelsea Zychowski. This
MOU shall become effective upon signature by the authorized officials from the Tri-Valley
Education Association, Tri-Valley School District and Chelsea Zychowski and will remain in
effect until modified or terminated by any one of the partners by mutual consent. In the absence
of mutual agreement by the authorized officials from Tri-Valley Education Association, Tri-
Valley School District and Chelsea Zychowski this MOU shall end on the last day of the 2022-
2023 School Year. This MOU can also be terminated by failure to fulfill the Pre-X.
Paraprofessional Duties anytime throughout the 2022-2023 school year.

Contact Information

Tri-Valley Education Association
Becky Marcotte

President

Tri-Valley School District #3
Carl Neubauer
Board President

Chelsea Zychowski
Pre-K Paraprofessional and Student Teacher

Date:
Becky Marcotte, Tri-Valley Education Association, President

Date:
Carl Neubauer, Tri-Valley School District #3, Board President

Date:
Chelsea Zychowski, Pre-K Paraprofessional and Student Teacher




e © @& ® © &

e @ 2 ©

&

Pre-K Paraprofessional Duties

8 hour day agreed upon with primary teacher, includes a 30 minute lunch
Assist with classroom prep for the day
Bus duty daily 7:50-8:10
Assist with unloading and loading students from cars
Assist with unpacking - get students started on washing hands
Assist with students in the restroom- encouraging independent skills, changing when
needed
Circulate among students helping with Skills Baskets or Seatwork
Assist with opening activities on TouchScreen and/or monitor students - help with
activities
Assist with reading story of the day
During Free Choice interact and assist students with activities
o introduce play in dramatic play area
o interact with carpet play
o run a station at tables, prep and clean up
o assist with assessments
Assist students during P.E. - help with exercises, set up and tear down activities
Assist in Library - help with book distribution and table activities
Assist at Recess - monitor behavior, interact with students
Monitor hallway and help when students are packing hoockbags, getting ready to go
home, etc
Assist with lunch bridge at the discretion of the Pre-K teacher
Assist with prepping materials for the next day/week
Help with general classroom upkeep
o sfraightening toys, materials
o cleaning tables and counters, toys
o prepping materials for skiils baskets, stations, dramatic play, art




CNATIONAL e i Avene
L LOUILS o oas
UNIVERSITY

HINDVATION. ACCESS. EXCELLENCE. EQTHTY,

882.558.8622 | nledu

Field Placement Request: Practicum lll & Student Teaching

Thank you for considering this student from National Louis University {NLU) for placement during the
2021-2022 school year. The field experience dates and grade level(s) requested are listed below.
Please note that the Mentor Teacher(s) must be licensed and qualified to teach in the grade/content
area being requested, have at least three (3) years teaching expetience in a public or private school,
and received a proficient or above performance rating in hisfher most recent evaluation.

Please complete the information on page two and emailffax back to fvonne Cruz, UGC Field
Experience Specialist, fcruz3@nl.edu, 312-261 -3931 to confirm placement.

NLU Student Information:
Name: Cheisea Zychowski
Email: czychowski@my.nl.edu
Phone Number: 309-533-0515

Degree Program: (BA ECE) BA: Early Childhood Education
Degree Minor/Concentration:

Student is bilingual: Yes No Language:
Student wishes to be placed in a dual language classroom: Yes No

Placement Request(s)
Grade: Early Childhood

« Fall 2022 September 26" 2022 to December 6 2022

Placement Needs:
EDU 410: Practicum I

Field hours: 2 full-days per week in a Pre-K, K, 1st, or 2nd grade setting (different grade level
than EDU 400)

EDU 481: Methods of Teaching Science
Fieid hours completed as part of EDU 410

EDU 482 Methods of Teaching Social Studies
Field hours completed as part of EDU 410

Field Experience Commitment: 2 fuil days per week

e Winter 2023 Approx. January 16™ 2023 to March 26" 2023

ECE 470: Student Teaching
Field hours: 5 full-days in the same classroom as EDU 410

DOWHTOWH CHICAGO WHEELING LISLE TAMPA, FL NLYU ONLINE



NATIONAL
LOUIS
UNIVERSITY

INMOVAFION, ACCESS. EXCELLENCE. EQUITY.

Chicagc campus
122 South Michigan Averiue
Chicage, illincis 604603

£88.458.8632 | nl.edu

=Nentor Teacher Requirement: Mentor has a Bachelor's degree in ECE or Child

Development or something equivalent.

Student Name: Chelsea Zychowski

Principal/Director:

District #/County:

School/Program:

School/Program Telephone:

School/Program Address:

Mentor Teacher(s) (MT) Please note terms

MT Email(s)

Age or Grade Leval:

L

Verification of Mentor Teacher Requirements for Student Teaching term ONLY

Student Teaching Term Mentor Teacher Name:

IEIN;

By checking the boxes below, the Authorized District/School/Program Official who is signing this form,
certifies that he/she has verified the mentor teacher listed above has met the following requirements per

iltinois Administrative Code, Part 25.620:

D s licensed and qualified to teach in the area where siudent is being placed

o Qualifying endorsement/grade range held:

D Has at least three years of teaching experience

D Has received a minimum of “Proficient” rating in his/her most recent performance

evaluation

We agree fo allow the student teacher to complete the ed TPA and to collect NLU ed TPA Consent Forms from parents
and/or guardians; and/or can validate that permissions have been received from the students with which the student

teacher is working to allow for videotaping of students.

GOWNTOWR CHICAGO WHEELING

LIsLE TAMPA, FL HLU ONLINE




Chicago campus

N AT % g ﬁ\g A L 122 South Michigan Avenus
il Chicago, HHinois 40603
IVERSITY oo e €6

HENOVATION. ACCESS. EXCELLENCE. EQUITY,

388.658 86327 I nl.adu

_ihe parties agree to comply with all applicable state and federal laws, rules, regulations and executive orders
governing equal employment opportunity, immigration, and nondiscrimination, including the Americans with
Disabilities Act, as amended.

Confirmed by:
Schoeol/District Administrator;

DOWHTOWR CHICAGO WHEELING LISLE TAWMFA, FL HLU ONLINE




Early Childhood Education, B.A.

The Bacheler of Arts in Eériy Childhood Education provides undergraduate students with a solid
foundation in child development, methods of teaching and significant concepts in ECE necessary for
supporting the education of students ages birth to grade 2. Students who pursue this major are
interested in working in a classroom setting with children, typically preschool aged to 2nd grade. Tapics
in this major include best practices in curriculum, a variety of assessment techniques, culturally relevant
pedagogy, methods of teaching in literacy, math, science and social studies, equity-informed practice,
and other relevant topics in early childhood education.

Successful completion of the program enables students in Illinois to apply for a Professional Educator
License, endorsed for early childhood and self-contained general education {age 0 to grade 2).

For more information on state licensure and certification information please visit NLU's Public
Disclpsures page.

Program Learning Outcomes (PLOs)
At the completion of the Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education program, students will be able to:

PLOT. Use knowledge of seif, students, curriculum content, and effective instruction to develop
appropriate learning outcomes and design activities to meet diverse learner needs including students
with special needs and diverse cultural and linguistic backgrounds;

PLO2. Develop a variety of assessments and explain how they will use them to anticipate varied ways
students might perform, make accommodations, monitor student progress, and adjust and evaluate
instruction;

PLO3. Desnonstrate respectful and responsive interactions with students that motivate, support, and
advance students’ development and learning;

PLO4. Establish a culture of appropriately high expectations for student learning and behavior and
design a classroom environment that supports all students to be successful; '

PLOS. Persist in their efforts to engage all students in content learning through effective instructional
discourse, use of appropriate technologies, ongoing performance monitoring, flexibility, and adaptability
to support students’ behavior and advance their fearning;

PLOG. Apply knowledge of human development and learning to interpret a variety of assessments to
inform their instruction and provide meaningful feedback;

PLO7. Use feedback from a variety of stakeholders to develop meaningtul professional learning goals
and identify appropriate professional activities to continuously improve their practice; and

PLOS. Demonstrate the capacity to collaborate effectively and ethically with colleagues, families, and
community members to promote positive and inclusive learning for all students.



EDU 410 Teacher Education Practicum Il

This advanced course continues to support teacher candidates field-based learmning.
Candidates continue to work with the Adaptive Cycles of Teaching (ACT) curriculum to deepen
and expand their teaching expertise in classroom settings. Candidates actively engage in two
fult days per week in a field-based seftings linked to their student teaching placement. Pre-
requisite(s): EDU 400. Co-requisite(s): None. 5 or 6 quarter hours

EDU 481 Methods of Teaching Science

Encourages the active exploration of the question, "What is good science teaching?". Activities
provide an open forum in which students construct their own ideas about effective science
instruction so those ideas inform their developing science teaching styles. Aims to increase
student comfort, confidence, and competence in using effective science teaching methods by
refating the nature of science to the way kids develop an understanding of the science of
nature, introducing practical, applicable models of best practice techniques and providing
opportunities to experiment with those techniques in risk-free setting. Field work is required for
this course: If taking this course alongside another methods course and practicum, plan fo
spend two full days in an appropriate classroom setting. If taking this course independent of
another methods course and practicum, plan to spend about 30 hours in the field for this class.
Pre-requisite(s): EDU 300, EDU 350, SPE 300. Co-requisite(s): None. 3 quarter hours

EDU 482 Methods of Teaching Social Studies

This pre-service early childhood and elementary education me course for teaching social
studies is part of the NLU undergraduate teacher education curriculum. Teacher candidates
examine the role of social studies in the early childhood and elementary education curriculum
and engage in planning differentiated social studies units and lessons for all learners. A special
emphasis is placed on the use of primary source documents to teach criticai thinking through
an inquiry approach. This course includes the Adaptive Cycles of Teaching assignments
through which teacher candidates plan, implement, and analyze student learning in social
studies lessons and recsive targeted feedback to learn through their teaching. NOTE:
Approximately 20 hours in an early childhoed or elementary school classroom is required. This
course can be faken with or independent of EDU410. The online version of this course incfudes
at least one synchronous session. Pre-requisite(s): EDU 300 and EDU 350. Co-reguisite(s):
None. 2-3 quarter hours

ECE 470 Early Childhood Education: Student Teaching

Students in this course complete a full day experience student teaching in a K-2 classroom for
11-12 weeks. Weskly seminars are conducted for all student teachers and topics include
problems, issues and concerns of beginning teachers. Successful completion of this
experience is based on a wide variety of competencies including full responsibility for a
classroom over an extended period (at least two weeks) during the term. This course is the
culminating experience for early childhood majors seeking licensing in the state of llinois. Pre-
requisite(s): All coursework must be completed before student teaching. Passage of the ECE
Content Test (#206) is required. Students are required to submit a current (no more than 6
months oid) criminal background check and TB test to their academic advisors along with a
Certificate of Completion for the Mandated Reporter course. Co-requisite(s); None. 10 quarter
hours




edTPA for Licensure
During a public health emergency, edTPA is waived as a requirement for licensure *

Disaster declaration lifted by governor or allowed to expire between... luly 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021
odTPA becomes effective with submission during student teaching in... Fall 2022 Disaster declaration
lifted by governor or allowed to expire between...January 1, 2022~ June 30, 2022 edTPA becomes
effective with submission during student teaching in...Winter 2023  Disaster declaration lifted by
governor or allowed to expire between...July 1, 2022 — December 31, 2022 edTPA becomes effective
with submission during student teaching in Fall 2023

WHAT IS THE edTPA?

edTPA stands for “educative” Teacher Performance Assessment. The edTPA is a pre-service assessment
designed by educators ta answer the essential question: “Is a new teacher ready for the job?” The
edTPA is designed to measure teacher candidate effectiveness in the classroem hy focusing on student
learning.

To qualify for the Professional Educator License (PEL) in the State of lilinois, candidates must pass
edTPA. Candidates can find resources that provide information about the performance assessment at
the edTPA website (https://www.edtpa.com). Candidates will receive access 1o edTPA handbocks and
templates from their practicum and/or student teaching seminar leaders.

PREPARING FOR edTPA
In order to be successful with edTPA, there are many thihgs the candidate should do. These include:

e Review SCALF's Making Good Choices Handbook (access provided during Practicum/Student Teaching
COUrses).

e Address carefully every point in the commentary prompts.
e Provide evidence that is directly related to the criteria in the rubrics.
» Video every lesson in the teaching episode.

e Collect a rich sampling of student work during the teaching episode. For more information about
edPTA, please visit: https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure~Tes’ting—Info.aspx



Student Teaching Requirements per NLU

Early Childhood Education Student Teaching Enrollment Requirements
Admission to and continuance in student teaching are contingent on the following actions.

Candidates must:
« Be accepted into the Undergraduate College of Education Licensure Program (see above).

e File, by the designated deadline, the application form for student teaching.

« Submit to the Undergraduate Office of Field Experience a report of a TB test taken within 90
days of the student teaching placement, results of criminal background check and
acknowledgement of Mandated Reporter status form.

o Pass the Early Childhood Education Conient Area Test (208) prior to EDU 420, per ISBE
requirements.

« Complete all of the licensure courses except for ECE 470 (Student Teaching) with a grade of
"C" or better.

o Successfully complete necessary program assessments, including the professional
disposition assessment.

Graduation and Licensure Requirements:

Completion of the degree requires the following be met:

All courses leading to licensure must have a grade of "C" or better, except for ECE 470: Early
Childhood Education Student Teaching.

Pass ECE 470: Early Childhood Education Student Teaching with a "B" or better.

Have an overall program GPA of 3.0

Achieve a satisfactory rating on all field assessments during student teaching demdnstrating
knowledge, skills and dispositions to teach the early childhood grades.

Completion of the Professional Educator License, awarded by ISBE, requires the above, as
well as the following:
Earn a passing score on the appropriate content test.

Earn a passing score on the edTPA.



THE ADAPTIVE CYCLES OF TEACHING (ACT)

Our licensure candidates complete the teacher preparation program using an innovative curriculum
called the Adaptive Cycles of Teaching (ACT). The ACT is a practice-based curriculum supported by a
technology platform designed to manage and track experiential learning that is customized for teacher
education.

Adaptive Cycles of Teaching Goals:
1. Ensure teachers exhibit a repertoire of high impact/evidence-based instructional practices.
2. Ensure teachers exhibit the habits of mind to continually learn through practice.

3. Improve student learning outcomes by providing teachers with tools to systematically analyze
patterns in student learning progress.

Teacher candidates work across the content areas of literacy, math, science, and social studies. A key
practice in all learning paths invelves multiple cycles of teaching core practices (ACT).

Teacher candidates engage in repeated cycles of: a) planning the lesson; b} enacting the lessor; c)
analyzing lesson events; and d) synthesizing feedback/data from a variety of sources for each core
practice. Within each cycle, teacher candidates review and analyze their own lesson videos using
teaching performance templates and receive timely, focused feedback fram faculty and mentors using
the same tools.

Teacher candidates use formative assessments to analyze student progress and inform the next lesson
plan. These cycles are intended to scaffold teacher candidates’ learning across instructional domains and
to promote habits of mind to continually learn from teaching (Hiebert, Morris, Berk, & Jansen, 2007).

ACT Lesson Rubric:

The rubric below is used ta he!p support teacher candidates in their growth as teachers, working with
adaptive cycles and core practices,

ACT LESSON CYCLE ASSESSIVIENT

Candidates complete many lesson cycles in different content areas during their senior year as they
spend a minimum of two days per week in field settings. They are supported and coached as they
conduct these lessons by practicum seminar instructors, method course instructors, and field coaches.
While candidates implement different core teaching practices (e.g. shared reading lesson, word study
lesson, math talks) each is structured and assessed similarly and. What follows is the outline of
instructions to candidates for enacting core teaching practices. The instructions to candidates are in
three segments: a) Lesson planning, b/c) implementation/analysis, and d) assessment. The
corresponding rubric contains four segments to clearly differentiate the implementation and analysis
steps.

Planning Step (a):

1. Plan your lesson using the lesson plan tempiate and following procedures provided in class.



2. Create learning outcomes such as: a. Students will be able to identify the b. Students will be able to
explain how c. Students will be able to apply the strategy during guided practice.

3. Plan to use the exit slip and/or a specific lesson assessment tool during or at the end of your lesson.
4, Complete and submit your lesson plan for feedback.

5. Review feedback on your plan and revise as needed.

Lesson Implementation and Analysis Steps {b/c}:

1. Implement the lesson.

2. Collect formative assessment data on students.

3. Videotape the lesson.

4. Review your formative assessiment data.

5. Complete the teaching feedback template as you review your lesson video and submit your
reflections and the video link for feedback.

Assessment Step (d):

1. Explain evidence of student learning: Analyze any student data gathered during the lesson. Explain

_ the patterns of student learning you observed in the lesson using evidence. |dentify, attach, and explain
the pattern using representative student data (e.g. student work, exit slips) from three students. Your
sample must include data on one student who exhibits special learning needs {e.g. student with an IEP, a
504 plan, or an English language learner).

2. Explain evidence of academic language understanding: Use evidence to explain how well students
used or understood the key academic language for this lesson. Justify your claim from video evidence,
work samples, or formative assessment data. Connect that language understanding to one of the
following language functions.

a. Differentiated feedback provided to students: Describe how you differentiated (or would
differentiate) your feedback to students who exhibited the different learning patterns described in
guesticns 1 and 2.

b. Use evidence to inform instruction: Based on your analysis of student learning patterns in the class,
describe the next steps for instruction.

c. Use feedback: Review your coach’s feedback on your lesson video. Explain the aspect of your teaching
that was most effective for student learning.

3, Consider your learning outcome that you set for this lesson and reflect on how well you achieved it.
Do you still need to continue working on this goal or should you set a new goal for students? What is
your teaching goal for your next lesson?



J—

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MENTOR TEACHER, TEACHER CANDIDATE
Responsibilities of the Mentor Teacher (MT)

A major role of the MT is to provide experiences that help in the development of a realistic perception
of self in the professional role of teaching and in appropriate relationships with others within the school
organization. Specific expectations for the MT include:

s Informs the TC about expectations of arrival and departure times;
o Provides feedback to the TC in terms of lesson planning prior to teaching the lesson (if appropriate);

s Sets expectations for submission of lesson plans or ideas for lessons being taught during student
teaching (if appropriate}; ‘

e Provides guidance in terms of classroom management;
s Provides daily feedback on TC's classroom instruction and other classroom based tasks;

s Observes delivery of instruction on a daily basis, providing feedback (written when possible) to the TC
on instruction;

e Gives specific feedback on strengths and areas for growth in post-observation conferences and written
commentaries.

e Discuss alternative strategies and techniques that have been successful as well as those that have not.
e Demonstrate effective teaching and assist the TC in analyzing its impact on student learning.

» Fncourage the TC to develop a personal teaching style and to discuss self-evaluations and reflections.
Ways to make your TC feel comfortable and welcome in your classycom:

e Put the TC name on the classroom door;
s Assign adequate workspace for the TC to use;

e Introduce the TC to families through a newsletter or have the TC write an introduction letter to
famities;

s Introduce the TC to school/district staff as a co-teacher;

s Explain to the TC school and classroom organization and their underlying philosophies;
» Provide a copy of the class schedule, school calendar and work time expectations;

¢ |nvolve the TC with the students right away;

» Exchange phone numbers, email addresses with TC;

» Set up daily/weekly conference times with TG;

s Share specific classroom management expectations;

e Aid the TC in utilizing strategies for understanding the learning styles and needs of students;



e Discuss student data, what information is available and under what conditions or circumstances;

» Promote reflection on the multiple and complex decision-making activities that occur throughout a
teacher's day;

s Encourage the TC's development of self-evaluation and reflection skills.

Responsihilities of the Teacher Candidate {TC)

e Fstablish a schedule with the MT for lessons that the TC will be assisting with or teaching;

s Ask guestions and make every effort to fully understand the curriculum being used at the placement
site and in the host classroom;

e Undarstands and provides all accommodations being provided to the students in the classroom;

e Asks questions about planning and instruction, and makes every effort to assist the MT whenever
possible;

s Develops and shares clear lesson plans with the MT and FC, and makes adjustments as necessary
based on feedback provided by the MT and FC;

» Develops and shares effective assessments for student learning with the MT;

e Reports all absences to the MT, FC and SL in a timely manner prior to the absence and works with the
MT to schedule make up days accordingly;

¢ Maintains the tenets of culturally responsive teaching in a respectful manner, honoring the culture and
background of all children and adults in the setting.

Your Student Support Team consists of: Mentor Teacher, Principal, Seminar Leader, NLU Instructors,
Field Experience Manager, Field Experience Specialisi, Academic Advisor or Student Success Ceach, Field
Coach, Fellow NLU Students, NLU Learning Support, and Career Bridge. This team is here 1o help and
zuide you— ensuring your success as a future teacher!



EXECUTIVE SECRETARY AND PAYROLL COORDINATOR
EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT made this _ day of _ , 2022, by and between the Board of
Education of Tri-Valley Community Unit School District No. 3 (hereinafter referred to as “the
Board”), and Karen Tjams (hereinafter referred to as “the Executive Secretary”), pursuant to a
Motion of the Board at a meeting of the Board held on , 2022, as found in the Minutes of
that meeting .

WITNESSETH:

For and in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter contained, it is covenanted and
agreed by and between the parties as follows:

1. EMPLOYMENT. The Board hereby employs Karen [jams as the Executive Secretary
and Payroll Coordinator in and for Tri-Valley Community Unit School District No. 3 to perform
such duties as specified herein for a period of two (2) years and six (6) months, commencing
Janmary 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2025. The work year of the Executive Secretary shall be
twelve (12) months, including sick leave, personal leave, and vacation leave (paid non-working
days), but not including holidays. The work year shall begin on July 1 and end on June 30 of each
year this Contract is in effect.

2. DUTIES. The duties and responsibilities of the Executive Secretary shall be all those
duties incident to the office of the Executive Secretary and Payroll Coordinator as promulgated by
the Board and all duties and responsibilities imposed by the laws of the State of Ilinois upon the
Executive Secretary; and in addition, the Executive Secretary shall perform such other duties as
from time to time may be assigned to the Executive Secretary by the Board and/or Superintendent.

3. SALARY. In consideration of the performance of the duties of the Executive Secretary as
provided above for the period beginming January 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2023, the Board
shall pay to the Executive Sccretary as base salary, the total sum of Thirty-four Thousand and
00/100 Dollars ($34,000.00), which salary shall be paid in equal installments, in accordance with
the payroll procedures of the District.

In consideration of the performance of the duties of the Executive Secretary for the period
beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, the Board shall pay to the Executive Secretary,
the total sum of no less than Sixty-eight Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($68,000.00) per year, which
amount shall be payable in substantially equal installments in accordance with the payroll
procedures of the District. For the period extending from July I, 2024 to June 30, 2025, the
Executive Secretary shall be paid such annual salary as may be agreed to by the Board and the
Executive Secretary, pursuant to provisions described hereinbelow, but in no case less than the
salary negotiated for the preceding contract year. It is provided, however, that by so doing, 1t shall
not be considered that the Board has entered into a new Contract with the Executive Secretary, or
that the termination date of the Contract has been in any way extended.



4, PENSION. From and out of the salary of the Executive Secretary, the Board shall
withhold and pay such amount as may be required by law, on behalf of the Executive Secretary to
the 1llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (“IMRF”). The purpose of such direct employer payment
shall be to defer federal income taxation of such amount, consistent with the provisions of Internal
Revenue Code section 414-h(2) and Tax Opinions 81-35 and 81-36.

5. EVALUATION. Annually, but not later than March 1 of each calendar year, the
Superintendent shall review with the Executive Secretary her progress toward established goals
and working relationships amount the Executive Secretary, the Board, the faculty, and the staff,
and shall consider the Executive Secretary’s salary and contractual status.

6. EXTENSION AT END OF TERM. At the time of the final annual evaluation and
assessment under this Contract, which shall occur no later than March 1, 2025, the Board and the
Executive Secretary shall engage in discussions from which the parties may mutually agree to
extend the employment of the Executive Secretary. If the Board determines not to extend the
Contract, the Board shall notify the Executive Secretary in writing, so that the Executive Secretary
receives the notice not later than March 1, 2025. Failure of the Board to provide said notice by
March 1, 2025 shall automatically extend this Contract for one (1) additional year, at such salary
and terms then in place.

7. DISCHARGE FOR JUST CAUSE. Throughout the term of this Contract, the Executive
Secretary shall be subject to discharge for just cause provided, however, the Board shall not
arbitrarily or capriciously call for dismissal and the Executive Secretary shall have the right to
service of written charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board. If the Executive
Secretary chooses to be accompanied by counsel at such hearing, all such personal expenses shall
be paid by the Executive Secretary. Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this
Contract shall also be sufficient cause for purposes of discharge as provided in this Contract.

8. DISABILITY. Should the Executive Secretary be unable to perform the duties and
obligations of this Contract, by reason of iliness, accident or other cause beyond the Executive
Secretary’s control and such disability exists after the exhaustion of accumulated leave days and
vacation days during any school year, the Board, in its discretion, may make a proportionate
deduction from the salary stipulated. If such disability continues for sixty (60) work days after the
exhaustion of accumulated leave days and vacation days during any school year, or if such
disability is permanent, irreparable or of such nature as to make the performance of the Executive
Secretary’s duties impossible, the Board, at its option, may terminate this Contract, whereupon the
respective duties, rights and obligations of the parties shall terminate.

9. TERMINATION BY AGREEMENT. During the term of this Contract, the Board and
the Executive Secretary may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Contract.

10.  VACATION. For the period beginning January 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2023, the

Executive Secretary shall be entitled to ten (10) working days of vacation, exclusive of legal

holidays. For each coniract year thereafter, the Executive Secretary shall be entitied to twenty (20)

working days of vacation annually, in each year of this Contract, exclusive of legal holidays. If

all twenty (20) days of vacation are not used in each year, Executive Secretary will be paid for up
2



to five (5) days of unused vacation days, and the remainder of unused vacation days will be lost.
Vacation shatl be taken subject to approval of the Board and shall be taken within twelve (12)
months of the year in which it is earned. Any unused vacation days shall be used as vacation time
or lost on July 1 of each year of this Contract.

11.  SICK LEAVE. The Executive Secretary shall be entitled to the same number of sick leave
says annually as other educational support personnel employees of the District, as provided in
Board policy, and earned sick leave shall be cumulative, the same as for other educational support
personnel employees of the District.

12 PERSONAL LEAVE. The Executive Secretary shall be entitled to the same number of
personal leave days annually as other educational support personnel employees of the District.
Personal leave usage and accumulation, if any, shall be governed by Board policy.

13.  MEDICAL AND LIFE INSURANCE. The Board shall pay the monthly rate established
in the collective bargaining agreement between the District and its licensed staff toward insurance

premiums for the family major medical insurance coverage available through the District’s group
Insurance carrier.

14, MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT. The Executive Secretary shall be entitled to travel
reimbursement at the Internal Revenue Service rate for vouchered reimbursable mileage expenses
incurred by the Executive Secretary while using the Executive Secretary’s personal vehicle for the
conduct of approved District business. Reimbursement shall be pursuant to the District’s policies,
rules and regulations. Mileage shall be computed from Downs, Illinois, or other origin of the trip,
to the destination and back to Downs, Illinois. Any travel out of state, or any extended or unusual
travel expenses must be pre-approved by the Board.

15.  NOTICE. Any notice required under this Contract shall be in writing and shall become
effective on the day of mailing thereof by first class, registered or certified mail, postage prepaid,
addressed:

To the Board: To the Executive Secretary:
President, Board of Education

Tri-Valley C.U.S.D. No. 3 (The address listed in current
410 East Washington Street school district records)

Downs, IL 61736

16. CONTENT OF AGREEMENT., This Contract contains all the terms agreed upon by the
partics with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes all prior agreements,

arrangements and communications between the parties concerning such subject matter whether
oral or written.

17. AGREEMENT GOVERNED BY ILLINOIS LAW. This Contract is executed in
Itlinois, and shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois in every respect.

3



18.  SURVIVAL OF CONTRACT. This Contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto,
their successors and assigns.

19,  SAVINGS CLAUSE. If any portion of this Contract is deemed to be illegal or
unenforceable, the remainder thereof shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOT, the parties hereto have caused this Coniract to be executed in
their respective names; and in the case of the Board, by its President and Secretary, on the day and

year first written above,
Kb \/)4 o

The Executive Sccretary

TRI-VALLEY COMMUNITY UNIT
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3

By:

President, Board of Education
ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education



